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tt. P R. O C'E E D' I NG S, ,1 -

,

- ~2 .MR..SOSNICK: ;I realize counsel for Applicant
' ' '

' 3' has|an; opening s t a t e m en ti . We would now expressly reserve-

'

'4: any and:all rights ~to put forth such a statement.-

.

,. 15 Mrs Belter, please~go ahead and proceed.'

-

" -6' MR..BELTER: My name is Leonard Belter. I'm a

7 memb'erJof the11aw firm of Bishop. Liberman, Cook, Purcell &
'

' " 8 .Reynolds,. counsel for Texas Utilities Electric Company,.

9- ' Applicant in this p r o c e'e d in g .-

'N4pg ,

-10- I, appear here today in that capacity and as.

,
,

11' attorney'for Lewis _Fikar, a.TUGC0 employee..

12 Iiwish to point out that Mr. Fikar is appearing'

'13 ' voluntarily.|an'd that he is not under subpoena. Applicant
~

,

._/,,
s ,- .:'

J14 reserves'all' objections previously noted in the priorw.-

t

15 depositions-infthis proceeding.

'
< ~

16 .Whereupon. -

.
,

17 LEWIS F. FIKAR.

18' .was' called as a witness'and, having been first duly sworn,-

*

c/
'

~

- 19 ?was' examined'.and testified as follows:

~20 EXAli1 NATION
,

,

+
~ 2f- BY,MR. SOSNICK:'

N ^

'22 Q Good morning,-Mr.-Fikar.- I'm' counsel for-'

.;
... - .

-Intervenor.
.

.

'

:.23

1
~

As a preliminary, I'd like to know, sir,'has,24

25 your deposition ever been-taken before?
,

.| )- s

-

d q

.
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'Lu . - av ,
' f ,,

,,

..k . / .o :y
[

'

Q: ) .n' ' , ,J } p 3. | } ; _

; / ._ f * [
, '

. , , s. ,
^'

| p, y
.e .l' .1 1 ,~ ; ; , e . A, h * ; fin this proceeding?:- - a

p.t ,
~ ~ 2-

'

. D :g &: |. f: -qf:
-

* '

'

1/ . i Q ', 'In any" proceeding, iy 1, .
, ,

,

,; '

,

"; , ' 3- M'kA% ~'# Yes'.' '
d |' *

.y- - 3
, , _, 'j'< i

<>
. s .. --:. 4 -'.'m:, c ' *Q- iiin'd sh a. t,; p r i,c eed ins mig h t that'be?

'

.

e. . ...- .w '
' - n,

,

m , j ~

'A . )I't' involved'several lawsuits in. legal-proceed-~

,

N ! ') . *
., qs .

,.ings.:
.

- 6 :. .:,
. ,y -

- :

4,+1, . .

p ;, -. |7. -

"Q , y C iv il .ja c t i on's ? -
'

1 :o
,

'''

, ' ' 18 A ' 'Yes'.,,

%s t ,

~Q- (Not related to Comanche ~ Peak?"
,

- ' ;9 1
,

: : ::< 5 .
"

A No. -

'

~~ - 10 '
-

3

' , . <

. -11 ' Q For clarity of events
- *

and so that we have,; --
,

,
' , - *

fa4-- so that'we.canido things smoothly here, I'.11 jus't give
'

; 12-
-

,

-,.

(i3 ' 'you'a.few; ground rules;J and..that way we'll~all be-set-on'

- e
w/ ,14 'what we'.re doing.s. ,

2 '

,

m

(fc:
E15' '. Y o u - r e a l i z e , of course , . tihat this is~a writtenu

-

'

-- > .

,

9.
"

1
' ~

16' |resor'd;we're taking'today.
g.%

' 7; : The re.. a re some change's -- rather than you and I6 . ._ 7 ;i

g-
E f''- -

'ijust(sitting across the table'and.having a guestion-and-.)8' i

. .

fi9 _
answer. period. .Because it''s'a. written' record 5 you have4

,

,~. - ,

hM
~

7 20 Jto answer all''my questions audibly.,-
. ;

>

.

,

^ ~

' 21' . A 1Ye8-,

a

[s 'i22 $Q: ALnod o.f the' head or a-shake-or whatever can't
& i,

' '
. J,23 be picked up on''the r e c o r d', so.that way.we'll have a' clean -

'

.

,
4

c-
N';. ' 2a record". _

,, .

j
,

_ ,,
.

until I finish my question
1

.Also,~please wait* .25 s
d -I .-

$

S_. ' .

,'
k:

'

%/ ' +

,
,

i
. ,f -

- LK- .(' '

-

~.a - j
. . . . -- - - _.- -_ . ... -_ -. . . . . - .-
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'

7 <

F. 411-3;s.
-

.

v .
*

. a ; _f A.*

m * .- -
,. , , , ,

I st

[ .j - - II before you give an. answer. If you interrupt me or I
,

2 interrupt'you, there will be a lot of talking over; and
bi ,

-3 the court reporter'may not.be able'to pick everything
7 ,

. 7 14
4 up.,

-

s , ,

I'll'be careful not to interrupt you. Please: 5.
,

.

*
-

,

,

5- wait'unt'il I've finished my: question also.'

.

'

= .7' 'Also, if you don't understand my question,
,

-3,

,8 please ask me.to. rephrase i t'. o r restate it, or we'll have.{; .

- . > _.

V _ 9 . Madame. Court Reporter r'epeat it for.you. I don't want

( 10 fyou ~ to guess.~today. I~want you to:give the best answers' ~

,

,

i ,-|? ; ~
. .

-
.

i hat.you know.
-

~11 t
^

~ N -

- 12'
' ~ Do ~' you .' unde rs tand these instructions?n

. .

,13
_ A-' Yes, I do.4

j, ..Q ,
-

Q -- > - 14' Q Are'you.under.any. medication,.Mr Fikar?
~

~

;
( ).

~ '

'

''<h, +
. '15 - A: No.' ' .

> 4

15 Q' ';Did you' review;any-documents in preparation'h- ,

~ . .

$17- .for.[your-testimony today?ES ##
J

,

. , . . . ,

'18 A Just: this document.(indicating),
. . ,

,,.

ai 9 -7

\ ~

|19 - Q. .What ~ document is-that',1 sir?
,.

y r-e, ;
'

..

(= L20 . A, I don.' t' really f know what : it is. . I t.' s the
* . c: ,

'| j ~ ~ 21 ' document that shows why'I'm to be questioned ~today --;
'

-

,

E

. _ " 22 f -I v'th ink .'

U ::( 9 <

23 e MR.ySOSNICK: rDonyou have.:any obj ec tion to-(k" g d.
p,- .

'my3sesing .
"

, ,,

J ;24 the document?1
.

-o - s ( 6
-, f} '?$- ' MR.-BELTER: Not at_all. Do you want to

, ,

_ .

d O i

'

,
.

~
~ ' ~

\ .).;
.

.+- ,

a

y
* 7 <

y

: .,
4 I

.? o

(g> -

'#
-
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I clarify that it's material provided by CASE to us?

2 MR. SOSNICK: I don't know what it is. I

'3 haven't seen it. He just pointed to a piece of paper.

"
4 MR. BELTER: He's pointing to a piece of

5 paper --

6 MR. SOSNICK: Oh, all right. I've seen this

7 piece of paper.

8 BY MR. SOSNICK:.

9 Q Anything else you've looked at, sir?

.10 A No.
.

11 Q Have you discussed these proceedings regarding

12 . Comanche Peak with any individuals prior to the hearing

13' here today?

' 114 A I talked to Mr. Belter.

15 Q Have you talked to anyone else?

16 A No.

17 Q -Have you talked to any of the witnesses who have.

18 . testified this week?i

19 A No, I haven't.

20 _Q Do you know any of the witnesses who have

21 testified this week?

22 A' Yes.
'

4

23 Q Who do you know, sir, who has testified?

24 A- I know Bill Clements. I know Ron Tolson.
t

.25 I don't really know who all has been testifying.

,

.

u-
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,
'
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.
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g 3_ ,

ij If I know those two have.'

2 Q' :0kay. Have you discussed these proceedings,_

~

3 . with.them?-.
/1 A No.4

'

jf 5 Q Have you discussed these proceedings with them-

,

- [6 - on any' occasion?
"

-

,, , ; :

7- - 'A: ,Yes.
.

,

.
,

.8 MR. BELTER: When you. refer to "these proceedings ,",

'
9

,
1arefyou. talking'about'the ongoing-Licensing Board

10
~

,
,

proceedings, or are'you talking about the current round

*

11- Jof proceedings on the~ issue'of harassment and intimidation?
c. . ,

;

,c - 12. MR.'SOSNICK: The current round.

13- 'LMR. BELTER: .Did you-understand that to be his'

j, .j
-;

,

Et n >

,V 14 question, Mr. Fikar?-'-

'

fl5 ~ THE WITNESS: I wasn't real clear. Obviously,r
1 ' - E ,

' , - 2 116 :w'e're aware;of.'t'he procee' dings -- what'ever the proceedings
~

r

s,.+ - 1

, [ '17- are.;'Obviously, it's''on our mind. We knew we had'to-

; <

-
'

' '' ' ' ~

't> s 18- :give~fdepositions; and why' we -are all here.

"
_19 -BY.MR.' SOSNICK:-- 4

, ,

. [[^ # J
'

20_ -Q.. .This current round of proceedings, y o'u know,..

3,
1

_ v' ,,.

'' c. >- 4 '
.

' c_oncerns' allegations of; intimidation and harassment.
J' g .. .

:21
;>_ ,

.

:-[ 22 ,A Yes. '

p|$f| ~
.

. (>: 7

[co' 'i 23 LQ: You''re aware of'-that?'
. ,

.

,
-,

E rz s

4 24 ' A" Yes.
q~ . ,

,

, < , .

..

M ', 25, ( _Q Land have you' discussed'those specific'#
.,

-y,

v;Y '
r

y.'

|-| ,k,,k, * -
,

.

'T e fp

-

.,

'

- *

n
l'

"' # .e-
~

'h- * '

p

f, , ,

*: .?.e s A4, p C (, 4}? 4
,

}\\
- -

,y_~ > . _; r ; ::~> - ~,- 1 1 t,
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; allegations with Mr. Clements or Mr. Tolson?

A Yes.-2

'3 Q _On what occasion?

A I don't have a specific occasion. Obviously,-4 ,

we've talked about it.5

6 Q Let's_take Mr. Clements. When you talked to.

.7 Mr. Clements about'these allegations, who initiated the

8 conversation?
.

'9' A I couldn't say.

n) Q _What was the subject of the conversation?

A I don't have any specifics.i;

12' Q Did you say " hello"?

A Possibly. We. work together very closely. We're
13

j4. both corporate officers.

15 Q S this. topic may come up often?

A Yes.16,

57- Q- Likewise for Mr. Tolson?

A 1 didn't hear. "Likewise" --
18

pg .Q You said you discussed with Mr. Tolson these

20 allegatione. Have you?
>,

A Yes.
21

22 Q And would you discuss it with him often?

A Yes.- 23

24 Q Do you and Mr. Tolson reach agreement usua?ly

'

when you discuss these allegations?. 25

_

,,

'

>
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Q' 1 MR. BELTER: What do you mean by " agreement,"
- ,

'

- ~ 2 ' counsel?' I'm not sure I understand --
+
*5

'

3 BY MR. SOSNICK:' +

; 4 [Q Do you have any differences of opinion when you

,
- 5- - discuss'these allegations?

,
.

A I don't know of any.~6

[
~

^

Then you andThe would agree on that' 7 < --

,

- .
. i 8' topic, wh'en you discuss these allegations, you and he-

'

44 s
,

are usually.in agreement?| - ' - 9'

:10 A Generally so.
;; s-

~

11 _Q I s -t h'a t the same for-Mr. Clements when you'

<

; 1 --12- idiscuss these. matters with him?'
.

'

Y, - .1
.1'3 ' ' A- I'. really. d on ' t understand the question..-x

(
.. ..

-

,M
, ' .14 Q' I'm'sorry. .Letime-go.back a. step. When --

'

.You've. discussed'the allegations;of-intimidation'and-
~

5 15
'

p >

'
~

I16' iharassment with Mr. Clements many times; is that correct?4
,-

.
,

.x.
'

:17I A I gues's th'at's! correct.' '

x >

c .' .
'

,.

and he~ discuss these
a

- ,

T'. ( ~ :18 . _Q ;All right.1-AndEwhen you.

4, g . ,19' | allegations,''do;youl- do'either.of you express differences
,

,.1 . 20' of opinion?''
~

3
.

,

' < 1,
_ ; ;21 A -I'would say.not~ :And I'd...like'to correct..

.g -
, ,

l' I2'2' . . s o me t h i'n g . .We haven't ~ talkedlabout:this.very.much. "You-
e ,

.
,

- -I .-
F

,

'

3.~ ,' 123; :said; "all - the:: time . " .0ccasionally,'

w; ,
.

-

..g :24 KQ Occasionally. =Okay.
, _ . .r-, ,

J:: :.;; , -

C NS, J25 -What is your occupation,'Mr. Fikar?-

,

,'
., ,

W _h *v - 't |*

j. +
5

. .[. <

.. .

i

.-._A 4
y

,w w

4; . g ,

s -h < k

1

_ ' ($.- I
' * , ,

1 k., 43 - *r
g

- -

u. 3
- -

;
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f 1 A' I'm Executive Vice-President of Texas Utilities

2 Generating Company.
!. -

3 MR. BELTER: I have a resume, Charles, if you

4- would like'to use it. We - have several.

5 MR. SOSNICK: Yes. Thanks very much.

6 I'll just have one or two ...

7 BY MR. SOSNICK:

8 Q I have your resume in front of me, Mr. Fikar,

9 which' counsel was kind enough to provide me with. Just

10 a couple of preliminaries about it.''

11 You're the Senior Vice-President, TUGCO;

12 correct?

13 A. No. I'm Executive Vice-President.
.

,

t
'

14 Q Pardon me. Executive Vice-President.

15 How long have you held that position?
.

16 A Since' January 1 of this year. We've recently"

,

N' 17 reorganized.

18 Q And before January of this year, what was
.

; 19 - your --

20 A I was Executive Vice-President of Texas

21 Utility Services.

22 Q Is'that a subsidiary of TUGCO?

23 A' It was a subsidiary of Texas Utilities

24 Company.

25 Q All right. Now, since January of this year,

_

'~ _ , -

Z
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U- - il fwhat-Iis'your primary. responsibility as Executive Vice-
-

3 1. .
-

, t. .

. President?
, .

J2;* '

,

s .

.; 3. . Ai 'My primary.iresponsibility is for design andsa 1

-

o;; ,

'c'on s t ruc t ion ' o f ' the ,powe r ..p lan t s for the Generating.. A - 4

~ ; , . ,
- .

u| Company.
'

SL. ,

,

,

g,, Whi).h. power plants
~

those?6 f
' ' are,

,

+
.

' - 0 . 7, 3. A Comanche; Peak,. Martin-Lake, Monticello,'

'*- 8' ' Forest, Grove. Twin Oak 2 - '4
.- s e ( ,

Qa
~ '9- Q' (Five power plants?

''
,

'; ., . a.
m . a ' ' f 10= A Yes.

,,
% ,t-

p

. . ,Q> :Q,' - Approximately how much time do you spend with
,

11
,

.

.

m ,

- .}'

, ?!' 412 . r.ega rdi to ' y our [j ob~ ;r e sp on s ib ili t ie s relating. to Comanche
, -, ,,

;,)f* 13 ! Peak' Nuclear Power Plant?
~

' *
,

7

:( . L +.

.a ' 14 'AJ -Currently, I would say about 95 percent. .

,

< - J > r
-

~ ~ , _.
,

,

.

- - 4 T-
^

'

[yj r15 Q ~ l And['forJhow lo'ngihave~you spent,about 95
#.

.

g.

-percent,of yourttilme;on,.ComanchelPeak? ,

*' '

y ; . __
3

" ~

j ,.. 16- ,
.w.. .

,

u 17 ' 'dh,?about the las_ _four months.- <
,

- (18
. ~ , e'

. .

year?-

* j. , '
.

,
-

;qr ? S inc e'', the ea rly1 p a r t Lo f - thi s-
<

, ,
-v

_

i i9 e' A' Lyes. ,

y

J ~[ ] j, , , _
+, . i.. ,

.. 3

ER h20 , JgL : Prior to January'1984, were'you involved in-
_

, - ; -
o u - -

._. .

.,

.%,
a- 1 21] Dan.y;w'ayiwith-ComancheLPeakfNuclear' Power Plant?

_

> ,
7

a - . -
-

, ,

.. .

a-,

c[e
,

f22
.

IA - Y e s , - I.; w a s . ;
,, ''7' _2;> r

. c.
g ,

-' .
#

.4 ~ 1

.fc . 1'23 -
T .:Q f- JAnd' fwha t?w'ere your primary. responsibilities.4

' *
_

+: > , .
- .. .

I? ' a p; ,

to'Conanclie iPeak?'p** 3
s '-

prior [t'o January-1984~with{re' gard- ' ,24 -

p, at
.

-
\- >

.1 o .5 .

same|as they are now. I'mythe,

*They're the[.y , V ^ : 25. ' ' A'- , *m . , . +g y . s , . ,. . - ' -
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~ 1"- 10
e

.

1 ' corporate officer responsible for design and constructa,n

[ 2- .and: fuel and-licensing of Comanche Peak.'
,

.

3 Q Prior to January 1984, how much.of'your ti ne

4 working for Texas. Utilities did you spend with regards to

5. Comanche Peak?-

6 A Priorito January of this year, it's probably 70

7 percent of my time.

t._
8 Q For how many years have you had some relationship

~

9 . with or been involved with Comanche Peak?

10 A Over nine years.

i j1 Q When did' construction begin on Comanche Peak?,

12 A The l'atter part of 1974.

_
13 .Q You've been here almostEsince-its inception;

.. )>

-s .14 is.that correct?L
J

15 - .A Almost.
l
i .16 Q- 'And your job,.. sir, has for the past nine years

,

I been.related to-Comanche'~ Peak in a substantial manner; is-
17

,18 .that correct?'
,

"
pp ~A- That's right.

.

,
20 Let me correct that. It's nearer.eight years

7 21 .than nine years.

..

Q Okay. .Thank you.. 22

Who is your immediate superior?r~ '

23

.24 A Mr. Mike Spence.
<.

o - 25 Q .Do you have any others?'

,
,

5 ::-n 4 s s
*
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: 1- 11'
>< .r...,,

'. *'

[. '6
,

l .A No.7 _/- i ,
,-

10 / W ;
+

,

ye /1
,-

:2 -q- .WhoUdo you-report to?m...
-

,

n -

y ,
~

3
j. _,

A 'Mr. Mike; Spence.'
.-

,

x L; j . =g
,

", ><-

H ^ :d : Q;> 'D o : y o u _ r e p o r"t to any other people?*

>-
: ,, . .e

'

f5: iA' 'INo.,

' "' '
6L

'

'q) Who'are your,immediate-subordinates?,

, ,f , . . . ' . . s
'

..

}c -
,

. - J '' t7; ;A Vice-President Joe / George, Howard'Coffman who
,

;

! .S
s

'

.8 I

+ . -
|is responsib'le for environmental;servicea, Joe Thompson.=+ w-

,

.

N: ..- ., m -

L,g m m- 9, who is responsible.for bulk. power planding -->I'm leaving -

,

.p.7, .
. ,

-.,: 10 | one;out. ,' '
' >

, ,
,

'

1
~ Il '

L'et.me. review my resume.* 1
,

4 ' d/

l2
,1 - -

<Q: Surd,"goiahead.>

' @, $j ' +s

-

.A. ' l . can ' t. recall all ' tihe names =right.offI~ k ^l3 '
,, ,

4 ,
. , =- -

, ,-
.$ :x- .

y,
_ Dr.-Tom?Talley, who has'research and' advanced

. .o . . -14 -- "
-

, , , - ., n. .. ,

.

/; .

:
- J IS : engine e ring . .m

s. . ,1 .
.

.,
-+

1' . '

1 T h 6,. .sen are the.'ones
.

. g y, o, ... e ._ -

.__

, s < .

t h'a t . r e p o r t - t o" : me .6 . ~

4-
'-

, ,

J

( ]7 Q| 'All rig'h't. Now, we've gone thro ~ ugh _the ^' '' '

7, ,

>;L :
'

-

.'
, .

-
,m .-r n. . . .. .-

g "; , ,
,18,' ' individual you re' port

,
-

to,?Mr. Spence, and those certain'

s. p- - *
...,s ,

Sf' 3- . | <19- ' 'i individualsithat repdrtE to Lyou'. Who is ~at the same
,

;*
. n .

p; , ;. :: 7-. ' 0 1 (n n:20y .Ilehe bin the chaintof command asiyou?
'

, . ~ . . .: .
,

,
.

gg: - W4 ~ ::21; \w JA; 4WithinitheZGenerating Company?~
'

' ~

y;g:h
- -

_
c. +. .

. .
,

k
'

Q :keS. ,
- -

.# '' >
,

,- #
-_ < , s -.L - s .,

>J 't 423.
,

"

f- .! A iBob Gary,;who'isial'so an, Executive Vice-
'

;g y . 3
~>,-^ , y .

MM /24 $Presidint., .

'

'>

, ,
,

c 9 7 j .;.e
_

'

* *- . ,

.

g(b- d.[ g --25 !
. - . m - q .-- . 1All|righth ! .#.qe- .

g .. , .

* - ~ ' ; :- | ~
.

e !,
' .-

-

Anyone~ else?a*
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.
1 A No.

2 'Q Now, in the chain of command, what is your

3 relationship.to Bill Clements?

4 A We're both officers of the Generating Division.

5, .Q Do you work together with regards to Conanche

-6- Peak?

7 A We work together, but he reports separately to

8 the same boss I have, Mr. Mike Spence.

9 .Q All right. At any time or is there an

io occasion where you may be. working with Mr. Clements?

.11 A Oh, yes.

12 Q What kind of occasions would those be?
,

13 A We go to meetings together. We discuss

- 14 mutual problems together.

15 Q What problems would be mutual with Mr. Clements
i.
'- 16 in regard to his job duties?

17 MR. BELTER: Are you asking for. examples?

18 MR. SOSNICK: Sure, I.'m asking for examples,

-19 what you can th_nk of right now.

20 THE WITNESS: Well,.we meet together at least

two or three times a week, so specific problems, I --
,

22 nothing pops into my head except we're in contact quite

23 a bit.
,

' .24 It might be licensing. It might be getting

i- 25 ready for plant. operations. It might relate to the startup
, ..

,

7
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,

-. . ,

J1W13 - i--

mJg i and test program', or whatever.
, , '

; ;n ,e - ,s
.;

, -

De -
,

'

~ 2' '_ .Is that wnat you're --
:p

O
'

X3 :MR.-SOSNICK: That's fine.
:., . .; c. r

[ '

{4
- BY MR.jSOSNICK:

'

7
*

,

b.; ~ $5] Q. L i c e n s in g .. .is a big thing, isn't it, with your
2:

' '

6 job? I.mean,.that-takes a lot of time,rs
m.
ef

. ,

:7c -AE ; Licensing-takes quite a bit of time, but I haveg b,,
, ,,. ., ,

h .-

8'- People:that~ work'at that.
.

,w : - ,
,

m
.,

g . j '' '
. 9 Q ''A r e . t h e r e a lot of, regulations, involved in thatN-

y
-' -

(10 - . licensing?)'
'

. _r ,
.

,. , ' A- ;,-I0lf,iye's.- ' -
.

jiJ .

,
%. - d

;;Dofyoh? consult with Mr. Clements about| those' 1:/e . '2 Qgi ._,

0; , ' - _ n ,
-

. , ,

'

-( .

'13; r e gu la ti o n s.? t
.

1 !

..A' Not ivere much.14
.

AA -
,

,
,

'

b 15 -Q [ (I'm going 2t'o ask you a; question..and if you
. . .

,,. a.
, '

i, 'I canL rephrase it or breal6it up.;d o n ' t .? und e r s t a n d _;i' , - _.16'-
*

- . 4. : x. . x. , . . . . .
, ,

j;. 37 L B u t%I ' ll igivc G y o u'.it he general one.rightvnow.
- , ;,v . .1 .-; -

, ,

-s

D5; you $1' plemen't . policy from y'our superior,~ 7' ..is
~

m
4

- <
-

+a .y y.3 :
'

< .'- .:
~'

y

,.M r . ' S p,e n c e . .or1are'you"an' initiator of policy? 139
-

,

T' -

, .
.. 'w. -

' % '' $ po' -

L A .' : Wel'l',3 I c would'say~I implement Mr.' Spence's
, , .

,' / Policies. I: havelprobably'an input into''them.
' '

J
21y s

,

[$ g ,0
.i e

' -

Mlli right . Do y o u _ g e n e r a t e -- y o u r-- o w n poli'cies
,22 2Q*',g g.

~ '

1
, ,

which are':then.impiemented by your subordinates?,j ] 23:
~

.g , ,

,

How do you definec" policies"?_'I'm- ][jj[''0 }24 [ A' , ' I. d o n ,' tw ---

- ,,y 1

|- , . , ,

W;/4 F, .
-

ailittle confused about:that term.y 7. 7 ,

%'
-- ./25) .*

l. ' )t a .
3.., . .1 f t

;
at , s

1

'

f J j gry , .,vj , * : _ ', * p.
._K -

;_,
s sa n> ,,

f ~f > . [ j '%
h }?

i

f ''; ' ~
U; , -

,

,,
_

f '' +s g. , n . .c

,
-
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.
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1i Q- Okay. I thought that might' be a confusingj-'g

2 question, and I apologize.

3 MR. BELTER: Could we take a break?
.

4 .MR.;SOSNICK: Sure,

.5 (Short' recess.)
,

~

;End 1 6 - - ~

. , .

7

-8
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10

11

12.

13
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-

15
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-
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C __

*
-sNd tidn s / bm '
w f.2-IS , , ,. _.m

' ~,_j%

; f.(f 1] ' kR. SOSNICK: Okay. Let's go back on the

- .
record'F

' ' " _
. ;.

-

2 .

;; , - .

<g(~ ,

3 - TBY MR. SOSNICK:'

, ,

,- -

- .'" '4: ~Q Let's.say for example, Mr. Fikar,-that you:

-.; ..
-

:5 ~ idecided-a new procedure must be initiated at the plant --
, .. 9: 3. s o m e t h i n g -|s t h; _ .

' < s ,

-

at concerns you. Would you go ahead and: 6j-

.
,

,

.
- .g -.

' '

g7| .-de'visesomp(sorthofpla'n or program'to meet those concerns?-j e ,- ,
~

t.w .a - , .. . ,

- 8, A _ I* don't=do that."

[-
_ , -

'~ , , r a. .

.

,

Q I illirightQ .Who does:thht?19'
~

.-

'
-

<

A
h

10 - Ae iDoes what?.
,

' y , ., ,

r 4

;i1|1| - Q; If'something conc' erns you, sir -- you find out' -

,

::p
* .

something-that concerns you in the plant-and you think a
1..

- - . .. .

-

'

,

12
'

<

^ .13 Program:must-be-devised to deal with.it --Y ',- _,,y
|: '

,
'

,

h. vi .14- .-A- ^17see.-

,
- ' '

Lp
'

Q
,

who,.would you tell?(15' -
--

. j
"e 4 -

1 , ,
~

ii . C i 16' E' 'I.would t a lk i t o -fJo e George.'4

+ n :, ,

^/G 17.. Q. :You?would talk to1 Joe' George. Now, what is
' ' * -

Ni + s
.

,-

c . ', . :18 IJoeLbeorge's podition?-
r

g; ,
_

r ,

~ A , Vice-President and Resident Project Generalb; -1p .
'

,
,

+

7,, . . .. responsible for. engineering,-..

''
I ;- - 20; [Managerifor; Comanche Peak,

g} :t
.

;

QK|; n;, s. ' ' L ' 21 - ; construction ,; licensing. and~' f uel.
.

pp _ , ; - -
,

''' ~ . 22 , ' Q: dll~right. .-Now ,'- a f t e r 'you would tell Mr.''
'

WC~ . .
.

.
.

u "1 . 23' . George', whativould happen next?'

Q.,&-
' N

'

.-

M
I

124 k :Would:the''two'of yo6 sit-down ~and draft up'
,

., , ' ( .' - < 4.

,

^ '

' [.251 ' .somef notes: - general guidelines to a program?+-

,

;|,*"R.',
.m a *

; g .+
- -,

. n_j3 ei 7
,

i
I

P

' k O''
y

i- ,-

y w -~

'
' ~
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1- A .No.

! 2 Q What would happen?

3 A He would implement whatever I thought needed

,

4 to be done.

5 Q What would,you tell him needed to done?
,

6 Would you outline a program?

7 ~ A It depends on what the situation is, Charles.
,

8 Q Well,. just so I understand, would you tell him,

9 " Joe, this= concerns me,"and maybe you can do something

10 about it"?

11 MR. BELTER: Counsel, I'm having trouble with

12 the nonspecific nature of this. If there's a problem with'

13 how often people are taking coffee breaks or something
r

'

14 like that, that's one thing.

15 Unless you can give concrete examples, I think

16 you're asking the witness to just speculate in the dark

I'7 here'.

18 THE WITNESS: That would help me, too.

19 MR. SOSNICK: Oh, sure. Fine.

20 BY MR. SOSNICK:

21 Q I'll give you an example. Let's just say for

22 the sake of example, Mr. Fikar, that you discover

23 certain construction practices may somehow interfere with

24 licensing-and a change needs to be made to meet the

25 requirements. What would you do ender sisch a situation?

L
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46,019

_.
1 A Well, I would discuss it with Joe George.

2 Q All right. And tell me, would that be a

3 major concern -- something like that, that example that

4 I just gave?

5 A This is your; example? It could be.

6 Q Okay. What l'm.getting at is how that policy

7 or. program is.' drafted to meet that concern, if it's a

8 serious;one,,-how involved you would be with it. Okay?
*

2

-9 You'd discuss it with Mr. George; correct?

10 A Yes.

11 Q Would you leave it up to him to outline the

12 program?

13 A. It depends on what it would be. But, generally,

~' 14 yes. He works for me. He's responsible for the project,

15 so he would --

.16 Q And after the program was devised, he would show

17 it to you, and you'd give your approval?

18 A Yes.

19- Q. And would you be the person who would give

20 final approval to that program?

21 A Again, Charles, it depends on what it is.
g.

22 Q How many people might give approval to ap
;

i 23 program that Mr. George devised?

24 A Well, myself first, obviously; possibly Mike

25 Spence. That's all I was getting at.

7.

v

L.

~a
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yn . q.. Q' .Now, sir, you're aware of the allegations-ofj
*

. _. .,

? -j[ . ," - - in tim'ida t ion ' and - ha ra ssmen t-~a t Comanche Peak; that's
- .2,-

.

<<n .
-

~
.

\ - correc.t'?'..~
'

.

h
.4

'

' A Yes.
'

) ,

3
., .,

- (c , vWhen idLid|'you ; firs't.'be' ome
. . .

*
~M< - y 5,

~

:9: c aware of these
. Er: <

- % _ - /[ _ "61 allegattons? c
-~ '-

,
-

[ g ,; 7 - MRL'BELTER: Which allegation are you speaking' '

,

ac . ;;;
.

- -. < .. .

#. ?8 f, coun|el?., . , ,

'
<

s , u - 4,,, - ,_g ,

w: t . - _. , . ~MR.~SOSNICK: Any. allegation'of intimidation
. . . ,

-

<

10] Land h'arassment. When was the first. occasion that you-N '
4

eu ,

'. '
- c .. i t -.g: I h e a rd'1o'f it?

. <

1
THE WITNESS: I don't recall.:12

- 4- ..

'._
s

1 BY MR. SOSNICK:.i
.3j ,

_py ,

[[
$ ~_ , , -

.

(%).
.. r

;Q- 'ThisLyear?. ''

3 4 .-

515'. A. |No, before that.

' '

L 16 '9. Last year?' 19837L *

'

g .

.
- '

*
< - _ g. "A' -Probably. .

.
,,

_

jl8 Q Could it'have been 19827~

'

'39 - .~A- It could be'.

20 9 .You can't tell me which year?
4

|w ,

gW - 2j' I'A - ;No',,Ilreally,can't. Charles.
/ :..

.~2 -Q Could-it be priorito 1982?' '

2 .

.

_.

' ~ '23 : A I[ don't think s'o. .

,

' '

2( -Q Okay.. -Not' prior to 1982, but --

, g :a : -

= A' -Recen tly . That's all I'm'trying to say. I.
25-

' . '''
c..

,

'%,,Y-:

,

%
"

s. r

t'
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g(/]'

/ 1 don't recall it coming up in past years.
.

.

Do you-recall how you heard -- the first time2, Q
s

'

3, you heard of an' allegation of intimidation and harassment,

who'did you hear it from?14: :

5- A I don't recall.
> .

' ~

Q What wereLthe" circumstances under which you:6-
,

,

17 - heard it?
A k

- ; '

.8
.

'; I 'd o n ' t even 'know ' o f 'any= specifics. I don'tA'

'9 ~

,;
. know.

10 Q. Did you get a memo?

', ' "

11' A- No.
'

,

E' 12' ' -Q -Someone Itold you?
,

.13 .A Yes, probably.
q;_.) .- '

%J~ ' 14" Q. Is thereia subordinate under you who would"

1
J15. - reportiup.to you things that concerned the work-force,'

~16 'such as allegations of intimidation and harassment?
~

. . _

- A- Ildon't und'erstand-your question,-Charles.'

17' '

,

Is there a-S' '18 .Q. Do~you haveJa' subordinate
L

--

,,
'

' link'---someone'whofreports to you matters which1would^~ '19

- 20 ~concernithe work' force at; Comanche Peak?-
~

21 A Joe George.
,

' ' . 22 - Q- Could.it have been Joe George who. informed you

-|23 o f' t h e': a l l'e g a t'i v n s of intimidn' tion and harassment?"
- .c

'

L24- A' I don't think so.-
R

~25 .Q . .Who might it;be?|
,

-

' [' '# h , -
,

( ! ,
,

1

' 7 't
, - .

g * > s

K _o-
-
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'

1 A 1 probably read something i r, the papers. 1

2 don't recall. Or it might have come up in hearings. You

3 know, we've been in hearings for several years.

4 .Q Sure.
,

5 A I don't know of any specifics.

6 .Q As far as you und e rs tand ' |it , sir, how would
'

.' 7 .these allegations _of. intimidation and harassment impact

8 on the lice $ sing things that you deal with in your job?

9 A I don't really see any.

10 .Q Could you outline for me what the Comanche1

; 11 Peak program is to meet the various Nuclear Regulatory
!

12 Comm'ission. safety requirements at the plant.

13 A Would you mind asking me that again?
,

14 Q Okay.

15 1s there a program at Comanche Peak to meet

16 the regulations set down by the NRC --

17 A- Yes, there is.

18 Q -- regarding safety?
i'
.

19 A Yes, there is.

i- 20 -Q Could you describe ir to me?

21 A l'd describe it as our commitments in the FSAR.

22 Q Okay. What is the FSAR?

23 ~A Final Safety Analysis. Report.

24 Q How does ~ that report system work?

25 A It's a regulatory requirement wherein we
p

. , ~

N._,.

'a
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1 describe how we're going to build and operate the plant.

2 lt's many volumes.

3 Q Okay. Explain to me the mechanics. How do

a you prepare' the'. report?

5 A We have a group of people that assembles

6 the' report. The mechanics'of'it?

7 Q "Yes.
_

8 A I don't quite understand.
,

9 MR. BELTER: How do we bind it? How do we

10 xerox it?

11 THE WITNESS: Do you mean mail it or xerox-

12 it? That's --

13 BY MR. SOSNICK:

- 14 Q How is the information compiled? Who does

15 that?.

16 A Oh, it has been several years ago. We do it --

17 With our own people -- We use consultants, and we use

suppliers, Westinghouse'sis - legal; help, whatever. Our AE, our

pp major suppliers -- they're involved. All of those people

20 are involved in it.

21 Q A large staff? A large number of people,

22 rather?

23 A' A large number of people, yes.
p

24' Q All right. By the way, approximately how many

-. 2!, People work-at Comanche Peak?

P
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, ,

p
* 4

, -

. . r< y-
e .; ,.

'@' 'f;

r 7 -,

< s ',f
, ,

El-
#. - AL At-the site.itsel'f?
. , ,

e '

2' 'Q- ;At.the site itself.
-

,
.. 4

'

J, . ' .3 lA About:4400, s

; ,A7 - |, - >

.

ats

M
. , ,

. ,

? d''

Q' And there are other support personnel in
~ - - . . '. _ 'I

^

:s

1;5 ;.
'

. ,t,

: Dallas;-isn'tLthat correct? -
< e , ~

>

'6- A' - .Yes.,
'

_ ,,,
*

-
-g. . t y

' 7 Q Hou many would y'ou's'ay are over in Dallas?
.

.w.
,

n.
- 81 'A- I'n'my organization.there
'

are probably 15, and,

> . ,

(9 I there are_a number'in Bill Clements' organizatita. I+
,

.

IO- .really' don't-know what that number would be. .I would say
' ' ~

'
_

~

11 in'ojm' ore;than'50'.
, . ; .: <

-

12 .Q- 'Okay. -Let's go_'back to the allega'tions that
:: ~ .

-

. 13-Ac, . .you.saidiyou heard ~-- the allegations of-intimidation ~ and

- Q,,&
_14 h'arassment.

~ .

( IIS Can'you:-tell me, sir...how those are' handled at-
-t rs. . - ,

~

s16, ' Comanche Peak?,

; +
. . . . ..

I don'tyreally understand the_ question.'17: 'A

%' ?l8 , -Q Is there'a mechanism or is there a program at

U 19' ComancherPeak''to_ deal withior'to investigate allegations
_

20 :offint'imidation or.h'rassment?'' --{ a
:n-

@ ,- :21 :A' Yes.
. m

122
, . .Q Can you. describe that to me, please? What is

' '" 23 ~ that program or policy?u .:

e .

'u - .24.
,

A' Well, I. don't know if I can do a very adequate,g
t

.n 25' . job, but^
...,

s,x
'? I <
%f-

.

N $

-)

1

l*
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1 Q' Fine. Just as much as you know.

2 A If an allegation were to occur that said somebody

3 is being harassed.'or something, it would normally go to

4 the supervfsory people involved in that area first, I

5 would assume.-

-6 It's.very difficult.to generalize without

7 . specifics.

8 Q I just want to know what you know.

9 A Then we as management will assure -- drive

10 home to our people that we want them pursued; we want to

11 hear the full story; we want it closed out and see how

l' 12 it was handled.

13 Q Now, you're aware, sir, that some of these

- 14 allegations of intimidation and harassment involve
~

15 . quality control inspectors?

16 A~ Yes.

_.17 'Q Why don't we refer to them as QC inspectors;

18 is that all right?

19 A That's-fine.

~ 20. Q Now, are you saying to me that a QC inspector

21 'would report to his supervisor if he had some kind of a

22- . concern that he was being -- I'm just using this for the

23 . sake of an-example -- intimidated or harassed?
'

- 24 A. I'would assume that's what he would do. That's

25 'what he ought to do.

.
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1 ;Q( What'would a' supervisor do with'that
,

-

Iinformation?.2-
J

.. .w.It.would.de' pend on the information. He might
'

.g . 3 ,, , .- ,
- 13 'A

,

,
:;-

,

:A thaddle it;right there?on the spot be,cween the inspectorm
' . .; :n- ,,

-

|| 5 _ (and h'imself , 'or h'e' may need 'some
' more help.

[6 Q 'N'od, -i f( t h e s e ' t'h in g s j a r e reported up by the
.

.
, ~ . -

P. 17 '- .QC' inspector to his supervisor, would there ever be occasion

c
.

J 8: 'that:you would be informed of these allegations?

a: -
.

.

~
- .

A: Generally not.; '9
'

,

'
'

e,

4- :10' Q .Have you ever been informed of a specific'

. ' , , .
,

.

-

L11 - . allegation?.

12 A' Yes.

|13| IQ' On what occasion?,7

N}J ~

A' Well...I've read the thing =about Dobie Hatley.
;

'

14
L

-15 You.know. some things get to be public. documents, you might' '
,

,

' '

_16 _ :say, that--I.come across.or' hear about in' hearings.'

*
- .17 ' But-.normally the pap'erwork stays in.that-

~

_

,

.181 organization.- . I' m tno t- .p rivy' to i t '. .
_

-

A ~

.

t;> ,
19~ QL .What organization is that?

~~

20 'A Bill Clements' QA organization, where all1r.he_QCs

7' 21 jpeople. work.,

~ ~

-Q- Now,;you' mentioned a name, a specific'allega-22

~
' ^

,. 23 -tion. What;n'ame was that, sir?'

i 4' 'A. Dobie Hatley.2

'
-

{l _ 25 Q Any'other names'that you know of specifically?-''

I
'

_'
a

,
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.;

, yf >1 'A Specifically about --
, ,

' ~ ^
~ 2' .Q _ sorry. I didn't ask you a complete-

- I'm

'

_ '|3 .uestion.' 'q
.

,- . ,.
~

any other.' specific names that you know4 Are.there
. .,, . c

~> ?

- $ of'which relate:to-allegations of intimidation and, . . . - -

s:
,

-* ,,7- ,' , ,
t _ 6 h'arassment thatJyou were,made. aware of?s

,

.s

; - 7 A .Yes.
,

- _ ,.

:Q . What other names?
.

8
._ e,,

.'9 ;- A' _ Charles'Atchison.'

.
- 'to' -Q All right.

.

.A .Dunham. I've forgotten what his first name is.' '

11
<

. - .

.;t,

/2- -Possibly the=Stiners.1,
, ,

>

? ?, 21 3 : I_can't_think of.any others.
,1 y
S /) , 1 14 _

;Q How:did you. hear of: the-Stiners? Those are
,

W" _ ~ .
-

tihe ' name L S t ine r ;-- is that --15' JtwoTp e o p l e , ~ e'a c h.-_w i t h'

. .

,

1 16 A- Yes.
, c , - ev ~

,. 'S- -- 17 ; .'I've'been at hearings. I've heard them
~

.

L18" Lt,estify.M
,-

N% ~

r e; , "19[ (Q(- That's;how you heard of the Stiners? At a'
-

,, ,r- _

,

J20'- i h e a r in g ?.~- 2p ,

.. c

s5~, 21 A Yes,
g/ ,4 e

U ,,
?22-

>-
-

_,. . ,
'

.Q You ~did not hear of'them in your_ official-^

, ,
+ -

.

; / 23 :-capacity [as Executive.-Vice-President?'
- ,

, ,
.

'
t

124 A ;- Except-reading the: paper or_something-like'that.
'

'e
p/c N -

..

.Q In other words, it'wasn't reported.to your
-

:25 as ,

+ ,

5

5 '
/

. . - . .

%6,? j ..
'

- . _.

1

g. . - _ .

g -

-

'_ L.;
_
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-

=

P , b.-,7 ,.

j ';-V ' . <
,

;+%
, < -

, ,,.

.

,' 11; f o'f f ic e ?'
*

*

A.
=

NoJ, . it-;was .notj ret or, tsd' to: my of fice.
<

. :2 .A .

~

i
~. .- .

_

. , , ..

[' i 9f. _ 3
(Q L , da. -

-
You.-mentioned an. Individual named Dunham.'

u p m
t

:6..
_

- >j ,. ,

,t ._
.n^ ~ Jd : A ' .j Dushani.!; / .''

, _,

, -

< > - , ,e

..q.o iIs<that'.a; male orfaifemale person?15,
. .

.

e

'
. L :U - -... L ; ,: a-| |

''

t: "
.

A lit's a male._ + ;,6~ >

~

~7- -

Q J How -didiyou .. learn -.of. Mr. ,Dunham's allegations

b ; g 8: , o f: intimidation and' harassment?
~

_

" ~ ,\9 AS :1.'donft recall.

U-- 110 ,'Q - Was?it reported tocyou in.your~ office?-

,

$ o

,C- ;11 :A Yes. I:saw --' ' I t' was an NRC document'about
j ;- {,,

_
, '

oM,, 12 "it.. . tThere was : some '-labor. ac tion . -I t wasn't reported to.'
-

.

Y $- Q

' s.g :13; mb. office.':but?Ilwas
'

aware of it'.'-

;-

b
_ jp IN" ;Q You:saw a c'ommunication from the Nuclear-'

fw .e:e -

eli '

.R'e g u la t o r y Commission?' :r ,
'15

-
*

w. . ~ .

6i
^

'A'- Ifbelieveiso..
-

o_ -

-17, 'q- Do-you. recall.'whofthat was' addressed to?
4

'
~

'18 'A; 'It'was probably addressed to.either-Mike'~

'

,.y,

19-
'

, m -

Spence"or-Bob Gary 1
,

. [. .

. ,
.q__ :You.gotDaicopy of that communication?20 .

'

., ,
.

21 : f' -No.}
- .

r '

1 ':22 .Q It would not appear in.yourcfiles?L
%g . .-

's ~ 23. LA No.
,

|'}
~ ~ How'did you hear about-that

'

' 24 - .Q, Dobie Hat 1ey?
'

-

-

':25 allega' tion of' intimidation or harassment?-<

_

m.
-

<

"

_.( 1,

ad' , ..

;' . s-;

.i-4
1

. ." 6

~

3: w
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y vg .

s

m
.3. ;q ,

N,/; .1 - A -I don't recall that either.
.m , .

.
.

. .,

% :2 Q ~Was. that reportedito you in your office?
.

3 - A No.;

m h|^outside the work place?
"

- -
- -r

-d
c; y

~

'd$,yes. 'Outside of,my;/ normal work place. I
' "

'.g JS A
. a <

I 6 may"have seen'it"in the paper or heard it in a hearing.'

.

7- .I d'on't recall specifically.'
' '

-

..,

7'
8 -Q You mentioned an individual named Atchison.

' 9-
'

A. 'Atchison.
,

,

gp.

. . L10' Q Is that a male or'a female?

'- $11' 'A That's a m a l e'. Charles Atchison.'

J~
.

12 Q' How: .did you hear of the allegations of>

s
-

. .. intimidation andLharassment . elating to Charles Atchison?'13
~

~ g
_:t ac

- 4/ y: A- I d'o n ~' t" r e c a l l t h a t' either.

-,m ,

' 1' S .| Q' : Was'that'repo ted to-you.in'.your office?"'

si . -

-16- 'A .No.
,

"

. ' '

17: :Q Did you'see;a'

~

Ncommunication froc.any source --

-w .

.

t

L18 |a: written' communication?'
,s, ,:, . -a

.

![ - | 19| {A I? don't recall ~any.

b 20; ' Q -- Did you.see a'ny documentsTor letters from the-~

E
.

" R- " ; 21:. .Nuclea r- Regula tory Commissiori?
,

( ~ K,
~

22
~

.. A . I'm

~ .

+ . r r. .- ;

a sure':I have.*

.;y >
,

,

d- 523 iQ- '-- regarding. Charles.Atchison?
:& 2

.

.
,

, .
M '24 !A. I'm sure-I have.* ' "4

.
~

those-documents?
~. 2 5 ..Q. .On}what, occasion'did you see

,

. .-
d- '

. . , .

h :' <

x4 ,

.

'

-, s
"

# .um -

,_

> -
M 4.

,,_
i a

. 'N - .. '-
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1 A I don't recall.

f 2 Q- How many did you see?

'3 A Again, I don't-know.

4 Q Do you recall the substance of those communica-

5 tions?

6 A Not really except I know they related to labor

7 issues. :He wanted to get his job back or something. It

.8 had nothing to do with harassment. It just said --

9 He claimed he was terminated not to his liking. That's

10 what I. recall first knowing.

-11 Q Tell me, sir, since you're involved with

12 construction and licensing, how important is it to stick'-

13 to schedule in the construction of a plant, in terms of

~'- 14 money?i-
,

o 15 A It's very important.

16 Q What would -- Let's say for some reason all of

.17 the roads are washed out and do one can report to work far
!

18 two days. What kind of monetary impact would that have?

19 A I can't tell you off the top of my head.

20 Q Do you have - any idea?

21- A No, I really wouldn't want to guess at it,

'
22 Charles.

23 Q Do you have any idea how much -- what the

24 monetary impact is if, let's say, one individual is off

25 .the job for a day for illness, for example?

,

Q,.
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'

s, ,

,

'

..y
,

y.,1
yy.;V ,-1' 'j A: No ..

<
,

. ..

j F
-

Is i t_ a substantial amount?Q .

4 . .
-

.

3.m
. -..

A C You-know, this -- I can't say. .I don't-

.es
~~ " . reall'y| knowYwha tethe. : ques tion i s '.

~

,

s,s ;2 ..

S-J ~ :One person being absent for one day? It's-
'

< . 4, -

N. . negligible..
..

-
7

Q' - 11 right. Let's say'for some reason that-- -

~

8' construction can't'be--- that no one can work at the'
'

" - .

w.
-9 plant 1for one day. There's a one-day delay in construction.

,

crf ' IO -Would that'be.a.: negligible impact monetarily?
..

a:
' .

1A' It depends on-the condition and when it
'

,

:ge .

_ h a p p e n e d . a n d ' s o , f o r t h'. Obviously, it would have'some.
'

^ '

-
.

, ,.

l3gfy . j If/it~was a day-to-day; delay ~injscheduling, sure.:

- p ~

s. J - ,Q
.

i T Q. .But'it's'a fact thatischeduling and staying.onJ ~ +

-

15f
'

(schedule 7 sian importantothing,-isn't~ it?1,

*
' A ;A; cIn all .plantis , 'in evervthin'g we do it's.g.- ,

.

. ,
. -

1. . o ..

+.

" -, 4 7:-- -important.~
p. - .

. . .

;.
,

c,

., . . ,

8 -
'

c - Q 'How'much'is.that-stressed that .the plant-be' 1' -
,

-q . .

"'la - -on' schedule?-
.

.h , 20
e_

-

- 'A | A s' mu c h'' a s ' i t n e e d s to be.

O .
..

21-
-Q Is;it a' great concern?--

y
-

,.

.(
w '

.A' 'In;all.of' my. affairs it is, regardless of-P '
-

, ,

. :n -
, ~v ^

. "33 |what. plants.or'what process.we're in, we need to maintain
,

.

,
... .

_2{
~

y, _
_our -- wha'tever we. plan.to'do.'

z - ,m - ,. ;

f.c ' .25 .Q 'And'do you issue' directives, or do you send.out'

x ~ .
,

,.y'
+ m

<{j
'

s

y(
r

a

4- y .-

i
s s s

'
,

w

$

A. ,_E|
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-

,

,
- .o 3 ?y.y +: ,

qe ,

' b a.
\s J- !s ! / . .

'
im 's ,_

, .1. 4 memorandum |sfif) yo,uj, f or_ . example ,. dis c ove r that something"

s .

V Y Y 1- .

(hass slowedjdown ingsomen.way? ,,
.'s

;21
. , . .

"i *

y _ .,

; . .

-

% . . :,' . . . >
, .

?g'. x J3 'A' 2No/I-d.on't.?- -

, , '
by -
-

. Q ~s_ ' ?Would you'te11 som'e'nd. ' do-something about
.

~

^-

. ..

l o to~4
g3 94

.

& . ma 0-
p.4 _ - q; .,y s

4-
,

. ,

,:5_ gg7> -
,

, s -

265
~

__ A . MIf I needed.to, yes.#

/ 4
'

'L 9 7? FQ. Who would'you tell?+

< 0.
, .

.

-; 'j -' N, -
..

y
o .

t8 "A:
.

? Joe'' George.
m ,

, ,.
'# - ,

Whativould Mr.: George do?'
, - . .

;9 :Q:R '
. .

r-

a". .
1 i

~

- ; . 10;
- .A| He'would act1 on' wha'tever ~information'we.had.

-
11 1 s ;Q' _ . Would)he: report ~ with-it?

, .

to youihow:he dealt
c ,v- ,

* ;12: ' A -: .Possibly.-

j a_

Qz 113' Q Iscit. possible-that(M'r. George would report;toe
.

j.K . ; ..

.the3superv,isors at_the. plant'-- the? foreman?-
*

,

~

.1_4
* t<.

,

. A |

U f$.9 15' ?A : N o .. He would'tell1this-:to me.
,

.

' '

c16 Q Would;he relay ~the. message, let's.say, if'ic hadh , &,
-

'

.
~

e , . fto;doiwitlNschedul'ing?.JMight(heirelay,that to the foreman'
- 17 -

"
< ~u

~

L''nathe'[ plant?-

1:18.-
- o.-

v$ ' ...
seu , 7 . -F 19' Al .This'~ is t a .: hypo the tic al- que s t ion . I really,. . . .

,

*
.

;w :

I 20i !can't1-' |I % n't:really. know-how. to answer it."

-

. 5v 21 ;Q- ;In :the _ work hlace itself,,at the wo'rk site,-
3 ;- -

< s

yG ,_. i- n ' ' ,_ 22 [does E the ' f oreman.- have a great.' deal'of control of
.. ,

i
,. .

g , '^ .1 (23. <whethe'rEhis.part'.cular work group is on schedule?p
. . .

).[ [ 2C EA. il/can't say'that. .I don't know. I-don't worksu
n -e ' . ,

V f:
'25 .withcthe foreman.*

s
. , .s... .

, . . ,--

|_
**

1, .

-s , a. ; ,
,

2 4

s *

''k-- %)
'

- $ j! ,
Q-

,

L -

r

__ ,

a '. . _ i . ,,
. . _ ' , _ , . .. _ . , . .. - . , , , . - , , . , m.. . ,.-_,_.-.....,,,.-.,m.--,-,.m.... . . - .e-

. . <
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)'
1 Q -In7 terms of'the particular work forces --

_-

2 you know,;a foreman and his people that work for him and.

3 the supervisor, who would have the impact on keeping that

4 group on schedule?

5 'A 'Their supervisor.

6 Q Have you seen any memoranda or directives

7 stressing staying on schedule?

8 A I don't recall any.

JEnd 2. 9- - - -

10

11

'12

13,.

( l'
'- 14

15

16

; ,

17

18

19

i

20

21
(

'22

23
,

24

|25
|

r. [-. |

|

|

t

-

|

.- . . . _ . _ _ . . , . _ . . _ , .,
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*
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* "
, ,s qi

;|i -+ (;rC.=
IKmgc[3 1. 1u .(-- L~' LWe'do have. objectives,.if that is your2 >

t
q . y,

l ;'', O |qile'sdion C,iWejhAFe T{ game plan of what we are trying.w

n,
~

.

3 - .to'do,? Charles.
P

:4- 70 Is staying on schedule a big part of that
s -

' 5'
- -. game . plan ? -

~6 1A It's a-good.part of.it, yes.-

x7 ~Q Has Mr. Spence ever talked toyou about

8 'thatipart of'the game plan?.

m-
9~@ A Sure.

.

~ 10 LQ How many_ times has he talked to you about

i ll- ? that?-,

-

'12 - A' I don't know. I can't respond to that.

'(yj- : 13-
- Q- AbOut the allegations of intimidation'

y

114 and harassment, I am going to show you a document
.

.

15-
.

:fromiyour superior, Mr. Spence, dated December 20,
.

.

s. ,

T 16 1983...It is directed to all. personnel assigned to-
,

,

:17 Comanche Peak: Steam Electric Station. I will show
~

18- - that now to you'and all counsel.,

I8 '(Document handed to witness. )y

E MR '. SOSNICK: Let's just take a pause.-
,

R
21 :

. -(Pause.) .

22
'

MR..SOSNICK: I am going to have the. court
,

23 reporter' mark-that for' identification. It will be

24 marked'as an exhibit.to this deposition, Exhibit 38-8. n) ;
-

i
. x. y,- -

with today's'date. I

|

|

|

4 |

-- .~ _ _ , .
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. - ;
1 i,

' '

S
..

mger3-2 (The document referred
:p_ ( p. _ ,

., ,

s , ., ' '- ',v 2 ,~
-

'

to was marked Exhibit
.

3 38-8 for identification.)
. -

4_ BY MR. SOSNICK:

5 g. . Mr. Fikar,- this document that I have showed

6 you marke'd as Exhibit 38-8, have you ever seen that

7'
.

before?

8.
'

Yes,.I,have.A .

L ~ 8- Q - And when did you first see that document?

'

10:
.

I would presume around this time, DecemberA

,' 11' -of '53.

12 g; And that is from your superior,.Mr., Spence?
,

j - 13 ; A Yes, it is.-

:< y
'

14 '
. Q Did you consider that--an important document

16 when you|saw it?
.

7 ,
!16'

'

-A I did.

Ja = " 17'
Q . Was~it-'necessary for.you tortake any steps

(18. -to implement.the spirit-of that'directiv'e regarding-1; ,

'

18- allegations,of harassment ~and' intimidation?
,

, .

A. No specific.. steps.' '

9A _.
..

21
-' Q- Now,-then,-Mr. Fikar, do you know of any;

.

-
_

f 22 : specific steps'taken.at Comanche. Peak;regarding this;~[ '

, - , .

n ;h ~ ' 23^ - Jdirective: dated December 20,:1983 from Mr. Spence?
,_

.

24 '.;r"N - A' I lost your question again.
i )w g

Q (I'm|sorry. .I'll rephrase'it.
,

, -

> g

+ ~

p g

_. .. - .- - -. ..
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1

o

I This directive contains allegations ofm 3-3 ;

2 intimidation and harassment; is that correct?

3 A That's right.

4 Q And this, the directive says, any acts

5 of intimidation or harassment would not be tolerated;

6 is that correct?

A That's correct. |

8
Q It~also mentions that some levels of disciplinary

9 action would be determined if such things came about?

10
A As appropriate, yes.

11
Q Now do you know if the program at Comanche

12 Peak deals with such allegations of intimidation and
'

13 harassment in following this directive? Were any

14
initiatied?

15
A I don't know of any specific program.

16 That is the program in itself, as I read it.

17
Q Okay. Now, then, Mr. Fikar, did you

18 ever have occasion as part of your job responsibility

19
to report or include in reports allegations of intimidation

20
and harrassment to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission?

21 |

[ A No.
'

22
O Reports directed to them?

' n
A No.

24
O Do you submit reports to the Nuclear Regulatory

25
Commission?

-
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mgc 3-4' 1 ;,s . ,,A .. I d o n '. t , no.
,

74 |1 ( ) :, ,r _ ( .."

,

(s! - 2- Q The department or the various departments

3 that you are in charge of, do they submit reports

14 to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission?

5 A Yes.

6 Q Do they submit one or two reports or a

7 :_ lot of reports?

8- A I'd say a lot. It depends on what you
,

9 call' reports. There's a lot of communication back
,

.

C 10 and',forth,-let.me say it that~way.

'
11 Q. Are there a lot of regulations-to. deal.,

12 with?+

[Y 13 :A Yes, _there are quite a bit of regulations.
'* %./

[ 14 Q'- 'IIow many reghlations?

=4 I15' A. I can_'t say (laughing).

16 Q Do you ,.now of a lot of'these regulations?

'17 A I know there are a lot of regulations,

s

J, 18 -yes.
q -

'4r
19 - Q Are they. easy to deal with?

7 -
'

- 20 -A Not always.
~

~

21:- Q Let'me show you another document, Mr.

. 22 : Fikar, and let me just identify it before-I show it- "

[ 23 1.0 you. It is an office memorandum from the Texas
.

~

g| 1245 Utilities' Generating Company. It's dated December 16,
,

L_/' .. .

and it's regarding' 25 ' L1983, and.it'.s directed to attendees,
,; -

,

4

m

-s

-

__ i. * A '
, , _ , , ,,,,p ,... .+4s ee. g .'wp=.**- - T . v

-
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'

t
-

r' . . . .
'I ' laj10:00.a m.?Iseeting, December 15, 1983, on investigating

- -a, -

Rmgc.3-5;
' .,

n ~3
--

,
r 5 :,

}g 2 al. legations and' concerns relating to Comanche Paak..

"

I 3' ~SES.-

0
'' 4 Just so we're clear, what does SES mean,,

;p
3 .. 5 sir?.

.

, e
6 A Steam Electric Station.

7
.Q Okay. And as noted here under Subject

,

- 8
4

~ :on this office memorandum, Comanche Peak SES is the

. g.
LL Comanche Peak nuclear power plant; is that correct?
i> '

,

' 10 ~
-A. "That's' correct.

11: -

-- g 7 ,1yy.show'this to you now and all counsel,
_

12
a'nd 'I 'would like you to !look at it.-

#}- - 13| (Document handed to witness.)q. .

14 -3 .Do you want me[to read-the whole document?--
-

15
, O 'E (Nodding.)-

- -16' -

.

g- I don'.t recall seeing this document.

.17 -. MRd'SOSNICK: ;Let's just go off for a

18 -
. seco nd . -4 .g

I'' MR. BELTER: Well, before we go.off,'if

'

.you.want to.ask questions about--it, since he has never-
,

seen it before, I would request that we take a short*
..

,
-

. ,

'

break now so he can review it.- '
af

MR.'SOSNICK: Oh, that's fine. Absolutely.'

-

.'24- 6,9 (Brief-recess.)
,';_

25 |
).

Y

-

* I d 'f " ,;,'_ , _ _ _ ,....L - , , _ .. - _ - _ . . . _ , _ _ . . , . . - _ - , - - . , _ - , ., i, ,
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,

' BY'MR. SOSNICK:Sm9 c- 3 _6_. -1
~ ' '

, ,,
$,

X. l . '

2 Q .Mr. Fikar, I am going to show you another.

.3 1 document at this time, and I am just going to ask
r

~

14 '- you if you have'ever seen it before. 'It says it's
-

5' 'from the Texas-Utilities Company. It's dated' october 4,
,

f

6 1983. It's signed by J.S. Farrington, and it's addressed

:7. to.'Mr.' D.L. Andrews, Corporate Security, Texas UtilitiesJ

, ,

'81 Service, Inc.-

!-
9 I.will present that to you now,-and tell

.10 - ''me iftyou have seen it before.
,

~

. 11 (Document handed to ' witness. )
!t

' 12 A' I marked a copy, and I think I am familiar

:j[]- 13 , with it, yes.
U

' 14 -Q 4.11 right. I|have in my. hand another

. -

.documenti,from the Texas. Utilities Generating-Company.~ ~ 15

-

16 It?is anfoffice memorandum, and~it is directed to

- 17 ' -Distribution-from the Dalls office. 'It is dated April 11,_.

.

- s: 118 - 1 9.8 4 , and under the' Subject ~line,;it!says " Quality, ,

19 . Assurance Allega'tions/ Concerns.",

- . 20 I. sill hand that~to you now, and would
,

[ . 21' you please tell'me if you have seen this document>

.

22 # be fore ?.'

'

(Document 'han' ed Tto witness. ).* 23 d.-, c ,

, ,

'

| 24 '- Ai ]I have not'seen the' document or these'<

---
,

( )s.

25 Lattachments, that.I recall.n ,m

.

k

9t

p .c

.. i ) ^N * ' *
1

_ _ . , . , _ , ,. , , . , _ . ,



- ..

'b: :e 1 +~ a .

46.040
; :a ' u'

ti .i
,, V4"

,=.
'

'
- :' 4. s' : JL + .

, ,-__
.

+: '' 4

o- s-- .j i .
-

,

3 ,

im'{3-71 Q All right.

I ~2 MR. SOSNICK: .Let's go off.

3 MR..BELTER: .Before we go off, just to
..

- clear one': thing up, you want us to review them while'

-

6~ . .we-areJoff the record.<

' ' I do= note thatuthe first document that
_

-7 -

Charlie, you used|you identified that h:2 looked at,

'

the reference to the first page of that document.
,

9
- MR.-SOSNICK: Yes'.

,

10 .

. The package you have-givenMR. BELTER:

11 us-has'seven pages, and they appear.to consist of
,

-12'

about seven different memoranda,. separately dated.

/l- 13 ; ,
/ In looking'at it, the back six pages don't-appear-

14, , to be attachments to the: top page.

L 16>

MR. S0 SNICK: All~right. 4

~

16 - -

. BELTER: It's-just one package ofMR.
,: ,

17 .

.
' '

'- - Pseven different items. 'We'll look at those off the

18
'

record.
'

19
- MR..SOSNICK: And we'll list all of those

3

20 - .

so thereseparately when and-if we refer to.them,
,

21 .

- will be no confusion.
-

.

. n gg . ,

Let's go off, so everyone can look at
'

23
*these.-

[) (Discussion off the record.)
w,. . 25

>

,

I

> .
e ' + 6

O'n 't
. . , , . _ , , -

i. t r *
, , , , . - . . . - _ . - _ __ -
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4

'

Ifmge 3-8 MR. SOSNICK: Let's go back on the j
i/ 3. i,

2'? record.
,

'

-BY MR.- SOSNICK:
.

~4L
Q Now,'Mr..Fikar, the first packet of materials

5
that I showed you and identified is the TUGCO office,

'~

_6 memorandum Ca'ted December 16, 1983, addressed to attendees,

-and the subject was a 10:00 a.m. meeting on investigating
'

8 allegation-. sand ~' concerns regarding Comanche Peak 2SES.
' "

-There are several other documents attached in this-

-10 -
'

packet- and briefly I'll just list them so we'll know,

" what weiare referringct' , and we will have the packeto

' 12 '
marked for' identification.

:( 3 '
'~13

'

,/ The second-memo is also from TUGCO.?;It's

147 _ directed'to Distribution., It's dated January 3, 1984,
; ,

' 15 ''

and the subject is~ Policy [for. Investigating QA/QCs
,

'
:16
'

: allegations.
,

>

. gg
MR.JBELTER: Why don't you just indicate

'

:18 ~

Chapman.that' it 's L from D.N.<

i

119,

.MR . SOSNICK: All right. And it's;from
,

J+
iit

'

- D .~ N . . C h a p m a n .
20'

"

'21. . .

Jj - :#
' The ' third memo here is from TUGCO. 'It's'

_

o. > .

an office memorandum directed to Distribution. .It's' '

'

: 23 ->

idated'Novemberf16,'1983. The Subject is QA/QC Questionnaires
,

- 24
_'p- .for' Personnel; Leaving >QA Department. This is also=

,

~/ 4G ;

n
-from D'.N.JChapman.

,

4%
. ,

'l
- .s-

% '*, * *
5 y y: t ( n n

& :x s' h,
k |m .

s

+- / wr-+ a. > ~.,
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1

I
mc 3-9 The fourth memorandum is from TUGCO. It's

- 2
directed to Archie Tolson. It's dated November 16,

,

3
1983. The Subject is Routing of QA/QC Questionnaires.

4
THE WITNESS: Let me just correct something.

5
You're saying it's a memo from TUGCO. It's really

6
a memo on TUGCO stationery from Chapman to Tolson.

7
MR. SOSNICK:. Oh, fine. All right.

8
THE WTTNESS: I think that's more accurate.

9
MR. SOSNICK: That's fine. Let's just

10
go back --

11
MR. BELTER: That's the case with respect --

12
THE WITNESS: They've all been that way.

'

13
MR. SOSNICK: All right. That's the way

14
they all are.

15
THE WITNESS: Except the first one, you

16
never did say who it was from.

17
MR. SOSNICK:_ The first one is from J.C.

18
Walker,-Quality Engineering.

19
The one I just described to Mr. Tolson

20
is from Mr. Chapman.

21
The fifth memorandum is also from Mr.

22
Chapman. It's directed to Archie Tolson. It's dated

23
November 17,'1983,- and the Subject is Continuation

24
of the QA/QC Questionnaire Program.

25
The sixth memorandum is also from
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J.

;mgc 3-10 'I D.N. Chapman. _It's to Archie Tolson. It's dated
m;
M/ '2- November-8,'1983,. Assignment of Boyce Grier.

;> 3. The seventh and final memorandum in this

4
,

package is from Archie Tolson. It's also on the TUGCO

5 office memorandum stationery. It's to All CPSES QA/QC-

i6 Personnel,. dated December 14, 1983. The subject is

,
7l ~' Availability of Mr. Boyce Grier.

8 7I'am going.to have these marked for identifica-

9- -tion purposes as an exhibit to this deposition. I, , -

,

; 10 - will'have the court reporter mark there 38-9 with..

. , - , -

11 today-.'s~date of 11 July.,

12
, (The documents referred

'

g ( 13
to were marked Exhibit.

14
38-9 for identification.)

15 BY MR. SOSNICK:,

.16 Q Now, Mr. .Fikar, prior,to your appearance here
g 1

: 17 today,at'this deposition', have you ever seen any of
.

Is ' 18 -
,

-the memoranda I just described to you and-which are

f '; 4 - 18-
- L

_
markedyin a packet ~as Exhibit 38-3?'

E '-
7A No.

3
,

- -

21 -~ c ,. ,9- Let's just clarify something. The last
y ,- - .

22 1 memorandum?of this. packet, from Mr. Tolson on the

23
, _ _ TUGCO office memorandum stationery says it-is directed>

M,, Wq .to,. quote, All CPSES QA/QC Personnel," end quote."

4.

25 :
. Could you tell us what the initials mean

~

h- ~'7 - F "
,

.
. . ,+ -ii :

A L u# - , # ,
..

*'

). ' .. ,

,

-..A w- -- _ . . . - - - - - - -_.---.--___.._-x_._-__-__-.__._-__.--n
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mge 3-11 1 on that?

O 2 A CPSES means Comanche Peak Steam Electric

3 Station.

4 Q And the QA/QC, what does that mean, sir?

5 A Quality Assurance / Quality Control.

6 Q Thank you. If we happen to refer to any

7 of those by the initials, we won't be confused, will

8 we7

9 A No.

10 0 Now, sir, when you reviewed this -- well,

11 just look at the first memorandum, and would you tell

12 me what subject this concerns?

13 MR. BELTER: The memorandum speaks for

14 itself, Counsel. I object to that question.

15 BY MR. SOSNICK:

16
Q Just your understanding.

17 A I agree with me -- with Len. I never

18 have seen the memo before. I can just read what's

19 on it.

20 MR. BELTER: Do you want him to read everything

21 on it into the record and says that's what it's addressing?

22 MR. SOSNICK: He's reviewed it, and I

23 would just like his understanding as to the general

nature of the memorandum. That's all.

25

-
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- ::Ngc 3-12 I'- BY MR. SOSNICK:
. rm, -,

; f *

/sL' 12 'O- Just your understanding, sir.,

;t
3 A Well, I can read what it says.

g , 4' MR.-BELTER: Read-what it says into the

.-
:5 record.

6 THE WITNESS: It says, " Allegations and.

'

7 Concerns Relating to Comanche Peak SES."

8' BY MR..SOSNICK:

j' O Now,' sir, I would like you to look at the first

10<

paragraph of this first memorandum, No. 1. You see

II that it indicates a reference to, and I will point
-

4

it outLto'you, sir, hot line calls?

r^N.
| - ! ). - 13e

A- Yes.
< v

'

I4
f 0 Can you'tell'me what| hotline calls are?'

<
.

, 15 .A They.are direct calls to Dave Andrews,

16 .our Corporate Security Officer.

II
Q Who would.make such direct calls to-Mr.

L18 - Andrews?:c ,
,

I8 DA Anyone.,

g ...,.

"
Q And why would they. call Mr. Andrews on

,

y;n ' 21.

a, quote',. hotline, end quote?-
.

h 22~

A It's just a! direct 'line to Mr'. Andrews

23
' for"whatever' reason they have. It's open to anyone.

u->+

.,
'') O Under what circumstances would someone

(s
,'+ - -o

-use this special hotline?
m . , a

' !, ' I
.

4.' -[ , s

&

4

,t $t y

.. j; * r , --
. 4

-

_

p - t
,
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EEgc[3 13 1- - - A' 'If-they' wanted to get their concerns to1
y ,

[:. 2 ;:Mr..Davi'd Andrews at Corporate Security, that would
-

-

g' ' - 3 be a way to get to him.

14 Q Okay. [And what concerns would those be?a- <

4

, . ,

5' .
_ . .

. . A' -I!have no' idea-

-) 6 MR.'SOSNICK: Okay. Let's just go off
-

.
. 7: .one second.

-

-

] 8 '- -(Discussion of f the record. )

[End'31 '8 ^
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1

Q Mr. Fikar, the second memorandum packet

2
which we have described already from D. N. Chapman

3
dated January 3, 1984. Let me just read into the

4
record what the subject is of this memorandum.

5
A folicy for investigating QA/QC allegations.

6
Q Now, sir, so we are clear, rior to today's

7
hearings at this deposition you had never seen this

8
particular memorandum?

A That's correct.'

10 +

Q Do you have any involvement in any policy

11
for investigating QA/QC-allegations as noted as the

12
subject of'this memorandum?

13
A No.

14
Q Mr. Fikar, I will show you the next three

'

15
memoranda which you reviewed, and for clarity's

16
sake I will just go through'the dates. The first one

17
of the next three is November 16. 1983; the - next one

18
is'also dated November 16, 1983; and the ' ext one

19
is dated November 17, 1983, and the subject of these

20
. memoranda appears.to be QA/QC questionnaires. Do

21
you agree with~that3

22
A Yes.

23
QA/QCQ Mr. Fikar, do you know what a

24
. questionnaire is?

25

h .'

>

.

u
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I A l've seen a copy of it here somewhere.

2 Isn't that attached?

3
Q Prior to today's appearance at your

d deposition, had you heard the term QA/QC

5 questio'nnaire ever used?

6 A 1 had heard of it, yes.

7
Q Who did you hear it from?

8 A P r o b a b l'y from Bill Clements.

9
Q Did you receive any written communications

") about Qd/QC questionnaires?

-
II A No.

12
Q Do you know what QA/QC questionnaries

13 are used for?

Id .A 'Yes.

15
Q What are they used for, sir?

16 A In reading that, it is to have exit

I7 Interviews with QA/QC employees, to enable them to

MI c.< press any concerns they might have as they leave

39 the site.

20
Q Are you aware of any concer4s employees

21 have when they leave the site from your personal

22 knowledge?

23 A' I haven't seca any, QC/QA is a separate

24 organization from mine, so I wouldn't be in that cycle

25 at cil.

I
s
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I
Q We only have two memoranda left in this- '

2 packet and the one I am referring to now is dated

3 . November 8, 1983 from D. N. Chapman. The subject is

4 assignment of Boyce Grier. Do you see that appearing

5 on-the memorandum?

6 'A Yes, I'?do.

7
_ _Q Could you tell us who Mr. Boyce Grier is?

8 , - Do you-know?

9 ,A. .Yes, I k.now Boyce. He works there at the

10 plant.

Il
Q Want is Mr. Grier's job at the plant?

12 A He is -- he works in theHQC area, QA/QC

b - 13 a r e a', and I would describe it as sort of an ombudsman,

'

~ ld |where people can come and tell him if they have any

15 problems or concerns.

16
Q- What kind of problems or concert would

I 7- someone tell Mr. Grier about?

'18 A Well, normally it would relate to the QA/QC

19 area.

20. ~

It would be technical matters dealing withQ

21 QA/QC?

22 .A I-don't know how to answer that, Charles.

23
Q Well, as far as you understand it, what kind

24
i of information would Mr. Grier receive from those wno

' 25 had talked to him as you described?,

,

-
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1

q; .-A' JI' don't.know.
.

-

'~ ;< 'g:
~

'What areas.would they speak to'him about,
,

p-4 f. ,.y- -Q1
-

,

1'
-

, .
>
''

= :3~
that you know of?a

~ ^

<

k . s' va. . .
.

f3 . - Ac _I=would-imagine they would speak about the~ p n. -.

5

7- .
, s - t h'ey ' h. av.e hadione..of'these exit. interviews- a r e d s'; t'i f

c .

s ei
. .a s p w ~.4 p~ 4 .

J~" = . 4,+
' :7' . .g

-

. that they have~ listed on there,,.
. . . - . .. . . . , .,

w
, # , ; Q .', The vario's'concenrs you' mentioned?

'

u
~- ,

18~
.o-- n ,, .

, ,. .
, -A ,. _,. ..I ,d o,n '..t remember the.various concerns I have+

-
-

79 ,r ; - , t , ,,

_,

'; mentioned.* '

"

' . "
. Alo ..

'

-
'

-Q -You mentioned concerns.
' -11 : ,

A' Concerns.'
.

n; , - f . :ig.

%. ., .
LQ: 10kay. Now, what kind of. concerns would'be.

,

" y].
'

13:4 - -

- mentioned to'Mr. Grier?- That is what I am getting at.-

, ,
' _ % /- ~ >t' }|f|

~

: e, _ ~A ' Well, I assume they relate to QA/QC<
,

. . , .

- -15'
'

and'so forth., ,,

P-) 3
*

<
,

y -Q What. kind of' concerns would-QA/QC have?E
' '

,

^

'

~17
-

'
,

'Q _
, A QA/QC -- I don't' understand your question.

18, -

g
_ Q. 11want to' understand'what.your' answer meant.<

, ,, .

;19-

,You.said QA/QC concerns. 'Now, what might.those concernsO
~

, . .

E.
4

, ,, -,
'

.20
be ?,

x.
,>: -

21,

A Well, I don'.'t know. You see, this is a' "

.4 ,
<

' 122 ..,

M - x
4 , s

-

QC organizational document. And I'm'not in.that.
'

122 - -
'

organization.
,

24 .

. .

; .Q- Okay. Now the final document in this
' '25 -

; packet dated December.| 14,'1983 from Archie Tolson, the
c

.

-

t ,.%
1

|

|

''
,

.

't b'. I i

y. k[ l
'
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i

1 subject is availability of Mr. Boyce Grier. Do you see

2 that appearing on the document?

3
A Yes.

'#
,Q Do you know.Mr. Tolson, sir?

5
A Yes.

6 . (j
-

Who is-Mr. Tolson?
'

- A Ron Tolson?

8
Q Yes, sir. Who-is that?

A He is an employee at the plant.

10
Q What is his job?

' U
A His job is -- his exact job title I don't

know it. I'm sorry.

- 13~
Q I think'it appears on the memoradnum. Would

,

-14
you like to just look at that?

15
-A Yes, at that time his job title was

,16 apparently TUGC0 site QA supervisor.

- 17 Q And that wc ,1d be December 14, 1983.

:18 -A Yes.

19 Q Has his job changed since then, sir?

20 A Yes.

21 Q And what is it now?

22 -A That's the one I don't know the title of.

,_
,

23 Q Okay. Was Mr. Tolson promoted?

24 A Yes.

25 Q Since December --
t .

_. .

' ..,
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I A Well, he was transferred and had a

2 different. job, you know. He is working in a

.3 different area now.

4 Q; , Is:Mr. Tolson in a position of greater

5 authority than he-was at.this-time, December 14, 19837

:6 A At least fthat' level, let me say that.

7
TQ' At} east what level?,

8 A The level he had therenon December 1983.

9
Q Do you have many dealings with Mr. Tolson?

10 A Yes.

II
Q What is Mr. Tolson in charge of?

12 A Mr. Tolson is working in a licensing group

13 . area relating'to hearings and the licensing process,

Id right.now.
.

,

15
Q So then you would have substantial dealings

16 with him since you are involved in licensing?

17 A Oh, yes. We work very~ closely together.

18
Q Now, it would appear that Mr. Tolson is

I9 somehow involve ~d with Mr. Grier, the ombudsman that

20 you described.

21 A 40 was.

22
Q lie was?

23 g ycg, ,

24
Q All right.

25 A I presume that's so. Yes.

)
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1

Q And at this time, December 14, 1983, were

2
you also involved with the licensing of Comanche Peak?

3
-

A .0h , yes.

-4

Q Mr. Fikar, I have in my hands a document

5
dated' October 4, 1983. It is signed by J. S. Farrington.

6
You review'ed this during the break; is that correct, sir?

7
A Yes, I did.

8
Q All right. And I am just going to have

9
the1 court reporter mark this for identifidation as

10
an exhibit to this deposition, Exhibit 38-10.

11
Dated 11 July.

'12
XXXX (The document referred to was

13 marked Exhibit 38-10 for

_ja identification.)

:15- BY MR. SOSNICK:

16 Q You have reviewed this document during the

17 break; is that correct?

18 A Yes.

19' Q In fact. Mr. Fikar, uo have seen the documen

20 before today, before this deposition, haven't you?

A' Yes, I have.

Q And I note here this is a two-page document;
,

23 on the second page there appears Mr. Farrington's

24
signature and beneath that you are copied directly

'25-

with a copy; is that right?

I

,

W u. . - - - _ _____ _ _ _ _ . . . . - _ _ _ _ . . _ - - _ _ _ _ _ .
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1

A That's correct.

2
Q; It1says L. F. Fikar. That is you, sir;

3
is that' correct?

L;4
.A That's correct.

5
;Q . Now, Mr. Fikar', when did you receive this

6
document?

7
A I presume I saw it the same day it is dated;

8
October 1983.

9
-Q All right. And tell us, at this time,

10
October 4, 1983 who was J. S. Farrington, who signed

11
this letter?

12
A .In Octoberuaf 1983 -- we have reorganized

~ 13
since then. I'm trying to think back what Jerry's

,

'

l .4
job was at that time. He is currently president of

15
Texas Utilities. At -- back in October of 1983 I

16
believe his job was, among others, chairman of Texas

17
Utilities Services, where I worked.

18
Q All right.

1?
A You can get that elsewhere more precisely.

20
Q I apologize for the clarity of the copy.

21,

Mr. Parrington's name does appear on the letterhead

22
and it looks like there is some notation there. What

'

23
might that say? Under his name?

24
A 'This?

25
Q Yes.

)

_ - -- ,-_
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I:' oA-+ I,believe._that.will;say president. I
'

,

f - 2, think tha't" ik wiiat I have just said.
'

q , .m . .>

_3
~

" + -He[was. president of Texas Utilities<

:. . *, *

| J 9 . Company at that time.'

m, , ,.
.

~ ~

'Q' 'All right'. Now, at that time was5
-

'

,

. . :s.

6 '

: - Mr. Farrington involved in any way with the licensing+
.

,

* '7 of Comanche Peak?' .
.

n; -

' ' '. . 8- ,g - pell, -.he is the chief executive of the
'a. g

,

., . u 9
7

- | company,.so.-he would be.
"

. m_ ,

t. 10 ' Q All right. And did.you --?

.,

1 .

I I'
,.

-
'A' We.all-report to him.~- '

.

1 zi2#
, :Q- And.you report to him.-too?

13 A Well,'throughMMike ' Spence. We all work fr'

j ;,

4
'

f%. .
'"

.y4:
- ' Jerry.

.

.

I k

:
. '15 [Q And licensing matters..that you deal with

-* '

s g.

16. -andithat:you reported to Mr. Spence, those possibly
l' ' . , g, .;u .

J 17'

g *1 .we re :.alsof reported' to :.Mr. Farrington; is that
,

'
' '

3.I'8 " correct?--

. 4:H
', I 119- 'A~ 'Possibly.

'

,, ,

. ,,

'Wl 20
Q. .Now.the, subject of,t'is letter appears;to.. .

,,,1
-

.

J. ' '21- ~

;appearl--coh, that'.s bad. Pardon-me.:
'%: .

* 'p ;22 Iteappears-before the text'of the' letter and-

a. ,;,
.

.
' -in capital let ters it says . '.' HOT ' LINE - PROGRAM. " Do youpry , . ,.

-

e .seeMthation the document?
~

L; - | ; 2.5 .
'

=

YEs, I do.g
.- , .

,

I gs, #

-t y>.

4' . ,y,
, . _,..

f A ?

r .

a'p.
^~

%
. , + ' ,i .

,,.] ^ > > ,

}| h,, '

,

.g.N
| hg *y L t ,
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1 '

:Can~you describe to me what the Hot LineQ

2
Program.is based on your review of this letter which

3 - .. -

you received on October 4, 1983?
4

2A~ Do you want me to read what is in the' letter

'S
or -- I don't understand what you are asking me.

6
Q Did"you receive this letter on October 4,

7
1983?

8
A I'm sure T did.

9
Q You reviewed it today during the break?

10
A Yes, I did.

11

Q You recognized that you had received it?

12
A Yes.

- 13
Q Does this letter describe the Hot Line

14
Program?

15
A Yes, it does.

16
Q What was the purpose of_this. letter; do you

17
know?

18
A Well, I think it is stated on there.

19
It was to enable people to convey any concerns they

20
have to corporate top management.

21
Q Have you ever used the hot line program?

22
A No, I have not.

23
Q Do you know of any individuals who have

24
used it?

25
A I don't know of any at all.

.s

4

b
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I Q Do you know if the hot line program in fact

2 is used at all?

3 A Yes, Irdo,

d
-Q How do you know that?

5 A I've asked Dave Andrews.

6 Q All right. And what did Mr. Andrews tell you?

7 Is'it used a lot?

8 A 1 don't know if I asked him that question.

9 I know it is being used. But I don't know how many;

10 I don't know who they are; I don't see the report.

II Q All right. In other words you have never

12 received an oral or written evaluation of the hot line

L~
~ 13 program?

i
'

14 A No, I have not.

15 Q Have you received at any time any personal

16 opinion from any indivdual associated with Comanche

17 Peak about the hot line program?

18 A No, I haven't.

19
. _

Q It is not discused too much?
E

20 A By who?-

21
Q By you?

22 A No, not very much.

Q Is it discussed by the people you deal with234

- 24 every day?

25 A No. We know it is a program that is in

_.

.-

i
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1 place.

2 Q Okay.
,

3 ~A' And we advertise it: there are signs all

4 over the plant.

5 Q But-in your regular job functions it is not

6 something that is discussed often, is it?,

7 A Unless it happened to concern one of my

8 employees it would not ordinarily be.

9 Q Has it ever concerned one of your employees?

10 A No.

11 0 So it hasn't been discussed with regards to

12 your job?

13 A Well, it hasn't been discussed in that

14 c'ontext.

15 Q 'All right. What context was it discussed?

.16 A WEll, I.am aware of the program. We are

17 supportive ~of the program. We want to make sure that

18 everybody knows about the program. So in that context

19 we obviously discussed it.

20' Q You knew of the program's advertisement.

21 A Yes.

22 Q Mr. Fikar, I will show you another memorandum

23 which you reviewed during the break. It is dated

24 April 11, 1984. Do you recognize that memorandum?

25 A This is one of the ones I looked at a wt.ile

.._

u
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,

I ago?

2
Q Yes.

3 A Okay.

d
Q From Mr. Chapman, in fact?

5 A Yes.

'O
Q And there is an attachment to it?

7 A Yes.

8
Q And what are those attachments; why don't

9 you identify this?

10 A It says questionnaire for persons leaving

II QA/QC.

12
Q Now, I am going to have this marked. This

13N packet will identify the various attachments to it
!

I4 and we will have it marked by Madam Court Reporter as

IS Exhibit 38-11, dated 11 July.

16XXXXXXX (The document referred to was
'~

17 marked Exhibit Number 38-11

18 for identification.)

19

20 BY MR. SOSNICK:

21
Q Mr.'Fikar, for the record, prior to

22 today's appearance at this deposition had you ever see

23 this memorandum dated April 11, 1984, subject: quality

24 assurance allegations / concerns?

2$,

A No, I have not.

,

t _m.u_
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I
Q Now, on the second page of this memorandum,

2 Mr. Fikar,' bel'ow Mr. Chapma'n's signature there is an

3 indication as to everyone this letter was copied to.

4 Can you see that?

5 A 'Yes, I can.

6
Q The first person on this list is L. L.

.

- 7 Andrews. Are you acquainted with Mr. Andrews?

8 A Yes, I am.

9
Q In fact, do you know what his position is?

|

10 A He is director of corporate security.

II
Q Do you have any dealings with Mr. Andrews?,

12 A Not very many, but I do have some.

13
Q What kind of dealings would you have with

I4 Mr. Andrews?

15 A Well, in his work as corporate security

16 officer, he mght occasionally get with me about an

I7 employee or in his routine business.

18
Q What kind of security matters would be

19 consult with yo'u about regarding his employ?

20 A Whatever the happening is. Drugs,

21 I can't characterize it.misbehavior --

22
Q Does he report to you often about drugs?

23 A No.

24
Q About misbehavior in the plant, does he

25 report to you about that often?

,
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.. 1 A No.

2 Q Do you recall any instance when he reported

3 misbehavior to you in the plant?

4 A Misbehavior, no.

5 Q So you discussed these things that you

6 just mentioned?

7 A Oh, yes. Well, 1 -- maybe I better ask that

8 question again.

9 Which things?
.

10 I know we have talkedabout drugs. Now,

11 whether you characterize that as misbehavior or not.

12 I am a little confused. That is all I am saying.

13 I wasn't trying to dodge your question.

14 He works the whole system. You see, it might

15 be one of my. employees in the Dallas office that has

16 got-nothing to do with Comanche Peak or one of the other

17 power plants. Dave is a corporate officer. And

18 occasionally I will ask him to investigate something.

19 That's.really what I was a little confused about.

20 Q Is it true, then, Mr. Andrews, that you

21 might ask Mr. Andrews to invstigate a particular

22 employee in his capacity as corporate security?

-23 A Oh, yes.

24 Q Now, on what occasion would you request

25 Mr. Andrews to do an investigation of an employee?

- _ - . _.
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A' I t' d'e p e n d sI on the circumstances, Charlie.

2- Q Can I have one circumstance where you have |

3 so requested him to do that?

d A I can't recall a specific instance where I

5 asked him to do that. I don't off the top of my head., ,

6
Q llave you ever requested him to do that?

7 A I don't know if I have ever done that.

8
~

Q If you had requested Mr. Andrews to do that

9 would there be a written record of that request?

10 A On his parc, I am sure he keeps records.

II I wouldn!t kee a record of it.*

12
1 lie would record that request in any file he

I3c might keep?

~ Id A I would presume so.

15
Q Would he record.the investigation in a

16 file that he might keep?

II A I would assume so.

18
Q Would you hae those in your files?

" A No , 'I would no t .

20
Q IIc,w would he report to you; would he send

21
.

you the file and have you read it?
t

22 A Ile might not report to me at all.

23
Q For the record, sir, you cannot recall at

,

24 this time that you have ever requested Mr. Andrews to

25 investigate an employee at Comanche Peak?
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I
A That's correct.

2
'Q Now, the next name on the copy list to this

3 memo is Mr. Grier, and we have talked about him before;

#
is that correct?

5 A That's correct.

6
Q And you have had some dealings with

7 Mr. Grier at the plant?
,

8
A Occasionally.

9
Q' The next person on the list is A. Vega,

10 Do you=.know who a person named A. Vega is?

II
A Yes, I do.

12
Q And who is this person?

13<~' A He is the site QA manager.

I#
Q Do-you have substantial dealings with

15 Mr. Vega?

16
A I see'him quite often. We work very

I7 near each other in the plant.

18
Q Is there any overlap between his job and

yours?

20
A No. He works for Mr. Clements' organization.

21 He is not in my orgaulzation in any way at all.

22
Q Did you ever receive any communications from

23 Mr. Vega?

24
A I am sure I do.

25
Q Are you aware of any programs that Mr. Vega

'\e

d_
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,

I might be working on at any particular time at

2 Comanche Peak?

3 A I probably would be, yes.

4
Q What programs are you aware of?

5 A Well, I know he is working very hard on

6 working directly with his inspectors trying to 1ct

7 them express their concerns. He meets with them a

8 -lot. That's a program? I'm a little confused.

9 Q Just what you know of, sir.

10 A I am aware of what he does.

Il Q All right.

12 A Yes, sir.

13 Q And if he talks to his inspectors, would

I4 you. receive any kind of report on that?

15 A No, no.

16 Q The next name is D. E. Diviny. Are you

17 acquainted with that person?

18 A Yes, I am.

19
Q Who is that person?

20 A He is the QA supervisor over in the

21 operations side. I believe he works for

22 Mr. Kirkendahl's area somewhere.

23
Q Do you have any dealings with Mr Diviny?

24 A No, I do not.

25
Q Did you ever have any discussions with

i

..____u a _ _._.__m_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . ._ .- _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ - . . _ _ _________________________.__.-_______.______m______ -.m__ ._--._
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1 Mr. Diviny?

2 A Yes.

3 Q And what would you discuss with Mr. Diviny?

4 A -I have no idea. It has been I have.--

5 known him for many years, but I don't have any direct

6 dealings with him. He has been at the site as long as

7 I have.

8 Q Nothing job related, then?

9 A Nothing.

10 Q The next name is C. H. Welsh. Do you know

11 a C. H. Welsh?

12 A T have seen the name, but I don't know if

h 13 I could recognize him.,

14 Q Do you have any substantial job dealings

15 with Mr. Welsh?

, 16 A Obviously not.

17 Q The next .ame is L. M. Bielfeldt.

18 A Yes.

19 Q Do you know this person?

20 A Yes, I do.

21 Q. And do you have any substantial job

22 dealings with Mr. Bielfeldt or Ms. Bielfeldt?

23 A Miss Bic1feldt. Lisa.

'24 Q Lisa Bielfeldt.

25' A No, I don't have substantial job dealings,

,
m_.

J

-_ _ _ . - - - - . - . . . - . - - s . _ _ - - - . - - . _ - _ . - _ _ - - _ _ _ . - _ _ . . - _ - - - _ - - _ - _ . - - _ - _ . _ - - _ - - - - . _ - - - - - -
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1 with her. She works in the quality engineering

2 group. Sh works through Dave Chapman and

3 , Mr . Clements. But she is at the site.

4 Q The next ;name is J.D. Hicks. Do you

5 know a J. D. Hicks?

6 A Yes, I do.

7 Q And what is this person's job?

8 A He is the QC supervisor under Mr. Vega

9 responsible for non-ASME quality control work.

10 Q Do you have any substantial dealings with

11 Mr. Hicks?

12 A Not very much.

13 'Q You have some dealings with Mr. Hicks?

'-

14 A Oh, yes.

15 Q They are job related?

I6 A Yes, sir.

17 Q What would they concern?
7

18 ' A Well, we would be in meetings togeher

19 occasionally.

20 Q What would the topic of the meetings be?

21 A It depends on the situation, but since he

22 is responsible for QC in the non-ASME area, it would

23 relate to that. It could relate to whatever.

24 Q He is a QC supervisor?

25 A Yes, he is.

_

,
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>
1

Q Would he be involved in any way in
2' *

personnel matters involving the QC inspectors?
3

A 1 am sure he would. They work for him.
4

q Would he ever report to you about those

5
personnel matters?

6
A No.

7
Q The next name is D. L. Anderson. Do you

8
recognize that name?

9
A No. I recognize the name but I can't pin

10
a face to it.

11

Q You do not know this person?

12
A I really don't.

13-s

Q Do you know what this person's job-is?,
,

'14.
A I have no idea. Apparently works in Dallas.

15
Q In fact it says Dallas QA.

16
A I don't know him. .

_17
Q -The next name is also indicated as Dallas QA.

18
It is A. H. Boren. Do you know this individual?

'19
A Yes, I do.

20
Q Who is this person?

' 21
works in the Dallas QA and heA He is --

22
works on vendor compliance, I think, generally.

23
Q Vendor compliance would deal with

24
inspection of certain materials used in the plant; is

25
that correct?

.

M'

t

* ,

' ' ' '
_ , , _ , _ _
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1 A That's right. That's the main area he'

2 works in.

3 Q Now it appears that all of these people are
,

4 involved with the subject of the memorandum,

5 quality assurance-allegations / concerns?

6 A That's the title of it, yes.

7 Q Attached to this memorandum is a

8 questionnaire. Had you ever seen this questionnaire

9 prior to your appearance here today?

10 A No, I haven't.

11 Q Do you know of any individuals who have

12 filled out a questionnaire such as this?

13 A No, I don't.7,,

i
' ~~' 14 Q Were you aware of the questionnaire

15 program prior to today?

16 A Yes, I knew they had a questionnaire

17 program but I had never been involved in it.

18 Q How did you become aware of the

19 questionnaire program?

20 A In meetings or discussions or somewhere

21 relating to the hot line -- somewhere I was aware of

22 it, but I never have seen one.

23 Q Now, the next memorandum attached to this

24 packet is marked Exhibit 38-11.

25 A yes,

em

/s
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Q It does not. appear to be dated; is that'

-correct?' -

'
'

A It is just a form, it loks like.
. - 4-'

Q A. form, directed to distribution.,

,

Yes , 's ir .~5-
Ap. ,

'

Tr -
. - .

, w- ,
6

Q Request for assistance in resolving quality

a' - .7
-

assurance allegations; do you see that?
.

a. . A ,Yes, I do.
'

..
~ 9'

''
, Q Have you ever seen this form prior to

y( s, ,m

'
- .today, sir?

L i ii. '

A' Yes, I have seen that'one.'

- - ~0-~ 12
' Q 'All right. Now tell me under what* '

>

_

13
>~y- circumstan'ces:you'have seen this form?,

-

^ %f
*

34
A. ' I' think --- I ! m trying to recall. I have

'

~ '
. seen~it. It.might.be related to 'the Dobie-Hadleyc

-

,

-16 ~

. Jthing. I'have seen it.somewhere.''

. . .

I
'_ -

. Q ~ Weli, tell me.about that. How would you

1g'> ,

see it -in relation = to Dobie-Hadley?& . ,_

( ,.u -

"' 'l'o- .N .A. Well; Dobie'Hadley worked in conetruction.

+ - 20
'And that-is my side-of the business.- So somewhere in,

.

-

,
s' s . .

,

:that process'I recall.seeing that" document, but-I
, *

*
, . gg

don't'know the contents.

23
--I remember Boyce interviewed her. When. h. '

:
, .

.

she was' terminated. See, construction, I'would.be
'

.

,n, j.y

25- ~ -

. *<- ^ <

involved-in to'some extent.... But that is all I can-

7%, ' .
,

_
_

1 , .

--f, ?,, y , f"

t :
-, ,as , *

,

4
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F.

k 1- recall.

[ 2 Q In fact, sir, this form relates to who
i
E .3 allegation was made by; is that correct?
I

>' 4 A That's what it says.

5 Q And so you might have reviewed a form like

6 this regarding an allegation made by Dobie Hadley?

=7 A Yes.

8 Q When did you review that?

' 9 .A Recent months; I don't recall.

10 Q Have you ever met Dobie Hadley?

II A I-have seen her. I have never met h'er

12 personally.
,

' 13 Q Are you aware of any allegations she has

'

14 made?

15 A I have read a bunch of them.

16 'Q What are they?

17 A Oh, I can't recall right now.

18 Q Tell me one.

19 A She was-alleging inefficient construction

20 practices, among others. There were a bunch of them.

21 Q Any others?.

22 A I'm trying to think.

23 She made an allegation about drug use, as I-

'

24 recall. '

25 Q Tell me about the drug use, sir.

,m
)
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46,071-46,072
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~

l MR. BELTER: Objection.
v;

2 BY MR. SOSNICK:

3 Q Tell me about the allegations of drug use

4 that'you were made aware of by Dobie Hadley?

5 A Well, Dobie Hadley, in her -- now, what

6 did she do? She had a meeting with NRC folks. And I

7 have seen a copy cf it. Itwas filed with the Board.

8 That's how I became aware of it. She listed a whole

9 bunch of' things. LThe: thing.is.about half an inch thick.

'10 g- Okay. So we have construction matters and

11 something related to drugs?

12 A Yes.

- 13 Q Anything else?

14 A Without reviewing the document nothing pops

15- into my head. ,.

I,6
Q _All right. Now, with regard to Ms. Hadley's

17 concerns regarding construction matters, why were those

18 brought to your attention?

19 A I've seen Board filings. I'm in that

20 process.

21 Q Are you aware of any allegations Ms. Hadley

22 made regardng intimidation or harassment on the job?

23 A I am not personally aware of any.

24 Q Have you heard of any that she has made?

25 A I've heard that she is making some.

>
.

4

. . _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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-jon

1. _ - -
, Q And were those brought to your attention with

2 the other allgations that you have mentioned?

3 A What other allegations?

'd
_ Q Construction matters and the drug matters;

5 those two.

6 A IF it was in those documents, yes, I would

7 have seen it.

8 Q Let's go back to the Hot Line Prograu.

9 Can I ask you, sir, why you were copied

10 with a letter regarding the Hot Line Program?

11 In fact, I showed you that letter. I will

12 just refer to it again. Y0u may refer to it if you

, ,
13 wish. It is Exhibit 38-10.

14 Why were you sent a copy of this letter, sir,

15 as far as you know?

16 A This went to anybody had any involvement at

17 all with Comanche Peak. It went to all the people

.18 involved. And it relates to all of them.

19 Q That was sent to everyone at Comanche Peak?

20 A It was intended to, to all these people.

21 All these people have some connection with Comanche

22 Peak.

23 Q And as far as you know, sir, when was this

24 program implemented, the Hot Line Program?

'25 A I presume it was about that date. I

_
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.. , 'ur it - . remember it was last fall sometime.;-
,

,E 2 :Q Prior to'this time was there a Hot Line,-

(-
' '

3 . Program?~

,

!
' ~4- A No,'we didn't have a Hot Line Program.-

: 5' Q Are you aware of any specific incident
,

6 or occurrence which prompted the implementation of
c

.7 the Hot Line' Program?1

:-e..
.,

|8 -A No,.not any specific l'ncidents.'

-d
49 'Q. So as far as you know it just kind of --

10 someone's idea and they did it at this particular time?

'

'11 A - I' g'u e s s that's correct.

'

:12 Q' .Mr. Fikar, are you aware of any
,

13 - communications.from Darry1'G. Eisenhut of thei w
i r

?\ ),

14 ! Nuclear Regulatory' Commission directed to '

"

115_ , - Mr.' Spence'during April of this.. year?
-.

tl4^ - 16' ;A 1.am=sure-there were some. .1 just don't,

17 know!any' specifics.'

'L,,] ,

;18 q .Do you recall a letter from~.Mr. Eisenhut
= , .

~

-19 Lwhich listed some various E11egations in regard to

20' Comanche Peak? '

, . ;i . : r
-

- 21. 'A- WEre there 24 of them?.

i . >g. 2s

'Q j - rThat?s-;right.% n .5

22 -;#

123 4A 'Yes,, 1: remember that.-
.

, -

..,t 3.

24 ' ' . - . . . . . & n...
that' letter, haven',t ~ you?

'

gs a.* You-'have seen
.

# # " Y. e s U
'"'

25 A. 4 .
i,e

,

.~
~

-v
,

''
,:-
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% '

(Q 'And is.it a' fact, sir , e tha t. some of 'these
. ,g

2' ' a'llega tions ~ concern matters which would come under; :,
,

< s.
, ' 3 -

your. jurisdiction?.
-

:
'

' '

< n :4 ' . a'
.-<

,-
-

,
A I' don't' recall the allegations specifically' '

e
- -: ~$P but'I think.so. Nithout'looking at them again.,.

.

MR..SOSNICK: -Let's go off the record for
*

7< <
a minute'.

. . ..v-.

- 8
_

MR..-BELTER: Before we go off, if you want
.

' 9
-

."
'

to;get into the details of-anynof this, Charlie, I
+- ', mi 'Ih' '

-

'am going to ask to-look at the letter.*

,

MR. SOSNICK: Oh, of course. It might not.,.

' ' 'be[necessary.to get into i t ,. the minutea.- '

,
*

'13O'Nd 4l _ (Discussion off the record.)
-< t

-

,

, %e . < _ j4 ,

11 15- ,
,

' l' 6 '

'' yy,

.
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J - 19-; , ,.
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,
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,
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*1 MR. SOSNICK: Back on the record.)' -
,

..- .

2 BY MR. SOSNICK:- - ' '

"

,.
. . . .-3 Q Mr. Fikar, I have in front of me a copy
J,1

:4 -of.the certain letter that we referred to and you'
~

,w
~

: recognized 1containing 24 allegations. The letter's
,

4- : $
4

'6 from Mr.-Eisenhut directed to Mr. Spence, and I'd'

- 7_ just like: to show that to you now'for your review.4 .-
" - -

,

#
' e >, 8 Have you ever seen this document before.

J
.

' 9 ': sir?'

,

'

10' _
_A Yes.

,

|11 'Q And you've seen the attached allegations?
,

. '12 ' A Yes..* -'

.,g--

'13 MR.'BELTER: Am -I correct, Counselor,--
e. .~

e|'),
J/ 14 <that'.the document you are showing him now, you've

,-

| _T= -15 ' removed the' answers from?

, , 'i6 - MR..SOSNICK: Yes. He's only got the--

.

::j7 . le t ter ..[
. ..

'

,

,~,
~

,.
..

18 M R'. c B E L T E R :. .He only has the letter?
- . g. [ :, >

, ,
19 MR.-SOSNICK: Uh-huh.

.

~,
,

.,> .

; 5
'

I20 -BY1MR.;SOSNICK:

- 21: 'Q Yes. Andmyou'have seen that?
,-

,

~

'. 22 A Yes.,

h .' '
c,

Q' -Now then, sir, did any of those allegations123 '

,:! ~

-

'24 ' concern matters under your jurisdiction as you recall?' '

~

A- 'Yes. As..I'm reading -- I can do that, can't
- :25

y . -
..

.; f. . >r,

\, y .),Iy

> j~
u/ ^ '

'
3 - ..t

g ' .$ .

f

'
< .s . ..

'h" 1 - 5
_

k. X-'r _ .. . . _ . . _ . _ _ _ - -.__._..-.._.x_ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ - . - - - - --
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f -
,

.

1 I?
-..

.. ? Q Sure, of course. Go ahead.

3 A Yes.

4 Q In fact, sir, would you like a moment to

5 read those?
.

6 A It depends upon what we're going to do.

7 MR. SOSNICK: Why don't we just go off a

a second. You may look at the document.

9 (Witness perusing document.)

10 BY SOSNICK:

11 Q Mr. Fikar, you've reviewed that certain

12 letter we've mentioned from Mr. Eisenhut?

13 A Yes.
,_,

( )
'' i 14 Q Prior to today's appearance at this depo-

15 sition, you had seen this letter before with the

16 attached allegations?

17 A Yes.

Is Q At'this time, sir, I have in my hand

19 another letter from Mr. Eisenhut addressed to Mr.

20 Spence. I'd like you to look at it.

21 Prior to your appearance here today, had

22 you ever seen that letter?

23 A I believe I have.

24 Q And is it a fact, sir, that it relates

25 to the other 1ctter --

.

.,

,

- . . . _ _ - - - - _ _ _ _ _ . - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ . - _ . _ - . _ - - . _ .
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'

NRS-3 46,078

() 1 A Yes.

2 Q -- we have here from Mr. Eisenhut?

3 A Yes.

4 Q Would you care for a moment to review it?

5 A I know what it is.

6 MR. SOSNICK: Let's have these marked

7 for identification as exhibits to this deposition,*

e The letter of April 24th from Mr. Eisenhut to Mr.

9 Spence will be marked Exhibit 38-12 dated 11 July.

10 and then the second letter that you've just looked.

it at, also another letter from Mr. Eisenhut to Mr.

12 Spence. The date of the letter is May 1, 1984, and
.

13 we'll mark that for identification as Exhibit 38-13x
- .

v 14 dated July 11.

Is (The documents referred

to to were marked for identi-
,

17 fication as Exhibits 38-12

18 and 38-13, respectively.)

19 BY MR. SOSNICK:

20 Q Now, sir, you have seen these prior to

21 today's depoultion, haven't you, these two letters?

22 A Yes, I have.

23 Q Let's talk about the first letter that 1

24 showed you, and it's marked as Exhibit 38-12. It

23 contains some allegations regarding Comanche Peak,

g
)

_ _ _ _ _ _ _
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NRS-4 46,079

. .

I does it not?

2 A That's correct.

3 Q And do some of these allegations deal with

4. matters in your jurisdiction?

5 A Yes, they do.

6 Q What areas do they deal with, those

7 allegations, generally, sir?

8 A Engineering and construction."

9 Q And would these matters impact on the

10 licensing which you are also involved with?

11 A I don't quite know what that question is.

12 Q These allegations regarding engineering and

13 construction, do they in any way or -- strike that.

14 Do engineering and construction matters in

15 any way deal with licens ng? Do they have any effect?

16 A Yes. I don't quite get the connection.

17 Q There are various regulations for the

18 Nucicar Regulatory Commission required in construc-

10 tion, aren't there?

20 A Oh, yes. ,

21 Q And likewise engineering?

22 A Yes.

23 Q And those regulations have to be met in

24 order to get a license, right?

25 A Absolutely.

k .

__



_ __ __

46,080
--

NRS-5

m

_-
1 Q Are there many regulations?'

2 A Very many.

3 Q A lot to deal with, huh?(.
I 4 A Qu'te a few.

5 Q Yeah.

6 Now, this letter requests a response to

7 those allegations, does it not?

8 A It does. No, it doesn't. I don't believe

9 the first letter does. I think the second one does,

to Charles. Isn't that correct?

11 Q Well, why don't you review it and I think

12 you may have confused them. Why don't you just look
'

13 at the end of the first paragraph.
,

5

14 (Witness perusing dccument.)

15 BY MR. SOSNICK:

16 Q Does it request a response, sir?

17 A Yes, it does.

is Q The second letter, marked Exhibit 38-13,

19 also from Mr. Eisenhut, this has some qualifications

-20 to the response, does it not?

21 A Yes, it does.

22 Q In fact, sir, it requires that the answers

23 be made under oath?

24 A 1 believe that's correct.

25 Q Why don't you just look at it and make

+:
<

\.j , ,.

.a

4

-- ---- - . . - - - -. _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ , . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _
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NR5-6 46,080-A

.

,
I certain of that.

2 A (The witness perusing the document)

'

3 Q Now that you've reviewed the document

4 -again, were you correct in your first response that

5 it requires that a response be made under oath?

*

6 A That's what it asks, yes.

7- Q All right.

0 You recall that now that you have reviewed

9 the letter?

'10 A Yes.

11 Q This letter from Mr. Eisenhut marked as

12 an Exhibit 38-13 also requests documentation relating

13 to the responses, does it not?
I
/ 14 A Yes, it does.

15 Q Did your department or did the departments

to under your jurisdiction have to work on the responses

17 to these?

is A Yes, they did.
,

19 Q Did they spend a lot of time working on

20 them?-

21 A Yes, they did.

22 Q Approximately how much time?

23 A I assume they were involved in that whole

24 month or whatever the time difference is.

25 Q They might have been involved for an

-

.

s

.

..
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i entire month?

2 A Well, I'm sure they were. We got it in

3 April and we had to respond in May, and a lot of the '

a things relate to my area. So they were involved.

5 Q You were involved in that response, were

6 you not?

7 A I saw the final response.

8 Q Did you see the documentation that was

9 used in the response, that was used strike that.--

10 Did you see the documentation on which

11 the response was based?

12 A I don't recall if I did or not.

13 Q Did someone in your office tell you, we've*

la completed the response to the allegations, would

15 you review it now, sir? Did someone request you to

16 review them?

17 A I did review them. I don't quite know

18 hnw I got to review them, to be more precise.

19 Q Of course, sir --

20 A As a corporate officer, we all looked at

21 them.

22 Q Of course, as a corporate officer, you

23 would have to approve those responses as they related

24 to matters in your jurisdiction?

23 A Yes.

h

ra
,
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NRS-8 46,082

- ) 1 Q Did anyone mention to you that the docu-

2 mentation was available to be produced to the Nuclear-

3 Regulatory Commission if they requested it?

4 A' I don't understand the question.

S' Q The letter asked that documentation be

provided as to the responses, is that correct?. , ,

7 A Yes.

g Q Did someone tell you that the documentation

9 is prepared, it's ready, should the NRC request it?

10 A Not that specifically, no. We have docu-

11 .montation and we did furnish it. I don't quite

12 understand the question.

_ 13 Q Did you furnish documentation with the

NA. 14 responses?'-

15 A I'm sure we did.
,

16 Q Now, then, air, I'd like you to take a

17 look at one.of the allegations which are attached to

18 Exhibit 38-12, one of the Eisenhut letters, it's

19 allegation Number 24.

20 A (The witness perusing the document)
.

21 Q You have reviewed that just now?

22 A Yes, I have.

23 Q What is your understanding of what that

24 allegation concerns?

25 A Do you want me to read it?

s

\_
-

t

4

>

p.''
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.

,) 1 Q What is your understanding of that

2 allegation? What does it deal with?

3 A It says it is alleged that there is constant

a pressure by craft and management on QA/QC inspectors

5 not to write non-contormance reports.

6 Q Okay. What do you understand that to
I

7 mean?

8 A Just what it says.

9 Q Okay. In fact, sir, you are familiar with

to that allegation, aren't you?

11 A Yes.

12 Q You saw it when you first reviewed the

13 letter?
,

!

14 A Yes.

15 Q Did that concern you?

16 A No.

17 Q And so you took no action with regard to

18 that particular allegation, did you? Did you take

up any particular action with regard --

20 A As a result of that allegat ion , no, I

21 did not, because I didn't feel that was accurate.

:22 Q Did you discuss that allegation with anyone,

23 str?

24 A I reviewed the whole report as we completed
-

25 it. So.I've sean the allegationI l've seen our responac
.

.

d

._

$$

f
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''NRS-10' 46,084
,

) i to it. Charles.

2 Q Now, then, Mr. Fikar, we've had some i

reference to a Charles Atchison --
3

4 MR. WOLF: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)5

6 MR. SOSNICKt Back on the record.

7- BY MR. SOSNICKt

a Q Mr. Fikar, we have had some reference to
|

9 Charles Atchison, is that correct? We've mentioned
i

that today during your deposition?10
t

in A Yes.

12 Q llave you ever met Charles Atchison?
' *

13 A No, I haven't.
_

, ';

14 Q You're aware, sir, that Mr. Atchison has *

made various allegations concerning Comancho Peak?
15

.ie A Yes, I am.

17 Q Do you know what some of those allegations ;

is concern?

19 A They're in regard to QA/QC matters and

20 inspections, and that's about all I can recall.

21 Q Do they in any way concern allegations

22 of intimidation or harassment?
*

23 A I didn't think there woru. Not initially.

24 Q Are there some that you are awaro of now?

25 A;
I think he's claiming that now or recently,

'

73
\._

-
- .__. ,_...

:
'

,

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___-
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NR5;11 46.085

-~
,

/ from what I road. ,

2 Q And the-other allegations you know of. sir.

3 do they concern construction matters?
f

4 A Yes.

$ Q Woro those allegation. brought to your i

attention?6

7 A No. . I don't quito understand the question. '

s Which allegations, Charlos?

9 Q The allegations concerning construction ;

io mattora. When Mr. Atchison first made those, woro I

ti you mado aware of them?

12 A No, I was not. I never heard of Mr.

- 13 Atchison until he was off the job.

i
~

14 Q Kind of after the fact?

15 A You, much after the fact.
!

16 Q After he was terminated and some things voto ;

37 maele newsworthy or nomathing like that7

13 A That's right. That's the first tima I'd

19 over huned of him.
'

20 Q Hr. Fikar, did you have any involvement

21 in any investigation as to any allegations concerning

22 Hr. Atchisont i
,

,

23 A No, I did not.
i
'

24 Q Are you awarn of those who woro involved

25
or are involved in an investigation regarding'

;m |
-

1

,
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A,[g . , ~ ,[1 sallegations1made;by-Charles Atchison?
'

'

3
,

i' 2 A1 -1 don't'know how to answer that. I don't- ,

, ,

N #

E
.

- .

. 3. :even, understand'th"etquestion, Charles.<

?;4
,

4
'

lQ All' right .- ,Let's go back a step. You;

h- p. . .

w : .5 told me that.Mr. Atchison made'some allegations that-

.g
.

.

,

? y;&
,n '6' > concerned construction matters, is that correct?

m
'

'A' Tha t! 's correct.17'
, .

'8' Q As'far as-you know,_ sir, is someone*

,

J
'

~?~ cinvestigating those matters'?-'

,' ; .
'

. . . ... . .

, - . ~ 1_0
-

|A . Yes,.I'm sure somebody.is investigating

$ ~_ [ .,
~

.those matt'ersk I'm not aware'of the specifics.11'
,.; : v-. <

,

s. *
~

.Okay. In - fact , sir, has someone beenJ12 Q-

~'

T13 ;investi~ gating?that'for a --while already?77,

? Y -

_ Ni " =14' A'' It?s come up at the hearin'gs. And there's
"

s-
.. , .

i u15) , ~ b'e e n ; t e s t i m o n y o n ..i t . That's what I recall.
555 ~

#

. .. c . . }-
_ J * ,' 1 0kay. P riorg.t o theJhearings, sir, were~~

' 16 -
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L

4g. ;25' 'all'e'gations madh ' by Cha'rles 'A tchison concerningk - s s .,
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,

-

~

, .

,.

K. :
'

~ ~ [1 -construction matters?
'

- -2- A He wasn't in my organization, so it would
,

> ~ 3 'be.over in the QA/QC organization, if, in fact, such

: 4 occurred. So I don't know, Charles.
- ?

.
y .

Q. Okay. Let's just make a hypothetical then,5-
- .

_

'6 if,you heard of some matters concerning construction,"

<
- 7,

'

and'they concerned you and you would want an investiga-
'

~

'

'8' tion. Who would you report those to?
-

_ :9 .- A Joe-George.+ '

: <

10 -Q And'then Joe George would take it from
~

'

11- 'there?
"

r o
J' ~12 LA Yes.'

.- ,

. 13. .. Q -And who would-he have"inv'estigating?:

i )-
.14 -A~ It. depends on what'i--is.

.-

'7
.

~ '

-

~-

.. .

,15 .,Q~ .Would-he contact a'.certain department if
.

16 .they related.to| construction-matters?-
,j -

'i. .
.17 A- ;Whatever. He knows.where everybody works.

+ :e

. 18 - Q: sAll right. If,-let's say ,: f o r -- t h e sake'of
-

. .

,

r; . <
-

'esample, an allegation concerned intimidation and2-19.- -

_

'
~

~20 harassment, someone.who was-under your.-jurisdiction,
#

- an investiga-and'it iconcerne'd you'andJyou would want-

221-

, 7,

;22 . tion. Who would'you go to?.
, _

,

'[., - 23 A Joe George.
.. ._

,

,

724' Qj P jAndfw'herewouldJoe: George-go.to have

125 thct Linvestigated?
, , -

,

V ~ - ,,

''M , s .y , _. -e

- - - ,

b , '' .

2

,.y -

',
-

_ - - - . . _ _ . . - . .. _
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h ykT*
,

y.'m

i " ~

, ,

.

y :.y ,

-.

v[f . 1- ,,-A; To wherever, the area the person. works
'

, , ! %.- . ,
s

- - '12 . in , : I' presume .-

,

'
'

~

- 13 :Q And he would go to that area and what would.
,

. :4 T he - d6 7..

.

.
15 A He woul'd investigate the allegation, I

-

~ d ' presume.'

'7' .Q- <Would he personally interview that person?' ~ '
t.,

'8 A .. .He might.
,

- .---
. . .

9 .Q :Are you aware of any particular procedure' - ,

"

-- 10
- he-follows?-

m ,

- .. -11 A No. We'' don't have a particular procedure.'.

-,w.

c' (12 Q .- Now..then, Mr.'Fikar, we've also'made
~

<

-. . 13' . reference.Ltoday to someone. named Dunham. Do you
s im , .

4 t

Ali f _ 14 recall? that?
. -

'

15 A- Yes.. , ,

v
. .

, ,
' Q' . Land'who>is'this. individual named Dunham,

'

16 -

-. . , .

< ' as far-as:you know?;17
~

ca 5 18. As I bslieve.he was a painter.-'

2
,L k

-19 .Q Shere was he.a painter?

,;....,- 20 cA At. Comanche Peak.-

.s-
'* '

,,
'

- . .- J 21.' Q Had:.you ever met Mr. Dunham?

#
~.a

_

; 22 A No.

'

.
t c. 23 Q .Is Mr. Dunham currently an employee at

. x. ..

'

* 24 IComanche Peak?'~*'
'

J

, - " ' ' .m . , . .

A- ~ N o'., f .4 *,' .
- 25

- ~' .

p
& t m.

.. 7

+

~

+ jr .
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,
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_

i Q Was he terminated from his job at

Comanche Peak?2

A I don't recall the circumstances. I3

know he's not here anymore.4

S Q When did he leave Comanche Peak under

whatever circumstances they were?6

A I don't know the specific date. It
7

seems to me it's about a year ago.8

9 Q Are you aware of certain allegations

Mr. Dunham has made regarding Comanche Peak?10

A Offhand, I don't know of any that he's
ij

made.12

MR. BELTER: Charlie, to help me for
13

a minute here, and I think I've been liberal hereja

this morning in not objecting and I presume the15

whole purpose here is to establish Mr. Fikar's16

state of mind. Do you think that is relevant,y7

what he knows, what he doesn't know, as a result
18

of any kind of hearsay presented to him? You
19

indicate to me that that is relevant in your
20

'

21 . judgment?.

MR. SOSNICK: It certainly is relevant.
22

r'
Mr. Fikar has a lot of responsibility at the plant,

23

and some of the individuals involved in the various24,

allegations.we're. dealing with --25

MR. BELTER: -I'm not disputing that.

t_
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_

(<

;r ,
, ..

_

. t: :

j^
_

,-

([ 1 I-just:want'to-be clear that all of this hearsay-

.
,

I '~ |that he's'giving', he may have heard, he may have'

, 2,

< 1:
13 seen. it may.have come to him t.hrough the newspaper, *

#

} 4- all of'this stuff is just. going ~to his state of mind.
.

'Alliright.'S

6 MR". SOSNICK: I'll.try to refrain from

-

'7 'asking|for direct statements. If I do, I will
,

,

8 certainly think ahead whether they would come under''

,

9 Lsome exception so they would be admissible.'
'

2
,

icF MR. BELTER: I think itHis clear from,

11 'the record'that:-an awful lot of what he's testified-

>
r.

'

. 12 't o ~ t his-: mo rnin g gives you a good indication of what
_

[i
~

,
. -

-13 /he knew and..what.he:didn't know,-but an awful lot of
.,- ,

i; .
.

,

Es'I ' ' 14. ;what he'. knew was theKresult of'all kinds of hearsay.4

- ,,

'_- ,.MR. SOSNICK: Well~ I'm'not-going'to-...g'1
.. .

"'
15 ,

16 -rea-ly ac. cept an' objection after the fact - -
..

17. MR. BELTER': .I am not' objecting.

:18' MR.s SOSNICK: Let's just go on.

'19 'BY MR. SOSNICK:-

,

;20 Q' Are you aware of.any:. allegations this.'
.

~ 221. individual named Dunham has made-regarding; Comanche'

"
~

. Peak?122

- - 23- A- . I J i a n '.Jt.i s t a t e a n y . -I'm sure he'made some,'

.

24 but IEdon't>know what'they~are.
. -

-25 Q Have~you heard that he has made any )
3' - !'

LQ ", .' '

,

|%_): -,

'
,

s '

! 1

+ .
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p

/* -y

'\[ 11 ' allegations regarding intimidation or harassment?

'

-2 -A-~ I think so. I

-
-

f. }3 'Q Okay..

' ~

A He's filed a law action or something, I;, 4

~

5 . think.
r

J Q Now, you've testified that Mr. Dunham was6
>

7. | involved with paint-at the plant, is that correct?"

> ' '

-8 A - 1 said I thought he was a painter.

9 Q- 'Are there special kinds of paint that you' '
1

a. ,.

'

'10 ' .use at Comanche Peak?
s -

11 -A Yes.
-

. U12 .Q Why:do you use.a.special paint at Comanche

13' _ -Peak? .Why don't you just educate me --.x
g i ,

E E, A -

14- ' M R'. ~ B E L T E R : I.am going to object,

'
~

This thing-relates?to harassment and intimi-15 Charlie.H. ,1
,: , .

-

<16' 'dation ofLQC inspectors. To ask him why you use a
-

';..

i7' .special~ kind 1of paint,'I'm~sure we could write a few'

-.

" ~

~ books.on'it,.it's a technical matter. It has nothing
~

is: -

,
_ ' :19 , to do with th'e subject matter of these. proceedings.'

.

,20 MR. SOSNICK: I think it does, and I will'

. /. .. . .
'

IX - ' 21 ' " j u s t.. c l a r i f y t h a t ... It-is.very relevant.
, .

- .BELTER: I t - i.s relevant: to the-issue-*

22.- -

y,;,MR. p f, , 4
'' a >

,

23 - offint1milation of QC-inipd5t8r's? What special kind
~

7
"

c. ... . > .' .. .

of.pakut{is-rused'at: Comanche' Peak?-24' ,- -

,' .; v;) Y' ; * +'
,

_, ,

t i25 ~MRc-SOSNICK: The issue is relevant because
.

-, .
.

,

'
'

1 b t
|'? - . . .

.L e ''' - ., ,

7-m .
h''

_(f f. ,,.

*
,

#

s

u

r. t

8

,,

? * f

y.

*Ge .
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~

+
*

'
>- ,

-
.;

3- .. . , . ,,
.

_x. ,.

E

W -(M[-
_. 1

' '
s

1 a'sp_ecial paint'-is used. 'It must be-used because

f'. ' ' 3 '2 lit'sLa nuclear power plant. Therefore, it, as many
Le

:3. - 'other areas ofLconstruction or workmanship at the
h.f .

plant"are'important,-and if,'in fact, certain,of

4-

E-
..

Qb 3i.. ,

. .
5 : tihe s e :. a lle ga tio n s are true, that certain individuals

'

-

^
'

16- areJharassed'or intimidated. perhaps they could not

. . ~ <
-

~

A :7. . perform those:special jobs and.that would'go to thet' -

,[' -. _ :s . licensing of < the;-plant..,

* ^
~

'9 So-it'certainly''is-relevant, and 1 'just-

Lo don't want:- .I' don't-want-books and books aboutaL i<
,

j,. ,.m .:

Q[ il l :. . paint,'I just'vant.to know if a special paint is
+, ,

n ..

[?[ '12; u s e d s.~a n d ' I ' m |. s u r e Mr. Fikar'is certainly able to tell
me

9( r~-
J13 s ..me whysa--special paint'is used.

. _.

~a, < - .

W: 114 MR'. BELTER: My whole' point to you, Charles,
,. , - i

'

-

?? LIS 'is that'why:a'special paint: is.used and the degree
~

;
-

m
v .;u <

E,7' '. - -:i 16' .to.which it's. safety related or not safety related
.s

n.' J
p A -

W> ' '
-

y

oriwouldihave an-impact on the-licensing proceeding.
7

fi7
:;

hi~ ~ b |181 is(being'. discussed elsewhere and has~been discussed-
'

|P .

9^_ j9 .'at: length elsewhere-in;these. proceedings. .To-go
?. . w p

.

it'with'him.is repetitive;and redundant.:4.g
1

: i 20, into

p%f [* F ~ SOSNICK: Thanks,~Len. 1 don't want
;

% h-
"

121 MR.

{|f . .
.. . .

M.% _ , :22 to be repetitive: 'or redundant. We'11 just do it
up; p

'm e
ds(@,3
,

23 ;very'quickly.
~

p,, ,
,

"3
-

-
4-- - ,

s
,

~ '

h - s.1 24' . B Y M R'. .iSdSN'ICK:
* ---

,

gg7
'

| 25' -Q- 7.M r . Fikar , smaybe we-can 7 j us t get the answersk ,~

'W . . - ,
,,

,

ggg. rgy 7
$ ; }-' _g . ? '%~./ :

,

s

b

'k
, 7

~

. 4 g

sx + *
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n , <;
.

.e.
7, r.

f

| f}f direct'ly and'I'll just ask you a few questions., f ; .1q
,

-I '2) Mr..Fikar, is a special paint used because

3. .it's~ safety matter?a
s-. .

r
~

4 A Yes.

L L.S . iQ- This hasfsomething to do with radiation?'

'

,

.

A Sort.of.;61 -
a

t ~s

,

,7- Q What does it.have to do with?' "
-..

,
Air

:.|8 ~
A .Well,1we need to have'a surface that can be-

< ,

' '

*
- i 9_ -decontaminated easily in case we have an accident.

4

io sQ "All.right.. So is it fairly _important tol

#
'

11. ~have proper-paint procedures?
.

.

T .,

.' A Oh, yes.
_,

[ -12'

- ,

c .

- 13 *Q' JAnd Mr.'Dunham was involved in those
nr

1)[y
~

.g paint). procedures.as far'es':you know?
-

.

~v.

:15 3A: ;,( P a u s'e . ) .s. n , : "

' ' ' '

you-know, sir.jf- Q As far as

y&: w
-

7A ::+ 37 1'think-:heTwasia^ painter.1
-.

'

J -~ , . < ,. .. ,

:Q. 1:Now ', t'he :p ain tin g ma t te r s',- wouldLthose-in'Q _ ,' '

:18 -; --
.

-

. '> .
,

19 .ansuwayfcome undersyour? jurisdiction?'

,

c _ ,
--

,

5 -

-y :20 A. Ye s~,y they ; would .

"
-

21 .Q ~. !And .. sir,oare you aware of any complaints ~1' ,
-

,

~ -
.

- _.
.

> -

(from-thh| Nucle'ar hhgulatory Commission regarding-
~

.
. , ,

W 22;L ,

e;c w. p. . _ .

N 4 _ ' '23- L' Painting,proceduresfattComancheCPea)?
u. ,_ yw - - - t

4% i. ;7 - .
~.t %

% : P v -24 - I ' -Complaints?-= N o ."
'

,

. s. .t.

s :: . : a: -
._Q : Mr.LFikar,vare ~ you aware of any communications'

. v'' . .. . +.

M.y C ' ~ U ' J25 '

sf , - f., ~ & - " ' ' *

wqx) . . .
- .

3- - ,
-

tv
,k.
,. .

.{ }
.

p _-'.h.-
* r e

4

L , e.

F h

'

~
"I

-?. r g .\ ^
, -i

. v:s, ; q > x
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-

,

ny-
.

\ . .
.

..yi
,

' - ~

,. -y;s
Y (,)- :(_1 ifromithe Nuclear { Reg"ulatory Commission concerning-

:. . ,
.

+ -4;,.

n.' - .- 42. Jallegations of. intimidation.of paint QC-inspectors?'

,*% -

,

. 3':
_

Would ; you- ask .' tha t, again , please, sir? I

' ,f *.
'

JA
,

.

r-
-

,

,,
'

.lostiit.
,

.. r: ,4- -

E,' _ 5- J- ~ .Q The mattersLwe've discussed about'the paint-'

i.
_ .4- ,

coatings'and so forth are.under your jurisdiction?J
'

.6

-

-

- 3 :7 - f 'yes,
,

a

'M '8' -Q And,' sir, are'you' aware o'fJany. communications~

4 , ,
~

'

N < - f9 'from.the Nuclear Regulatory Commission concerning
r

,

s

' ~ 10
Jallegatio'ns..thatithe paint, quality control inspectors

.
, . .

GL-*

cil. mayLhavec been intimidated or harassed at Comanche

.. . 7 12 ; Peak?:'

. s ,
. v.

4
'

-- 13 ' / Theiway.you' phrase fit is.what's -- I know:
,

%

.
_ . .

g \.
4

~

D/ _ Ji4 L there' are' a: bunch of allegations about paint, if.'that's
1. , . ,

~
~

.V.

the question,-yes. We'.ve had 90.of~the'm when we4'
15-'

.,
'

, .

~L"> I16 . r e sp ot{d e d to'them. Now, that's'why I lost tie thread.

* ' Lof.the question. -Some;of those may-have related to17,

,

is zharassment,--I'm notleven'sure.h, q
p" >

/1_9 Q. . 'Ar e. youc aware of something that-the Nuclear
,

,

" ' -Regulatory Commission told',the corporate. officers at.270. ::-
,

, '-| .
. .. ..

and-harassment'that
'

. Comanche. Pet.k"about intimidation
, c- 121 ,~;

. , ; . ~

a- -

s, - ;+ ,,
,

. + - .,

- w

(22 L deal t wit h ' pain t ' QC in s p'e'c t'o r s ? ~
4 .

, _
, , , m

= 1 - - 23' _ A: ,',I am'not. 7-;I.:hadn't been involved'in
- .1_ - . ~. _ . '.!_ ..

say-that. They work-
' ~ . n . t

W

~ '
;24 anything'like'that, let me-just

-
. T'_. p ,j. ,-s - -

, ~_' 25: ;in _another.| area)
. '

,
s

- a

~

,,

,

f

i s

.e

'} fp -'y pgg jy g"ac..- --g-r- e 9y qd4 w gr g. -ryTv- -Tvg9.-999.,
"
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I
_, 1 Q Mr. Fikar, I'm sure you have to read many

2 regulations, federal regulations regarding nuclear

3 - power plants in your job as a corporate officer at

-4 Comanche Peak, is that right?

5 -A 1 don't read it personally.

6 Q Are you familiar with some?

7 A l'm familiar with some. I know we have a

8 lot of them.

9 Q' There are a lot, aren't there?

10 A There are a lot, yes, as I understand.*

11 Q Are you aware of any federal regulations

12 which deal or concern intimidation and harassment of

> 13 QC personnel?

'

14 A I don't know what regulation that would

15 be.

16 Q Not the specific number. Are you aware of

( 1:7 any that might deal with it specifically?

18 A l'm sure the CFR 50 generally covers that.

19 That's all 1 can say, Charles.

p. . 20 Q And based on your knowledge of that statute,

'

21 how does:it'dealJwith 1,t?- ,

22 A Well we want.to make sure the plant is

L 23 built; properly ~,chasithe best quality that we can

I 24 achiever. reasonably,'and make sure'it operates properly.

r -

'

25 And that's to our best interest, too.

-,

k

\

t

;u
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i.g-@Q; '
~.

. , -

.y<>
,

q~>.m _.

., . ,

, ',. ,

, f, 'I Q And that's'in order'.so you get your'

'

:ns ~ '

1g -2: license,-is that correct?

n~ .

J v. ~3 AL Well, it's in' order to get a license,
,

" Ed ' and2also for'o~r best interest-to' operate a safe- u.~

pl'nt.-:S- a

6 .QI And-so part of that-federal regulation'

;;. '# -

' - 7) ,requir'es that,'or relates to how the QC inspectors
. -c.

"
Le 3

^ 8 may;, operate.in:the plant."> -

.

s

' ..9
s

.A. Yes.2 _

.1 ?
.

~1'' 'Q' 'That they be free from some harassment -,0 -

,

- ,T L1.1: fAE -They're f ree'. f rom sche ~dule ..impac t , they.,

_

.( ~
" 12- i report to,a' separate organization, yes. They are not

_

g .
.

[13 -involved-in' cost at'all.-1~
'

./ .;
. 3' ' y-

, IQ : -And,.of. course ~-sir, those' concerns would' ' ' - |14
' ,

'15' ; b'e under jurisdiction, wouldn''t they?- I mean, you're--

.

: , ;
$_-

,

l'6 invo'lved .in the. construction and. engineering and so:' -
s

A ;;17.;. - forth?;
* y.

18 .A . IL do'n ' t ..unders tand . the question.'
-

<19 - ;Q The concerns 1you told me about about --

-

, - 120' A' I believe'in them. I think they'.re right,'

.
. -: 5 * o - m>-

y '21- ifJthat's'thenquestion'.

;Qi'] [ Okay.' es. D.o.they affect'those. areas22a.a
-

.
.

. ' '
.

23 that?you have.juris' diction ov r?
J.}^

+ rv i: . . , L. ~, .'~

~24 A- 'Wellj they[ interface with them all the
,-

' y

'
'

|a . ~ 25' time'.

~

(.,,.,

.

E sg.; L ?
.

3

f

1

.I

p_ _ _ -
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i
~

'

_,3,

a (~ !j -1 Q- Sure.. 'Of course they do.,

gy

c": .mi ;2 Mr. Fikar, I'll show you a copy of a
,

'

:3 ' letter from the' Nuclear Regulatory Commission. It's
,

' ' '4 ' dated:D'ecember.22, 19'83. It's directed to the Texas
'

% '

5' Utilities Generatiing Company, to the attention R. G.

., .
.6J -- dary, Executive.Vice President and General Manager.'

<

,

:e
'

-

7'- The letter is signed by John T. Collins. Attached

4 . :8-' .to that letter, the-at"achment reads, Notice of
- , ,

.

.. Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil. Penalty,ss' 19=
.

.

,

10- -and that is three pages long. There-is also signed

.

^_11 b y.- M r . Collins..
x. ,

'

( u '12 - I'll.show you a. copy.of the letter now.-
k y; '

,

, 1g j.
.

A. ':(The' witness perusing'the. document),;13

yf ) ., -

M 14~ MR._BELTER: We 'are. going to have to:

, ;y '
I- 15 1 review;/this;1etter. Is this a-good time toftake a

~

~

s- . ;,- ?. ,

!
'

16' :bre'ak?'
-

'

'R .

'.,;- f 17;. MR. SOSNICK: Let's-go' off<the record.-
#

s

:18: [(Discussion ~ of f :t-he grecord.)4 .

s

2[ '
- c(The-document.referre'dito was

- 1 -
- [19

- e.i
- ' -

,

,
m

.

F
_

;w - s a, jmarked> Exhibit'.No. 38-14[20,
~

,_4 ' .( .g J. J
.

for~.- ,
,, ,

b',- .

> f 2y _21 m , _ - . identification.)
.

. .. ,
# 9^ f

- # 4 ( ,. ; 4

C:(Whereupon,'the,above-entitled matter-was' . 22 - *"a. = , _ ;
7

-

a 4p. 1 . -
. , ,

,

0 - 23 recessed ~ at 12:15.o'cl,ock,p.m...t[o reconvene at' ~!

. . '. y. > a -' - -8 .' '

v~ ,( , _
~, . :. ~

,- ~.3;

h _, . .
124 '1:15 o'; clock,'theisame' day.)*-, _

.

'

,

Wg r g;-
,y_ -' '' %',

, 25 .- . - -e ,

A: - .

k ..
,

'

.~ b h-

;$ , ,

- .~: , g 7 ,

<,<
,

.,n

I - ++r <,
#
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| l' . AFTERNOON SESSION

2 (1:15 p.m.)

3 MR. SOSNICK: All right. We're back from
4

4 -lunch now. -

'

5 BY'MR. SOSNICK-

6 Q 'Mr. Fikar, I had marked for identification a

7 letter that you reviewed with counsel. It's marked as

8 Exhibit 38-14. It's dated July 11.

9 MR. BELTER: The letter is dated --

10 MR. SOSNICK: The exhibit is marked 38-14,

11 dated 7-11-84. The letter is dated December 22, 1983.

:12 The letter is_ signed by John T. Collins, Regional

i3 Administrator, Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

'

14 The letter is directed to Texas Utilities-

15_ Generating _ Company.
_

16 BY MR. SOSNICK:

17 Q You have rev' ved this document, Mr. Fikar?

18 A Yes.

19 Q Prior to your appearance today at this

20 deposition, had you ever seen this letter?

-21 A Yes, T have.

22 Q And when did you see that letter, sir?

23 A About the time of its issuance, December of

24 '83.

25 .Q The latter part of December of '83?

( ):

_

L
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1 A Some'tEme in that vicinity.

2 Q Okay. ' Shortly after this letter is dated?

3 A Yes.

4 Q - Now, Mr. Fikar, this letter is not directly

5 addressed to you. It's directed to the attention of

6 R. J. Gary, Executive Vice-President and General Manager

7 of Texas Utilities Generating Company. Do you see that

8 on the letter?

9 A Yes, sir.

10 Q How was_it, eir, that you received a copy of

11 this letter?

12 A I'm on general distribution for enforcement

13 letters and anything relating to licensing. All letters
'

i
'

14 to the company were. addressed at that time to Mr. R. J.

15 Gary. Now, they're all addressed to Spence. We have

16 distributions within the. company of various sorts.

17 Q . other words, sir, by the nature of whatIn

18 this letter discusses, it would be routed to you?

19 A I'get generally copies of all letters

' 20 addressed that way.
>

21 Q Is that because they deal with licensing?

22 A Generally.

23 Q Your answer is yes?

'24 A Well, I say genera!?y.

25 Q Generally yes or generally no?

,

aL
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6-3

1 A G'enerally yes. This one relates to enforcement

2 action..

3 Q All right. . Enforcement action by who, sir?

4 A By-Region 41V.

5 Q Region IV.

6- -A -- of the NRC.

7 Q If we refer to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

8 as NRC, that won't confuse anyone here, will it, Mr.

9 Fikar?

10 A _Not me.

11 Q Attached to that letter from Mr. Collins is a

12 . notice of violation and proposed imposition of civil

13 ' penalty. Do you see that, sir?

| - 14 A Yes.

15 .Q And you've reviewed that?

I'6 A Yes.

17 Q And, in fact, you also reviewed that when you

18 first received this letter in December '83?
19 A Yes.

20 Q Now, Mr. Fikar, who at Comanche Peak had

21 responsibility to see that this NRC Commission communication,

22 the concerns raised by them were addressed by Comanche

23 Peak?

24 A No one at Comanche Peak. That was handled in

25 Dallas.
.

g

-. - - -
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p'
.. -- .. >n I e . -

.

} ();~' - '1- Q y'All right. And who, s i r., in Dallas would see
-

,
- ,;

sai' #s

}2 th'at'the matters 2 discussed .in this letter were addressed?
'

- '3. A?, -At:that tim.e it.would.have been Mr. Gary, since
'

' '
*: . .. . .

,

4 'it relates-to his. area of responsibility.. v,
-

T

;5- Q. And,' sir, based on your personal knowledge, how
,

6 'would'Mr. Gary address this? What procedure would he*

_[~ '7 follow?~4

e- ' -8, A- l'm not familiar with procedures, but I know
.

'

i9' ';we responded to the. letter -- Bob did.
.

_

10 Q Bob is --
,

f, ;11 .A. . Bob Gary.

k
'

12 .Q Th'at's'the'same R. J. Gary --
. .

c

s'

o ,

13- -A. ;Yes..-
_L ..

to on-this letter?s/u n. ja q; . __ that's referred
..

" '

LIS ,A Right'.-

-

' .16 ;Q _ 'Now .then,. sir, do'you.know the individuals,
,

-

im
'

_.
.. .

.

- , 17' fats.TexassUtilities-. Generating' Company, besides Mr. Gary,-

;>.
^ ^

., , ' .

,

,

'18 who werefinvolved!iniaddressing,those matters' contained.~

s
- (19 'in'this letter?g

As I'know several.< -
* '

,

:20.
_

.

- 21 : Q- :All right( Why. don't you tell.me-their names?-

,

>

m'
'

'A- ..Well','Mr.; Clements-who is'a?Vice-President,,

22<
,

?

: working'for Mr. Garyjhas directiresponsibility'forL23'
-

.

'

_

" < 124 Enuclear; he would have been involved.
, ,

25' I'.m pretty-sure Mr. David Chapman, who is head:

.

. '
_

R.)
, .

, r

If "
,

' r 1

y-

'.

U: a
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~
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i s 4 .

_.; s a y ; o
,

- - u .= - :. , .,

-, [
^ -of-Qi-would1have;been. involved.-

. __

p .m. s ,,. - -on. ,y ; . > 7

'6 :c,.; J #' ~ J2. ._

An'y'o n e'f e l s eith a t' you know of?Q
~

(; ,. ,

+
, ;3 A ' ' *:Probably Mr(Tolson', whol'is the site QA" ~ ' '-

4. . _; - - ''

-

; .g . supervisor.<

1, V ;-

.q
- . . , . .-

9 - Do you recall any'others?' '

25-

. p .I A No.
' *

e

'
' '

-

7 Q' |Were you;at all involved in this?
.

'
. .

, .. .

8 A No. You.. that's not in my. area ofsee,

~
^

' responsibility. I. did~see the lette'r. I did see the
~

9

jf- 'respons'eLto the' enforcement action as a corporate'

.

,, m

- jj = officer.
'

s

.
.

.

AJ ; p , ~ - -

' .Q 'Now. you.saw the response, sir, you state2
'

~^[ i3 .because you are a-corporate officer. All corporate
~

t

< >. ,. ._ _
.

.
,. ,t.- .

officers received copies of-_this?.m) ; |if ,

# ,

p" ..

-i5 'A' Tha't 's .a . pub lic. .le t t e r . The public gets that-
,

,
- 16 ; . letter. Obviously,.allLof'the corporate officers get it,' '

- -tool- 'those; concerned-withinuclear.'

; 37
-

-18 >
Qj 1as..this.of'any special-con'cern to you, sir,

h 'since yoti are' in | charge of construction, engineering and-
~~

-~ { -

,

lic en s in g'?l:20,

'

2A ..Well, any notice'of violation'is of concern,*

. 21,

V '2y yes.

_ L23 Q. And:any. notice of violation might affect
~

<

_ 24 11 censing; is.thae correct.?-

'

- ..,

^- 'A Well, it could affect all things. Sure, it
25

"
;h ,

-t ::
0/ ,

.

% I

.
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'''
>

.

''r :

Eaffects?ll'censin'g ?'
.

i ~
3 -.'3 f - ' ' , -

-

. 9 ,

'
,

Q .: Now, sir,'I'll hand you this letter. I'd like
' ^

:2I
'

,

M - .. ; . . .

'
3- y u :t 1 kJ again'at.it.. 'In.particular, why don't you look

./
j .at thecthird' paragraph on the first page. Take your

[" ,
.

.5' *** Y ", c a n read it if you like.
. ,. ..

.A (Perusing document.);6L ,

_

.

;7' Q' Have you had.a chance to review that, Mr.~

i ikar?. -

8_+.
V y

' '
-

.- A Yes, L just-did..
.. 9,w q

''

io - :Q. Mr. Fikar, the third paragraph of this letter.

' '

marked as Ex h ib'i t 38-14 relates to intimidation ofjg--

b,.; - .
, -

.

Do'you see.that on the letter,
.

- j2. coatings: QC' inspectors.-
.

,
,

^
- sir.?

,
g .P - ;13

A 1 94 A. Yes', I'.seelthat.-

7

,

- -j 5 :Q. D'o : y o u recall'that;particular reference when!
~ '

< x

, c_ ,16- . y u firs t . received,the : letter - in December '837V
-

.

m ~.. . , .

+.;[- ~
A D o'' I ~ recall --ee

,
37

, .

(18- - ", Q Do you/ recall seeing this?
'

A fl _.. g o t :: t h e letter, yes.
39

. ,

~ p '
.,

~

=20 --Q L
Now,= coatings QC inspectors is referenced in

.

, ig ,
this' letter.- Does that refer--to painting or coatings ~QC.

~

Y;' :21
Q~

; $22 in s p e c tio r s'?E 7
.

4
_

,
' ~

~"QC' inspectors."
,

[23
A; jItfjust says

'
.

,
;w. . . , .

.L :What.isithe' reference to " coatings"?d Y' Q24,

I .A Oh,. coatings, yes. Excuse me.n#

> - ,- -25
'

-

y
^' - - ' -|

P )
_

e

[%f | a.k
s

-

%F

k e

M t'?
, -.

} '. -
)

* *-gs3
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'ould-be paint?) 1 Q. That w
,

2 A: -That would be. paint, yes.'

3 Q. Do you ref'r to it by anything else?e

4 A Paint or coatings.

5 Q Is it ever referred to as protective coating?

6 A It might be.

7 Q Okay. There's also a reference here, sir,

,8 to, quote, Criterion 1 of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50,

9 end quote. Are.you familiar with that Criterion 1 of

10 Appendix-B to that particular statute is?

11 A I couldn't recite all of the criteria. I

~ 12 know.there's 18 of them. They all refer to certain

13 . segments, but I'm not that conversant with it.
/

-' 14 Q- Okay. You are --

15 A I have read it.

16 Q You have read it?

17 A Yes.

18 Q Is it an important document?

19 A They're all important.

20 Q Is Appendix B an important --s

21 A Very much so.

22 Q .Tell me some of the things that Appendix B

23 deals with in relation to intimidation.

24 A Apparently Criterion 1 deals with intimidation.'

25 I don't know of any other areas -- except -- I know we

--

~ - . .
-7



,-_

:u .c -

-
' ' 46,105

A - ,jpl |6 8'
' '

,
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1

QA/QC organization. They report.havelto have a s 'e arate'
- .;

"
2

Lto.different authoritids',;but specifically on intimidation-

,

& , , >.
,.

._I can't quote you any, Charles.| '

.' 3<

' ' - It mainly relates to safety of a plant.:4
5

,

'

'5 Q- That's to ensure that the QC inspectors do a
:

6; 'tho' rough job?
.

safe to the; 7> A It's to ensure a safe plant --r
,

,

LPubl'ic and to,our. employees.
.

8

w', _ 9' Q 'Of course.

'' '

As far as you.know, Mr. Fikar, does this
io

'

j g' ref'erence: in this.particular NRC letter have anything to

do with the-Mr. Dunham that we've discussed before?-- 12 -- _ , ,

'

- 53.
- A' 'I.think so. I think.that was the incident --~

p(: <
,

A,_ /? :j4 - -was.him.-
,

.

~

9- Do you recall'the' specifics of that. incident?
15

,

b
_ .if A- Only after the. fact and from_what I've heard at

'

E ..

I'wasn't involved in it- hedings : and E read in the . papers.T'- , . .37

-71. .tj " J 'a t' .~ t h a t' t im e . -t

18
. . ,

j {9' L Q. But a's you know"now,.it wasIsomething to-do'

rs .-.r ,

. wi tih 'Mr . ' Dunham , p a in t .. c oa' t in g inspecto'r --
20 .

a, - .:

e . .

.A' No,'it_really'doesn't. .Mr.-Dunham wasinotrand lf , e j

. j'. ~ '

21-
w,

. .

-
. .t

~ -inspector; he,was a painter.y' '
, , ,

-

22
v7

So this had to do with a.QC-supervisor and some
i23

; - .,

' ' ' ' inspectors.that worked for him.
. 24

All right. Do you know' the names'of those
25' 'Q -

-

. ;{:N}..:
;, d : '?

n s

.v%/
~: s

1 P

y 5

. Y

4 P t'

+ r j s' i''

s. g _ "_
'

_$-
*
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) I persons?

2 A I think the' supervisor was. Harry Williams. I

3 don't know the names of the inspectors. I'm not familiar

t

4 with that organization.

-5 Q So that we're clear here, sir, it was --

6 This letter refers to intimidation by the supervisor of

7 the inspector?

' 8 A That's what it says, yes.

9 Q And you've told me that the supervisor involved

10 here -- you believe his name is Harry Williams?

11 A I believe that's right.

12 Q And you do not know of the name of the

13 inspectors?

' ~''I 14 A' No, I don't.

15 Q As far as you know, Mr. Fikar, how . serious --
~

16 how serious was this for the NRC to write you?

17 A Well, the NRC thought l 't was serious enough to

18 write us a letter. We don't agree with it, and we have

19 told them so. We don't think that it's correct.

20 Q Now, from what you know of NRC procedure,

21 what is necessary for them to send you as attached to

22 this letter marked Exhibit 38-14 a notice of violation
23 and proposed imposition of civil penalty?

24- MR. BELTER: l'm going to object. There's no

25 way he's qualified to answer that question.
.--

..|

.
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6210:
.

1 THE. WITNESS: I don't know.
- . .

2 BY MR. SOSNICK:

3 Q Have you ever seen a notice of violation and

4 proposed imposition of civil penalty?

5 A I've seen that one.

6 Q Have you seen any others?

7 A Yes. We got several others.

8 Q How many have you had this year?

9 A I don't think we've had any this year. I don't

recall any. We may have. I don't recall any.10

I don't recall any, and I'm pretty sure weij

12. haven't.had any that had any monetary penalty -- or

13 Proposed monetary penalty. I'm sure we've had some

- ja . Level 4/ Level 5 type as a result of inspections.

15 Q Inspections by who, sir?,

. >

16 A By the NRC.'

j7 Q Do you recall, sir, the Eisenhut letter that

y3 we d i:s c u s s e d earlier?

h9 A Yes.

-1 20 Q And that contained a list of 24 allegations;
e

,: . -21 is that correct?

22 A That's right.
:

23 Q Have you on any other occasions received a

. communication from.the NRC listing a number of allegations24

25- f r you to respond to?

,
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'
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.- . . . , , ,

' u . ,

-- .. ,
, ,MR)SBELTER: Forfydu,..,} mea'ning '--f|' . 1 117

'' 4

>

. _;, _

1

~ ~ ~7 . |2 -THE WITNESS: Me'or ---
.

y. 93 - - a
'

MR. BELTER: -- TUCGO?-
~ >:s_

+; ; ,

.c.
- "; - f3(

,

t >

'

, ,
4 .,.',s , MR.cSO. SNICK: For Texas Utilities Generating*

. _ _

=% _

.S.
#

' Company'.-

-t 7 ,.. ._ . .

N 7 ' -6- THE-WITNESS: Yes.
<,

,

7.. -BY MR..SOSNICK:*
+

._g
<t

I y:- - '8 Q ,-Was that;following an investigation..by the
,

- ,,

9: INuclea r '' Regula tory ' Commis s ion ? -'

'
0 2 _

10' . A' ' I1can't'say.- I know .tihey sent us 90 allegationsf,, - '

b ,
g .e

_ (11 . (rega'rding paint'and= coatings, and we responded'to.those,* '

e
. ...

,

! ,.12. , if tha t 's' the kind .of- ques tion you ' re - asking., c,,

9:y:w 7.n
r ;13 Q- When did you receive _tho'se 90 allegations asj

- y 3
.-; c ..

-.

,,J
, . . . ,

;v: c emy .y 4 .to'~ pain t ;and coatings ?'
-

.. < - - --

ci '. _ 15. 'A- I" don't recall the date. It has been within-

s,. a.
, ,

,

., t (1.6 - s r e c e n ti . mo n t h s .,
- - .

y, ,

y c g.} h7 .q This year?"

_ .

;
'.A' .Yes,E this. year. .And.I believe we responded

#

~1 ,18 7-
,

_~

-F%ggg _

, . 19- in ' Jun e 'so'me t ime'.
,

E _. .

;20 Q. ;0kay. -Mr. Fikar,.were-you in any way_ involved
"

.

-

^ M''
.

'

,, W;; ,

, . - '|
. .

.
.

,

'

-. ,3 . ,,

tin. investigating.th~elintimidation of coatings QC
,

21y-i j
N

;9
- u

~ inspectors.as---related in'the-NRC letter marked as; c22.
,

-
_ .. ..

, S-- ;23 ' Exhibit.38-14?"
,..

'
+

,,

:24 - ~A: N o ~.
,

?'|U. ~' ,

Fikar, do you know of'an investigation that-
.

1 -H 125: Q_ Mr.<

k;,

a:y.
. 2a

,'r .'.. .,

^

h
n_.r,s_''

s.-

.%

.&- t
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16-12
', , *

, c-. . - ,,

.

.~,,
< , ' s.f )-

. .

; .
, ,

xA L1- uwas.taken with regards to.'the intimidation of coatings-

,

|'.l )

- - -2, QClinspectors listed in the NRC letter marked as Exhibit

<
- ~3 ~ 3 8 -14 ?. '

'

' ~

-4 A I-know there were investigations made over ina:
4. .

'

iS? the'QA/QC' area relating to this, obviously.it
'

: -

,

. ;, ,

[ . 6 '. Q ' Do you_know what manner those investigations'

,

- - . 7, .took?:
.

not.in-my area of. responsibility. I8 'A It's J
~

<
. ..

N [ .9' ~ wouldn'.t normally see those.
,

-t .

.;,

x< - 10 I remember attending a-meeting at the NRC
tm .

':-+ '

:11I . 'RegionEIV office' discussing this letter. But the QC<

.

peopl'e were~

then describing what they were doing.
"

12.;
, ,

;'

" A)
; Q .. All right. Who was present at that meeting?EJi - 13' *

t.- g
j.'O 14: ? ~A - JBob Gary,; Bill Clements,-Tony.Vega - - - I can'tl'

_.-
,

15. think of anybody~-- I.was'there.
- . .- ., <

~.Js .-,

,- , -

There'mayfhave'been several'others, but I don't
'

-16x' - . : ,

-
, , .

-
-

,

.

/''

's.,'t
,.17, - | recall".< ,

.py ~

.

.
,

.

. . . .

:Were there' people-there from the NRC?
,

- - 18 . ;Q|
.

? [' <19- ~ A' Oh,?yes.- It was at-their-headquarters office.

, ' . | % .
201 j_ iWho'.was' there.from the NRC?'

~
,< c

..

21 -A ' John Collins.z .There.was some lawyer, four or
,

;+: <

h
, " :22- five oth$r(folks. And1I'.think'we.even'at that_ time had-

.

:

f ,

y ,:,

on the phone to Washington.A c 23 ' fa ---they[ha'd somebody connec'ted
,

/' y - f- 24 I[ don.'t recall;who~~that wouldLbe.
'

~

'

'

. 25 LButfit wasfin Arlington.+

||f ;.; u- -

-

t,a
' kJ ; '

r '

. . ,

4

#y
-' #

%i.

,-|[g w

i- ? -

^ *
,, j

k , I

.: ...

' '

y-_,



~ , - ).>ya 1, s

~~

i, J , a d i; v~

s
.

,

q ygM ' < .: e ,

% , e 46,110L. 1 C 4- ~
, , ,

g .. u. t .

:-6-13'- ~ '" <
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.;, # > s . .

.

j ' 7;
~

,,

g -< - - , ~ s ,

)| >4, [ (j ;Q ~ ' -Wefe'any o'f''the^QC inspectors there?-
'

a , ,
,

n
'

' ~

12 . MR'.BELTER: I'm going'to object. Charlie,'

p. -', -

. '-
* .

'

<

s- s

'
"

3: Kyou're.in'the discovery. mode here. You're clearly.in
i

'

- ^
3

' '4 / discovery here.-
_

-You have'a'right to have answers,.but'I wanty' [5 - '

,

s ' , ' .
, 6 .you:to payffor this| portion-of the transcript and adm'it- n , . .

.

->
_

;'
, ,

7 .; ,to-:me!.that this is discovery...

,

~ '
~

MR. SOSNICK: No, I'll'not admit that this:8-
,,

b' ~

y-
,

_ :9: |1sidiscovery.

.[10 ' MR. BELTER: i Y o u .'.r e telling me that'the
.

' '
~ ' 11 - [answerJto the question,c"What-QC in'spectors were there,"

3-
,.4 '

in this hearing is going to -- in and of- - -12 as evidence
.

, y '
113, i t's e. l f j - ' c a'u s e this Board.to rule one way or the

f . g&;.:;,

* ([ , 14, 1o'ther'on'this issue of harassment:or' intimidation?
<t.

|15 ; MR. SOSNICK: Would you~give me an opportunity*

['4
.. '

1 '6 ' t o-' r e s p o n d , rather than. cutting me.off?,

' ~

1
'

- - 17 MR.- BELTER: 'I.'m just-asking,
qv

,

Y "

18: 'Iram sorrytif I cut.you:off. .I didn't realize-
- .

1: did.~

1. 3 9 -
-

1

~

: 20 - .MR. SOSNICK5 The'-procedure as to investigation
-- .

s
. . 21 ' 'of' these ' allega t! ions is very pertinent. If there was a

< y; ,,,

22- -meeting involvin'g something.that concerned NRC,' to the
'

'

. -

E - ,

, }f . 23 extent that1 they would send a -letter to Texas Utilities'

,
s. ,

-24 . Generating-Company with.an_ attached notice of violation-

.

t .25 and| proposed imposition of civil penalty, it bears very.

Yg[j ,x.

r

2

1

3

's-

'-"A s . _ , _ .
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6-15

-
i strongly -- It's certainly evidentiary as to the

2 allegations at hand.

I'm not going too far with this. We're not3
,

4 going to go on a fishing trip. I just have a couple more

5 questions about it.

MR. BELTER: I'm obviously going to let you6

7 ask the questions, but I'm trying to understand how

8 finding.out the NRC's method of investigating this

9 allegation is going to add anything -- any weight one

10- way or the other to this Board's determination of whether
,

ij the generic allegation here about harassment and intimida-

12 tion is correct or not.

13 MR. SOSNICK: Oh, my purpose here is to inquire*

- 14 as to' Texas Utilities Generating Company's investigation.

BY MR. SOSNICK:15

16 Q .Mr. Fikar, were any of the QC inspectors

37 present at the meeting that you referred to with the NRC?

18 A No. -

i9 Q Mr. kikar, do you receive reports or updates*

20 or'some_ kind of evaluatiot. f'rdm your staff regarding

21 scheduling of construction'a'nd wh6ther you're on the

22 ~ time table?- -

-

s -
.

. . ~ . , ' ,

. ..-

23 A Oh, yes. '

,

74 Q How'nften do you rec ive those reports?-

25 A Well, I receive them daily, hourly, weekly.
9

e

.

'

..
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-

,
. .s

;;7 . 4

y n_ }~^1; } -
,

'
.,

t. -
. ~

.6-15
'

.

;-/
j- 11 ' A l l ' t h'e "t i m e . . I'm down at the n oject,most of the time,

s . -

r

:2 Eso'I'm.very' aware of where we are. We specifically go-

'

.

c3- over'it at least once a week.:-

' '

LQ' 'Mr. Fikar,;should you discover, for example,4

H. :S that.a'certain group of welders, for example, that they're
~

-
4

f6 .behind schedule, what would you do?'
4

17 A I would' talk to Joe George. I would say, "ItA "

M. ,

,_

8, looks'.like'some welders are behind schedule. Go look into' '

E9 t h a t '. " ',. ,

s g -;. '

.
10 Q 'And what would Joe George do?

; x,,

11 A He would look into'it.

,[ h -12 Q All right. I just want to .;e t 'a t : How would

W '

'I3 he'look into'it, sir? Who would he talk to?
~

gjy .

/ t
/L/ _ ja .A They al1~ work for him -- you know

'

in that---

. ' * "
^ 15- organization somewhere.. So specifically I'm not sure-

; - 116 who'he'd talk'to. He might talk to John Merritt who

'

l'7 Lworksi.for~him -- you know.:

18 'Q Okay.- .Would'he talk to individual welders,'

.ms
.,

s k .:,

19- perhaps?;-
j

^

' 20' .A 'N o , I doubt it very much.s

21 Q' Would he talk to.the foreman perhaps?'-

-

m
22 A' Probably not.'' ' *

#~ 23. Q- Would he talk to the supervisor?*

.
.

-

~ 24 A. 'Probably not. He would probably talk to the

M h.. -25 manager, responsible for that area.

i} <

%).
# ,

'
>

V N
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, ._

1

Q Say, Mr. Fikar, that a particular area
2

where welding is going on, they are behind
3

schedule and it is because you are waiting for
4 '

reports from QC inspectors; they have to finish that
5

area. And you are behind schedule; what would you do?
6

A WE need to get the inspections made. We
7

would just wait until we got the reports. Now,
8

we might talk to their manager and say, by the way,
9

I have got a crew here sitting here for five hours
10

and we would appreciate it if you would make an
11

inspection for me. That's the kind of process we
12

go through.

13
') Q Okay. Did you ever inquire as to what
I

14
the -- why it is taking so long or more time than

15
you thought it would take?

16
A I wouldn't.

17
Q Would anyone?

18
A I would hope the QC supervisor would if

19x.

it got to him. We don't go directly to the
20 ,

inspectors.
, , ,

'

21
Q You would go to the QC supervisor and

'
22

ask?: L ~
23

A 1 wouldn't, but we would probably go to
24 *

the manager if it is a serious problem. Most of the
25

time these things get resolved all by themselves,

i

F-
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~[ .

, yu 1

_,- -Q .Mr. Fikar,=in terms of your corporate'-

v --

t ~,+- - w ,.
s off. ice and.your~ responsibilities, how much time is

'
, '

' 3'
-

. spent -seeing-. that: various Fe'deral regulations we
.: . .s

/ - have been talking:about or talking' a rou nd are met
~ $ ,

; . and enforced?-*

K -6-
' ~ '

A' -Everything-we do relates to that, Charles,*

7 ,

so...it.is very. difficult to quantify. Wez are always'
,

'

,. ,- 8

cognizant. ve_have got to live up to the regulations.,

8 ~a; 9_-

,a . . -Sofit' enters into every aspect of what we do.
'

.; |10

4 '4' Q Was it ever produced -- new' Federal
,

.ji.l

' regulations that. produced new work on your part?. s
f", ?I2
-*

, , _
-A- -Yes.s

^ 13'
.

~

;,- 7

( 6 -

'Q-. Did t h e' regulations,often> increase?'

< ys y, yj .. '
'A ~I' don''t'quite understandayour question.

'

M,
.

* "- m 11 5

-Q.' .During ohr eight? years =at Comanche Peak-; .;; +

_ ~16y'
'

.

,
'

~have~there been more Federal regulations.to look.atf
17 -.

and? respond;to?

e
'

. AJ sThere havedbe,en quite a-few, yes... fq.
_- .;9 -; , u s

,.
- ?? <

. ,<

Qis a N e,r e l a n y o f .t h'o< s,e ~ p,a r t i c u l a r l y d i f f i c u l t'
'>' '

, ,

id< , - 20 . . . . - , ., .c .,
,

t o ' d e a l 'Wi t h ? f;- i'.
' ' "^ *

'

X/ . .' 21 - .cc;. . [' F * '-'
,-

'
.. ,

"A JI can't respond : to that unless_I have'some., ,

2,' ~ 22.
.

.;~^* ' - ,b .:
f ,

_ Lin mind. 'We'ruspond/ o whatt we have to'to live'up to
x ; g3

;>

the regulations., Some might: be easier to do than-
*' [ga -

~o the rs .- --g
, 25. '#

*
4

9

h

Y
.

g 3-; ~

, r ;; s :

(t j
'

,
,

,_ i * n ~~
v

[i ..
'

,

-s ?

( _k 2

- _ - + % J
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I'

Q- Wre those regulations particularly

2 strict?.

3 A I' don't know if I can characterize that.

4 The regulations are there and we live up to them.

5 Q Are any of them more difficult to comply
4

'

6 with-than others?

7 A I believe I answered that already.
-

8 Q All'right.

9 (Discussion off the record.)

10 BY MR. S0bNICK:

11 Q Mr. Fikar, in a particular part of the

12 p l a n t --- let's say, for example, we will just say

_ 13 welding.---should there be an unusually high number

Id of NCRs written up, nonconf ormance ' reports on a

75 welding job, would you be informed of that if it was

16 more than normal?

17 A 'I'believe so, yes.

- 18 Q -Why would you be informed of that?

19 .A Welding;;is : cons truction. That is in my.

20 area of- responsiblity. Ifthe welding was not done

: 21 properly I would know about it pretty quick.

22 Q And if'that happened, sir, how would you

- 23 act upon it?

24 A It depends on what the situation is.

25 We would make sure the welding is the highest quality

3-
I

|

C-
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y'- .

Lc}x}<jy
-

'

,
- -j.e'~ and peets all the regulations, and meets our

s ~ ,

:

procedures.<
.

..

Y0u v'uld have.somebody go ard look~ '
Q_ o

.
^

j. <

fat (what was being-done? From your office?
. 5q; ,; A -Someone'. 'You are hypothesizing. Someone

m

^ ' '6"

-
obviously.will look at it. If something seemed to.

W
..

~

'
~

be" going; wrong.with welding, sure,;we have people
>

. -8 from all'over the plant.' ~ =
-

,
,

4 MR.'SOSNICK: I don't have anything further
,

'$ 10
~

'. righ't:now. *
, ,

** ;11
: 2.nEXAMINATION-.LXXXXX, -

,

12-
- . MR.| WOLF: :Mr. . Fikar , I : am Mr . Wolf. .I am

~ ''

. , .3'- '13- -;; -
,

_

m
.

;here'as counsel.for;the NRC. staff. I propose'to beM9 f-
.:34

I; g

v e r'y' b r i e_f . I.think the examination.so-far.has.been
kf 2I 11 5,

--exhausted'and I. have ' lit t1'e ' to ' add ..S s- <

sw 1' 2161,

MThereiwere severalsnames,'however, that did;f

~ 37. ;) 1,
'u-

,

w i<
-

.. .
, c, . ,,,- <. . ~ , . - , .

9 " 1 appear in the record.and:I'am sure-they appear
~ '

'q

- - *
,

,): . sj Xt y i, , ,t .; ~ 18<w.

.' ;j9
'' '

elsewhere'inEthe! record over:and over'again. But"I
.

1 3
''g_ C 0-

,

.
.

- think.it.might be helpful:if we_.were to clarify .a
.

!'i"G "'''.& (',f .2 . . .

' ~~
:20.

.
t.

< m - - s#,.-

'
_ .

|little bit'furthe'r the organizational structure as. ( '

,

- - ., 21.

,

;it-relates to the--conduct of>your activities.
-w< 9, . ,.

'

L22

N.' , s .
_

Specifically I understand from your
523y ,

. f _

-testimony.that/there has;been afreorganization that-
'

4 n, ,. I24.N,.v , '

, ' i+ g* ftook,effect.as of: the'first ofeJanuary of this year.
,

~

/25,
, <o

. '-r._4.,

y ./M ,
t

-

c

y- s . y. .a ,

, ;

,7
- . . + - .s

,: ; .
~

S &. . g ,
. + |.0

.

L, 4 34
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<
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> ; n,
"

~ BY|MR.j: WOLF: _'jh, ,[h ,; g y. i l-
'' '

.,-e
- r

_, .

-

'2' I

Q Is that correct?I'
,

,

,

'

, 1 - 3 ' ' '
A That's correct.,

.~; .
.

<- <

'Q'.. .And whattis'the organization by.whom youI ' " d -

, ,

s-m

{5| ~ ~

-
,,

-

presently are cemployed?e>--

j
.

y,e f A ;- -Tex'as Utilities. Generating Company, a'

, -
'7:

,
_

' division of Teicas" Utilities Electric-Company.*

. s~
~ *

.-
, ~ '

/e 1, Jg -Q .AndLyour.~ position once again is?,
c r .

,

, G.

,Jg;
'

59) ~. A' ' Executive!vice president.
s -

,

|
~

tl' ' ,,- ,Q- And'1 believe you. testified that there are-10 ' ~

,,

!- .-

v ;. , . e .- o
. -

-

S '~ II'
. . - .

| two - executive 'vice'; presidents ?-
A m

'
,.

*- -. .- '
A . Y'e s .' *- +

A

'

13
- - - - -

-
I

iN Q - I s --. t h a t ; c o r r e c t ? '
,

- . < ,

||%f '

' , - ;y
' A Yes. .

.

u; -

"
'

. E15' - -

--And/the|other[is Mr. --
' '

q.
''

- 'n y + -e . .; _ 5.< . . ,,,

jW,.
. .

16; y g.; . ;.. R| C. .J { G a r y .' . , .

'

q
,.

,
* * f .,

--:And he-ds t.he, executive vice pres'ident fori17 ''

.y7q:c
, . < a.,-

.:
.,- . ..;.,

-
.

1- ~. . . s
-;g-

- -a?partJcular-functio:n?v ,, s c .

~ <

<J+ >

# 1

'

l
, 519

,y , fAf'~' ' f. His, respons'ibility ; is forcoperations''of
>y y- 3 g .:. o 1.-

1n'':y:. i : 20.

the power;.. plants.and mine.is: engineering whichi

, ,

21- -~

.; 7 ; f'n c o rp o ra t e s engineering' design and: construction

C" , ' 22
~

.

- a n'd h s o ' f o r th . Both fossil' plants-and nuclear plants'.
.

'

v~.,' ,

-

23
'

m .( , :Q With.-;re spec t , to ,the activities under<

1- -
.

%'M , .
* ,gg

' a group.that has
sfw ~ -

LMr.fGary's supervision,'is|:thereg
-

,

.- . ,

+' x - :25 responsibility'specifically for Comanche Yeak reactor?-cm ,
, >u

. .

. _ .

x;_ . *

.

*k ) | s _

, ,

, Y

_ - ,
'

,

e '>

[ r.-

;; 7 ' ' ~

4 4

_
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' -A -Yes. He has Mr. Bill Clements, vice
,

' y+

president,. nuclear, working directly for him.,

3'~i .Q .AndLare the -- is the quality assurance

'd' function:-- are the quality assurance quality
b

75. control personnel all -- for-the Comanche Peak

6- facility.-- all within Mr. Clements' j u ris d ic t ion ?.

J 7- A' Yes. Mr. Clements'has responsibility
.
.

8- for the'.QA/QC organization both in Dal.las and at the

-
~

' 29 site. We report directly'to him. I have no
_

10 involvement'with.them on my side of'the house. And

II they in turn ~-- he reports in turn to Bob Gary.
'

-p

12 -

1.believe.there was-some reference.toq*

fy J3 Mr.' Chapman.,

1; ;

.#
_ 'A' Mr.-Chapman is the ma~ nager - I.believe-

-4 , . . . . . r- -4 < ,.
15. - h i s '. ' t i t l e 'i s !, M a n'a g e r of 'QA ,: reporting directly to

, . . _,*c u; -r, ~r
,

.

16; Mr.LClements. ~And Mr. Vega hereLat the. site, I:

'37
'

;; 7f . y W;u
- - .:b e lieve , (wo rN s !for M'r. Chpaman.

~

4

18
.Q 3And.;there sis a"Mr.;Tolson also;. doe s he
4 , * 4 :, , y n ;t 4

M
'

. report to Mr. Chapman?.,
,

<
' ,20 A -Not'now. He did-'several: months.ago.

"

21 -^N The. jobs have changed. Mr. Vega now has.the' job that'

n.
22f Mr.-Tolson'had several months back.
23 q .All right'. Before' January.1, 1984

s

A

' 24
. were you-at that. time employed-by TUGCO?-

25
(.c A 'No,c1 was not. I was:in what was then'

isy -

i \
'

.

.

. 4 g 1

'
, + 1

4 9

4 % '

'. '
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1 known as. Texas Utilities Services, Incorporated, a

2 service company providing the same kind of services

3 I am giving now. I was in what we call the service

4 company at that time. Although I was also a vice

5 president of the-generating cmpany. I got my pay

6 check from the service company.

7 Q Did Mr. Gary at that time also have

.8 responsibilities that included operations and I

9 should say the construction of Comanche Peak?

10 A Mr. Gary has not ever been responsible
.

11 for construction of Comanche Peak. He has been

12 responsible -- he was at that time responsible

- 13 for operation of fossil fuel plants and the operations

14 and QA side of Comanche Peak.
,

15 Q- Thank you for-correcting me.

16 .A And he was at that time in the old

17 Texas Utilit'ies Generating Comp'ny.a

18 Q. All'~right. But from a functional point of

19 view, your area of responsibility, and Mr. Gary's

20 area of responsibility as far as the actual day to

21 day conduct of work affecting Comanche Peak was not

22 affected by the reorganization?

23 A .Not at all.

24 Q Okay. For the activities involved in the

25 construction of the Comanche Peak program, are the

-3
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'
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,
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a ty. . .: employment-decisions asuch as decisions to hire- _

.
,

s'.-
- -

+ ' <2'

- -

pesonnel, including;the crafts personnel,
,

'3
, _

: ultimately made'by~somebody reporting to you?
;-J.

*
'# "

A Yes., ,

- . , , ;_. _ '5
Q .And'would there --%

'';
,

,6, .~.'
IA<- .Only for.the engineering construction side;,

> ~
.

7 .not for the. quality assurance /QC side.
'>_, _

' , 8,

7., Q ~And1 welders, painters, carpenters, these are
, :p

i . ,

,.,

ho - the kinds o'f_' people'who would be employed by people
=u ..

'
r e-s

'10 who reporting t'o you?
-

'; N' ,

..r-
-c~ yg.'

- 1A' Yes. -Engineers,
-

" 4 '

-
~

w_ 4 ,
G .j :' s ,}}'

* "

- Q1 Engine ~erssand.so forth.Q-
,

' '
4

o'
- - >13q ~sp- -A ._' Y e s ,

> ,

a y: 4-..... - . ,

> y b
, ,,

['!,,
- -l ?

Q1e+ 1.TheJ--Jon2 hexquality control side,t- -

. ,

. s
'

*
,,$

' th e| [i' s p e d t o r s an'd.'other[ quality assurance and
'

gi, ; n
.z--

'16 ' ' ' i ",.. . - , -- , . . ,, ^ -'!"

cN q;.;
- . quali't' y = contro'l? pe rsonnel''who'would report to>

v. ~, +

f ., q . o f- , si- ' -' #
, , '}7'

-

1Mr.m C l,e m e n t s , i d o , ,y o u ~.h a v e anything to.do with.th'e
,'+; t :~, ,

<

.
. .

u. , 18' '

W4 - thiring1of those people?'

1

*
- -

' 19
-

. - A ': Not'at all. He does that all by himself.
n .

- />
' go,

, -Q- ;Have you ever submitted recommendations >

21 to Mr.:Clements or3are'there other people reporting. ,c ,
.,: -- ,

~-m 22' ito him or to'.Mr.JGary with respect-to hiring of'
m . ~

sT .
4 J c

.f%; 7- . g3+ , 1

p.ersonnel?
s

|%

1.have-not.'A, _ , ,

J'? : 25' ( Q- :Have-there been. occasions
'

do you have--

,x.

f - i'1 g.

__,| - 4

'
, . ,

\+ ,

4

2 '_ _3
*

-. ,
>9

.: '_ '

y - < <
_ . , , - . --- - ,.-- -,..,-,. - ,.-. - . - , -. - .



F
46,122

' j c n'. ,_ , _

1 as a general practice any opportunity to be

2 engaged in the review of the performance of any

3 of the quality assurance personnel?

'd A I do not.

5 Q Do you have any responsibility or occasion

6 to take part in the disciplining or termination or

7 other sanctions with respect to quality assurance

8 or quality control personnel?

9 A Absolutelyy not.

10 Q Would you have occasion to bring to the

11 attention of Mr. Gary or people reporting to him any

12 instances in which quality assurance / quality control

'
13 personnel,.by their activities, interfere with the

14 ability of the engineering staff to complete its --

15 A Oh, y e s', -I ' c o u l d get involved in this.

16 Q ^ "D o you recall'~ specific occasions on which

37 youapersonally have discussed any incidents of

18 that nature?

39 'A Yes. I have talked to Bob and Clements

20 both occasionally. I'd say it looks like you might

21 need to staff up with some more people; we are

22 running - .you know, we need more inspections and

23 stuff like that. But that is the only context 1

24 would be discussing with them. Because we are all

25 trying to do the same thing, is to get the plant

.,,
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w l-/ I buil'tLand operating and he has got a certain part
2- of,it and.I.have got. And we have got to

s c

,

b 3 coordinate 1our activities. So it would be in that
'

-d : mode.,

5 Q When a.particular=-- when'the activities
,

6 of a particular inspector, and allow me to use the-t

_

7 term inspector'to: refer to anybody in the QA/QC*

8-e orgaization'.'

.
,

[9 A 'Yes., ,

f".
,10 ;Q If;the activities cf an inspector ere,

[ [Il- ' perceived by: your ~ organization to be interfering

(12- . with the-J acco~mplishmentsof its' work, would there
f

be.awrikten - hight-13fpg there be a written report
t t

-

.
,

i .

t % '' ' 'Id made of such,;an iincid'e n t f or, conc e rn?

15 .A
- >;

--There'might be.* .

, , s
-

,5-
-

s
,

', i t* i
<

a 16
.Q .Do.you';recallihaving'seen any such

,

17 written. reports that_would-conform to_thatg

d 3' - 18 ~ description?

| f 1 -A. I can't. recall'anything characterizing that.'

*

20 Q' - Do.you. recall having seen and this--

( 21 - -may<be' repetitive.of what you have already

22 . testified -- do you recall having seen instances in.
'

.

'23- 'whichireports were'made:by inspectors with respec't. ,_

? .

24.f to concerns that they,might have that people who
,

+ ,

C 25-,

.73 report to'you. interfered with the performance o f'
,

j'-N_,

|w) '

I

c

e r

s. I

if. 9

m
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1 A Yes.
.

2 Q And --

3 A This would be someone saying, like an

'd . inspector saying this craft person is ragging me?

5 Q Right.

6 A Yes, I would see that if that were the case.

7 I don't recall any specific instances of this, but

8 yes, I would. And I have.

.9 Q And would there be -- if those were

10 written statements in some form or another they

11 would come in --

12 A They'would come to my attention,

13 certainly. And I would take'some action as

14 appropriate.

15 -Q" .And,when s'omething comes to your

16 attention and you do take some action, would there

17 be a record of the action that you have taken, a

18 written record?

19 A Probably, yes. It depends on what the

20 action is. If it was termination, yes. If it was

21 a counseling session I am not sure.

22 Q But would it be your responsibility to

23 ensure.that in the event that an inspector had a

24 concern and it were investigated, would it be

25 your responsibility to see action appropriate in

.
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1m ;- your-judgment were taken?

2 A Yes. See, normally something like that

3 would come up-through the QC organization and they

d' would have some record of the events happening. They

5 would probably come over to our side of the house

6 and say one of your guys is harassing one of our

7 fellows and we do that and look at it and report
..

8 back to us and tell us what you are going to do

9 about it.

10 So if there were a record of that sort.

cnd7 11 it would most-likely be in the QC organization if

12 that.is where the. process started.

13 Now, if~it was a wdler came to me and, . .

14 said there is an inspector out here haranging me

15 it would.probably be in our' side of'the House. It

16 depends on where it starts. ANd we would notify the

37 QC people and vice-versa.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

,
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1 MR. WOLF: Off the record for a

2 minute.

3 (Discussion off the record.)

4 BY MR. WOLF:

5 Q. Mr. Fikar, do you remember earlier

6 this afternoon the discussion of a letter dated

7 December 22, 1983, from Mr. John Collins IV to

8 the Texas Utilities Generating Company, Exhibit

9 38-14?

10 A. Yes, I remember.

11 Q. Was it your testimony that the

12 matters stated in Mr. Collins' letter were

._
13 handled by Mr. Clements and others outside of

14 your organization?

15 A. That is correct.

16- Q. In this letter, do you recall this

17 statement that the intimidation of codings,

18 QC inspectors by the QC supervisor constitutes

19 a significant violation according to Appendix B,

20 10 CFR Part 50?

21 A. Yes.

22 Q. Are the coding QC inspectors in your

23 area of responsibility?

24 A. No, they're not.

25 Q. Is the QC supervisor in your aren

's
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f I of responsibility?

2 A. No, no.

3 Q. Is the reason that this was not in

4 your area-of responsibility that neither the

5 codings QC inspector nor the QC supervisor was

'

6 in the area of your responsibility?

7 A. That's correct.

8 Q. If a letter were written to you in

9 which the intimidation of codings QC inspector

10 were stated to be by someone in your organization,

11 then would it fall within your area of

12 responsibility?

-
13 A. Obviously, I'd be involved then. yes.

'

i
14 Q. Mr. Fikar, is there any document

15 that,you can recall that formally identifies what

16 the split of responsibility between those

17 matters subject to Mr. Gary and those matters

18 subject to you?

19 A. We've got organization charts and

20 we've got job. descriptions.

21 Q. Specifically, I have in mind--

22 A. We have the FSAR, all of that is in

23 there.

24 Q. Does the PSAR specifically speak,

25 as you reen11, to the responsibility or QA

_,1""y
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I functions?
Y

2 A. Very definitely. And it'll have a

3- complete organization and reporting responsibilities.

4 That's the best place to find that.

5 MR. WOLF: I have no further questions.

6 Thank you.

7 MR. BELTER: Do you have anything

8 cisc before I do redirect?

9 MR, SOSNICK: Let's go off the record

10 for a moment.

11 (Discussion off the record.)*

,

12 (Short recess.)

.

13 MR. BELTER: Back on the record.

14 I would like to have this marked as 38-15.

15 (Exhibit 38-15 was marked

16 for identification.)

17 EXAMINATION

18 (By Applicant)

17 BY MR. BELTER:

20 Q. I have a document which was marked

21 38-15 which appears to be a resume of L. F.

22 Fikar. Would you take a look at it and see if

23 you recognize it.

24 A. (Perusing document.) Yes, sir.

25 Q. In that your resume?

(~T
1 i
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1 A. Yes, sir.

.2 Q. Is the information on that document

3 correct?
,

4 A. Yes.

S Q. You answered some questions earlier

6 this morning about a hypothetical complaint,

7 actually you answered a lot of hypothetical

8 questions. In response to one of those questions,

9 you indicated that possible reaction to receiving

10 a complaint might be to-report the matter to a

11 supervisor. Could you tell us what you had in

12 mind when you spoke of this hypothetical complaint?

13 What would be a typical complaint, if any?
\

14 A. Well, I believe it would be similar to''

15. what-1 talked to this gentleman about awhile ago.

16 Say a QC inspector.had a complaint about a welder.

17 That would come to my attention and then ny

18 responsibility would be to see down through our

19 organization, which is the welding side, is there

20 anything here that shou 2,1 be corrected or looked

' 21 into. And on the QC side, that's their

22 responsibility.

23 Q. Ilypothetically, Mr. Fikar, if the

24 complaint related to the supervisor himself, what

25 would you do?

.
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1 A. Well, we would go to his manager,

2 obviously not to him, whoever he reports to.

[- 3 Q. You indicated in response to a question

4 this morning that.Mr. Andrews has not to your

5 knowledge has not investigated any of your

o' employees. Is there any way that you can be

7 certain who Mr. Andrews has investigated and who

8 he has not?
t

9 A. I have no way to know that. .

10 Q. Is it possible~then that Mr. Andrews

11 may have investigated some of your employees

12 without your knowledge?

13 MR. SOSNICK: I object. That's

!
14 a leading question.

~~ 15 'THE WITNESS: Do I answer it?

16 -BY MR. BELTER:

17 Q. Yes, you answer it.

18 A. No. Not to my knowledge.*

19 Q. I'm going to reask that question again,

20 Mr.'Fikar. I think you may have lost the question.

21 A. I may have.

22 Q. You indicated that you have no way of

23 knowing who Mr. Andrews investigates. And I asked

24 you, is it possible that Mr. Andrews may have

25 investigated some of your employees without your

m

W

L _ -- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 . knowledge?. What'is your answer to that question?-e

.

,

,' 2 .- I d it;possible?#
'''

,

' .|3 ' A. ..Yes,jhe can. investigate employees in
-, i

,

'; {4, 'my organization without my knowledge. I'm glad,

. % - _

"
,'

you askedithat. ~'
- : S

'

- c._ -

'

'

6; .Q . ~In-response to a question that the

s . -.. 7J LEisenhut letters earlier this morning, you'

. . :
, : 'L.h

.8
..

C- ' -indicated an opinion.that documentation had:

W.a ,
'

v

" - ' '( ' 9. been forwarded with that response. Do'you,-in,

.O . .

'

1| 10 fact, .know whether or not documentation was<

N[,. - ;;. -6
_ .

* '

;11 forwarded'with the-response?
,

g ^ 12 MR. SOSNICK: I will have't< object.
..

s sy. -

13 I- think you are characterizing his-testimony.~ -. -

'

,

4. .

'/1 l14 'You're. reciting' it as thou'gh-that.is his
-

''

.15 transcript testimony. We have no way'of knowing-,

i:
'

i 16' thet is' accurate.- In fact, you're paraphrasing.'
-

g. -

" . s ,.
,17 : .it.; -

~
,

-, ,
^

g,1 c18 MR..BELTES: Wha t. is..your objection?

N1J +

' " 19 MR.1SOSNICK: You may be-restating<
-

' ~ '

'20 his--misstatiag:his; testimony.
7

21 MR.'BELTER:' I am not. misstating his-*

,

, , . . ..

&
: C> * 22; -testimony. JI am convince what 1. stated is correct.

,

,

'

'You may, answer the question.v ,' '23' -"
c , ,

kv

24 'BY:MR. BELTER:
1

m.s _.y .

1

' ' 25) Q._ My question _is: .Do you, in fact, know'
.

'

r *

,.
%, . . 1 ,

,

d' fit ,[(-j j - ,t
' e

.~ s
N

' '

< _ =}! q

f ~ * '
[fu .'t. T * i

. i, ,
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~1 whether or not any documentation was forwarded

2 with the response to the Eisenhut letter?

3 MR. SOSNICK: I object. It's a

4 leading question.

5 MR. BELTER: There is nothing leading

6 about it. Go ahead and answer the question.

7 Tile WITNESS: I do not know for a
.

8 fact what went out with the Eisenhut letter. I

9 did not author the letter. Bill Clements did

10 that.

11 BY MR. BELTER:

12 Q. You were asked a series of questions

13 about NRC having a lot of regulations and you

14 indicated a desire to comply with those

15 -regulations. Have you, in fact, gone beyond

to NRC and posed requirements in instances?

17 A. Yes, we have.

18 Q. Can you give me an example?

19 A. I think the best example I can give is

20 our response to the lessons learned and the

21 Three-Mile Island incident. We incorporated

22 probably in our plant here at Comanche Peak

23 more of those recommendations coming out of

24 Three-Mile Island than any other plant in the

25 country. Specifically, our stud system, which

-

-

. . - . .



, , . . , - . .-

46,133
.MN-1c 8-8-

/ '- 'I our safety perimeter display system, which relates

2 to man, machine interface. I believe we'll be the

3 first plant on the line that incorporates that

4 feature. Also, the, human factor changes; all our

5 control boards have been fixed. We decided to

6 ' build our own simulator. These are things over

7 and above and beyond any regulatory requirements.

8 We're not forced and required to do those things,

-9 but we decided for the health and safety of the

10 plant and the public, we ought to go ahead and~

'11 do them, even though it cost us quite a bit of

12 delay in the plant, cost and schedule.

_ '13 Q. In response to a number of questions

14 this morning seeking to identify: documents and

15 your knowledge with respect to the contents of

I.6 those documents, you were not familiar with many

17 of these documents. Is there a reason for your

18 non-involvement and non-familiarity with these

pp documents?

20 MR. SOSNICK: Counselor, I have to

21 object' It's a little vague to which documents.

22 are you referring to?

23 MR. BELTER: I'm referring to every

24 document this morning that you indicated you had

25 never before. Do you understa,d that?

,,

/

h6h 'M N M 6
_

N. -
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1 A. .Yes, and the reason that I haven't seen' '

2 them I'm not supposed to see them. I'm not

3 ' involved in that part of the business, as I was

4 explaining to this gentlemen that relates to

.S. the'QA/QC area, and I'm not involved in that area.

6 So I wouldn't normally see those documents. And

7 we designed the system specifically for that so

'8 we have a complete separation of responsibilities

9 between Mr. Clements' organization and Mr. Gary's

10 and mine.

E 11 BY MR. BELTER:

12 Q. Mr. F i.k a r , would you condone rushing

.13 - this plant to completion at the expense of quality?
)

14 A. Absolutely not.

15 Q. Do you have an opinion as to the

16 relative monetary impact of not building a

17 top-quality safe plant as compared to the monetary

18 impact of delay?

19 A. Well, if 1 perceive what the question

20 is, you--we're building a plant here that's going

21 to cost around 3.9 billion dollars. That is a

22 lot of money. We would not jeopardize'that

23 plant and the investment we have in the assets

24 just for a day or two a week, or even a month or

25 two delay. It's not worth that tradeoff. We are
1

I

y }

_

_ .
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f Ag
i d ,. [ 1. - d'e d ic a t e d i t o getting..the plant operating
3

=

i1* *

,c - 1*
e ,

2 but!we will not jeopardize our investment*

r.

'"- - - 3- ithatcwe.have.in theEplant, even though it causes
. - ,

o ,
'. 4 a delay.a,.
s.

g . Q. .Could you give.me any examples of5

' ' management' imposed construction delays?' ^' 6- --

4

7 - A. 0h', yes. We will not condone any1
e ,

}. 8 construetion' activity which we don't think is-- ,s. j
_q

/ '9 up'tofour. standards or doesn't meet the-
*

,

k<
~

in the FASR..a -E fl0 req'uirements.we've set out

11- . Examples: We had the. reactive vessel and Unit-
~

' '"

+.

', 12 2.came-in and-we found out-that the foundations

. . ." "
.

-

u-. . .

-

=13 weren't: built-in proper,-so'immediately halted-

, g< ^ p
A,/ - 14 -work, determined what the cost was, took the

'

'

.15' -

,

' corrective action before ve.let-any more

16 ' construction. proceed. That cost.us some money.p-
.

. . .. .

er. 17 . iIt. cost.'us time. cost-us schedule _ delay. I.

- .

, a. =18 remember other instances where-- Oh. The
'

"
.

T 19. ' Three~ Mile additives that we put into this'
;

;- ,

-

~ q
''

{ }-} 20 . plant,are the same' kind uf-thing. .We decided'
~ ^

,
. 21- 'we've'got to d o ' t h e m '. -1. remember at one point,

o
- , . :22 . w e '. w e r e ' i n the pour-on one.of'the unit containers, '

Nj- '

[23 ~1 believe it was Unit 2, where somebody_ ,

J!. . .. .

the-process that we left some24 : discovered in- . ,.

.p. , .->

'

' , 25 reinforcing, parts out.- So -we =iminediately shut
, g

- :,~ . 3
f ~

' .t\ .s,,
.y .

.~

g

6 $

s i

,.

t~
. . .
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1 down the work, we got out engineers to analyze
,

'2 the situation. They caught it soon enough and

3 they were able to take some corrective action

4 on that. The next pour, then we had some

5 training, some meetings, some development about

6 why this isn't going to happen again. Those are

7 -the kinds of things you were asking.

8 Q. Yes. You were asked a hypothetical

9 question about receiving a report that a large

IC' number of NCR's had been written in a particular

11 area. Would you in any way condone as a management

12 response to such a report any pressure of any

.
13 sort to not write NCR's?

'

14 A. Absolutely not. There are many

15 vehicles for reporting non-conforming conditions.

-16 NCR's is one, CMC's is another, DCA's is another,
t

17 inspection reports, unsats; we want our people

18 to tell us about it. We don't want anything

19 ouilt into this plant that isn't safe so we

20 would not condone it. And normally, quality in

21 the plant does not start with QC inspectors, it

22 starts with the contruction craft people. We

23 hammer that into their heads early on. Quality

24 starts with construction, not because it's being

25 inspected by somebody. So we do encourage if

/

w

bm. -
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there's'anything wrong,-we want to know about." L./f - J- 1
~

:,

[ "2 it and,know about it quick.,p
_ _

, ,s.

3' .MR. BELTER: That?s all I have.

MR. SOSNICK: Mr. Fikar, I just~ 4| r

. . .=
. . . 5w
,.c--

-5 - have a few questions and then we should be,

|6- .
. done.

-_'c.x .,v

7' -FURTHER: EXAMINATION
.~

,p
'8 (By Intervenor)

. t

~ ;. - .

'

9 BY'MR. SOSNICK:

10' Q. During our break today at lunch,'4

.-

cil- - Mr. Fikar, did-you review.any-documents?
. ,

r ,

% - .

A.- No, I didenot.12

~
'

h g .. : 13' - Q .' , During-the lunch. break today, Mr.-

-

.

f V
YS- 14. Fikar..did.you: discuss with anyone $he

'

s
,.4

~

, -testimony!.you gave this morning?.15'
,

b. - '.16 -' .A. - Yes~..

17 . Q '. - [Who 'did you discuss-this with?'

j 4

--
.

,

w. .

. ..

{ r18 - ' A'. I had lunch with Mr. Belter.,

V| . .

Q.7 You. discussed it with Mr. Belter?
< > .

-19-
p: ,

'\

[ ,( , 20.- .A. Yes..
-

>

.t.
21- Q.: . Now then~ Mr. Fikar--'

,

,
, ,

*a
'

JMR.-BELTER: I?m-g'oing t o' cobj e c td '

22

.

.

., .

.because this is'not. redirect. 'Go ahead.'23 -

. I" a ,
.

'

h
'

BY'MR..SOSNICK:' '

24 . . , .-
' ~T1' ,5 s ( -

,-
*

- -

_- ,

25! Q . .. Mr.-Fikar--
.

p. -
,

,

jf[',Q*vj . >.
'{'g-

"

,
.

.
.

I
.

*3 !.
.

kI y
i

"* '

s

, -

-N L , -

'/ rs;; .
.

4 ,,

a . > .

'
- g+ ,,

i

_.k*
t >

f. , E- |,'4 y
,

.\Y, ,
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1 MR. BELTER: You could have asked

2 this-when we came back from lunch. Go ahead.
,

3 BY.MR. SOSNICK:

4 Q. Mr. Fikar, you in reponse to l

5 . questions posed by Mr. Wolf, testified that

6 under some situations, you may receive a

7 report from a welder. Say, that a QC inspector

-

8 has used.the term ragging on him. Just for

9 clarification, what did you mean by " ragging"?

10 A. Oh, being overly picky about an

11 inspection, maybe taking a long time, maybe

12 examining a weld with a microscope when the

13 requirements just call for arm's length

14 inspection, that kind of thing. You know, you

15 can wear that out.

16 Q. Something that someone would determine

17 to be nit-picking or--

18 A. Yes. That's a good way to phrase it.

19 'Q. You also gave an example, or you also

20 made reference to, a situation where a QC

21 inspector would say that a craft person is

22 ragging?

23 A. It's possible, yes.

24 Q. And you would receive a report about

25 that?

y

'

:
~ -

-
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,

l' A. Yes.

2 Q. Now, if you would receive a report

3 of that, how would you follow up on it?

4 A. Well, I would see that it gets

5 thoroughly reviewed; are the facts correct?

6 Is there any action that needs to be taken?

7 Is there any termination or counseling or

8 whatever required and see that that happens.

'9 Because we do not condone that activity.

10 .Q. In other words you would investigate?

11 A. Yes.

12 Q. And what procedure do you have to

13 investigate that sort of allegation?~

,

14 A. You mean, a written procedure?

15 Q. What steps do you follow?

.16 A. My folks understand that we've got

17 to pursue these and see.where the facts are

'l8 and what action needs to be taken. So'1 would~

19 go, if I heard about it, normally I would hear

20 about it through the chain of command. But if

21 .I got it directly, I'd go back down the chain.

21 Q. You go back down through the chain

23 of command?

24 A .' Sure. I could tell Joe George that

25 somebody called me in the middle of the ntsht

,

__

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ . _ _ . . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _
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e -

,-} jind paid, whose this has done this to somebody;1

D i s.- .,

look into it.*
2 i

3
' ' #

Q .- Now, would you always follow the,

4' shme procedure?,

, , - -,, -,

~

A It depends on the circumstances.
-. .'$ " _

.

'

o Charles. It depends on what the situation is.
,

.c.
/ 7 . Q. I understand.'

, . .

. ,. , /; , % - ,
-

'

. *'[;f 'a A. We would make sure that that kind
'

,

/
9 of action if it did,take place, would never

/
lo happen again, and the people need to understand* '

.

'

N 11 that. If it didn't; we would cicar up the'

,

" .3 '
-

., ,

'
12 situation.~

13
'

Q. ' Depending on the situation that you,. . , . \ ,

p. ., .

14 would determine how to handle it?' " ' '
.

z - a..
,

1$- A. Yes, sir.' -;,
,

+

16 Q. 'Now, Mr. l' i k a r , you testified to
-

17 other-questions put to you by Mr. Wolf that you
.

18 may havi occasions to give some input to Mr.
,

19 Clements, for example, this was in reference to

20 the need for more inspectors. Do you recall
,-

.

'

21 that,? -

22 A. Yes.#

-

23 Q, 'hlght such a request come about because
,

24 an inspect.9n in a certain aron might be taking too

25 lony"

,
'

, ~ ,

Y

,
'

w.. - , .p m - m og w h -- + e e.eems sie e.at p = W e --

9

t.

9 L 6

ir
_. ._
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1 Q. Now before you would make a request

2 or give somu input to Mr. Cicments that you would

3 need more inspectors under such circumstances.

4 would you try to deal with it before you went

5 to him?

6 A. Oh, absolutely. That would be most

7 u nu s tia l that this would ever happen anyway.

8 Those things normally get worked out at the

9 lowest level possible, which is usually at

10 the first supervisory level. If it c c:ae s to

11 our,;nttention, that's very, rare.
12 Q. Then you would go to the nupervisory

13 level directly and try and deal with it before--3

)
--' 14 A. Not necennarily. I don't understand

15 your queation, now. I think I tried to explain

16 how it happens, but if to my organization, the

17 need shown that Mr. Clements either ought to

18 have more inspectors and it got to that stage.

19 I'd nay that's very rare because they know at

20 each le*cl what'n happening anyway. And then

21 I would talk to 11111. See, he has a separate

22 budget for mine, too, no you maybe need to get

23 more innpectorn) you might be holding up the

24 ptogram.

25 Q. My quantion, Mr. Fikar, is before

,._ _ -

amens - e

(
t
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s-
. . -
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. -y :t

, N- - ~15 y .x.W yodW 9 1d go to:Mr. Clements,'would you try to6 t
,

o ;g. ..
* '

'' M M u in 'M t ''Mh p mM n WM72
'

' l

-y ,:
, .,

R. , N . fi. '
'

m_ >w &:
. Sure. Thelproblem was no't in myA.- t' :

- -~

, 4 - * . organiz(atlod.'T e 1 >

q -

.- - . s'
.

.' , i r
"5: j ;Q .; I?follbw'you.

,

-

-

- 6 I woe.ld make sure they are accurate-and.

-
-

..
- . .. m .

.

and why is.this'so..-7 why''are:they saying.this:1

,

'

,
|8 <Q.- . Then;you would: conduct some sort of< -

,

-
, . ..

.;investibtion ebfort into-that?'

;9
1 - 4.

,

%,,

10 A. L' hate;to L cha$ract'erize it.as quite
"a n. .

. .

, ,

ill that, probably talk to some-folks.
- -- -

1 -
, . _ t. . ,1

.

' ' . . ..

12 ' Q ~. S'o'you would kind'of take some action.,

V

x :13 depending on what-you-determined.to be propers

> c ,(,
'

; . - -

.14 F :in 'tha t.? particula r' ciicums tance?^-
,

#
.15 : A.- I would try to' find out-what it w a's .'

' .g . .m
c0 . - 16 ( ** Q. ; Yod wouldn't have any kind of; set-

, ,

. +..

:17 ( . p r o c'e d u r,e guidelines.to-follow?.
;. ~ n ,.

~

- '? c: 18(
.

1A. Fo.
, y; n ..

"EA ;19 2, q ; ., .' 11r',. (Fikar , wi th regard to the- .y
m - ,,,

'
1.. s

}20 N , EisenhhtNYetter,~~do.~you.know what.I'm referring- .-,

. s . ,.

'
, [v' -.: \._ ' 'v*

p

-a> - 2"
. t"61, . .

e u

'N"

__

js
^

> f '
i <

^

"; _ f _ 22' * A .b : 1Yek. 'The 24 ' allegations?
.

> w -
- - ~, -

.

,- _

> '

,
-

, ,

,, -1 ;23 - _ A. ;-Correct, sir. And the Eisenhut^
, ,

, - . .s -

.,< -n v . ; ''a - 3
,

d i,, ty o u k a'o w' w h'a t - I ' m referring to there
*.

^3 ' * ) .
,

-

'

g 24 i i e s p orls n , -j
~ ,

~

f .25 sy - fsir? "
'

+;7
_.c ._

-

.
~

-

-
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(. .
^

)
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,

~
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-

_

,
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<
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~
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*
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4.

/ 1: A. Yes.-

2. -Q.: Do you know--'

3- A.. Our-response to the Eisenhut letter?-

- id Q. Yes. .Do you know of'any documentation--

*'5 that accompanied that response to the NRC?
s

' 6. , A. -I don't know for certain.

, [ 7- Q. Do you know of any?

8: A. Do I know of any what?
/

'

9 .Q. Any. documentation?.

''

10- A. I do not know what was sent. I've

11 seen docume'ntation 'that was connected with it,-

12 but I don'.t know if it got.to the post office
_ g7

-.m, ,,

.g3, _' 13 or even s e n't . I'really-don't know.

~4i''~)' :
_

p . 'Q. Now,:some of those allegations went' 14

:15 to ~ areas of your organization,'is'that. correct?'
+

s 16- A. Yes.
s

.Q. You' mentioned some areas'that you-
'

< > .17|'
,

,.
:

-

'
< s.

I 18,#
- -n

.went.be' yond with Federal Regulations' required,'

,_

19; You' talked-about. I take it, things, learned from
-

,

,

.Thiree '. Mile : Island experience , t and ~ those were-
_

~

~

20 -

,

' 2'l - thingsi.that':had.toldo with, for lack of a better
' '

-

_ .7

,- ~

something
, 22- base'd'. control' room safetyDprecautions or

-

/ ~ 23 =like ~ that. Indicators?-,

.

i.- ,

:% .. w w s .t +

,
a.' Improved safety:of'the plant.A ,24#

A .y, :,

., u , +- ,4.
. ,,'n. -

p'
' 25- MR. SOSNICK: I have_nothing.further.,-

[::
' - - r p ,

, . ,

',:- ., .,
, ,,
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'

1 Thank you.

2 MR. BELTER: I have nothing further.

3 (Whereupon, at 2:35 p.m., this

4- deposition was concluded.)
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